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To the Citizens of Kittitas County:

State law requires that the Annual Financial report be certified and filed with the State Auditor within 150
days after the close of each fiscal year. The legal reporting requirements prescribed by the State Auditor for
local governments in Washington State are consistent with the national standards of financial reporting
prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). Pursuant to that requirement, we hereby
issue the Annual Financial Report of Kittitas County for the fiscal year ended December 31,2015.

The financial report includes the Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A), Basic Financial
Statements, Required Supplementary lnformation, Fund Financial Statements, Supplementary Fínancial
lnformation and the Statistical Section.

Profile of the Government
Kittitas County was dedicated by the State of Washington as a public entity in November 1883 and

operates under the laws of the State of Washington applicable to a County with a commissioner form of
government. Kittitas County has a land area of 2,315 square miles. The 2010 estimated population is 40,500.

Kittitas County is located approximately 100 miles east of Seattle in the center of the state. The
incorporated cities in our county include Ellensburg, (the County Seat), Cle Elum, Kittitas, Roslyn, and South Cle
Elum. The unincorporated communities include Easton, Thorp, Vantage, Ronald, and Liberty.

Kittitas County is a general purpose government and provides public safety, road improvements, parks
and recreation, judicial administration, health and social services and general administration services. ln
addition, the County owns a solid waste disposal system and an airport.

Awards
Kittitas County was awarded the Washington Finance Officers Association Distinguished Budget Award

for2010,2011 and2012. This award is patterned afterthe Government Finance Officers'Program and is the
highest form of recognition in fiscal planning and budgeting within the State of Washington. The budget
document is judged on meeting program criteria covering policies, operations, financial planning and
communications. ln order to earn this award, the budget documents are critiqued by no less than two reviewers
who have rated the document as meeting or exceeding a proficiency level. Our budget document has met all
the criteria for the award.

Acknowledgements
The preparation of this report would not have been possible without the efficient and dedicated services

of the entire Auditor's finance staff; Public Works finance staff and the Treasurer's office. We would like to thank
all departments who assisted and contributed to the preparation of this report.

Respectfully Su bmitted

f*",/.Paï.fr

Jerald V. Pettit
Kittitas County Auditor
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Management's Discussion and Analysis

Kittitas County's discussion and analysis offers readers of the County's financial
statements, for the year ended December 31, 2015, a narrative overview and analysis for the
financial activities of the County. We encourage readers to consider the information presented
here in conjunction with additional information included in the financial statements and notes to
the financial statements.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

a The total assets of Kittitas County exceeded its liabilities at December 31, 2015 by over
$128.4 million. Net Investment in capital assets (net of depreciation and related debt)
account for 70Yo of this amount, with a value of $89.5 million. Of the remaining Net
Position, $4.2 million may be used to meet the government's ongoing obligation to
citizens and creditors, without legal restriction.

As of December 31, 2015 Kittitas County's government activities reported combined
ending Net Position of $120.1 million. Of that amount, $85.5 million is Investment in
Capital Assets.

Fund Balance for the General Fund at December 31, 2015 was $12.4 million.

a

Fund Balance for the County Road Fund at December 31,2015 was $13.9 million.

The County's total long term debt at December 31, 2015 was $23.8 million. The
County's remaining debt capacity for non-voted debt is at $64.86 million. The Solid
'Waste Landfill Post-Closure liability costs are $1.09 million.

The General Fund's fund balance increased I7.5% over 2014, showing an increase of
$1,842,880. The amount of unrestricted funds is $2.46 million. The restricted and
assigned fund balances have increased due to increases in restricted revenue and
budgeted beginning fund balance.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serye as an introduction to Kittitas County's
basic financial statements. The basic financial statements are comprised of three components:

1) Government-Wide Financial Statements
2) Fund Financial Statements
3) Notes to the Financial Statements

a

a

a
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Government-\üide Financial Statements

There are two government-wide financial statements, which are designed to provide
readers with a broad overview of Kittitas County's finances in a manner similar to a private-
sector business. Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of
Kittitas County that are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (referred
to as'ogovernmental activities") from functions that are intended to recover all or a significant
portion of their costs through user fees and charges (referred to as "business-type activities").
The government activities of the County include a full range of local govemment services
provided to the public, such as law enforcement, jail and probation services, public health, road
maintenance and construction, airport, and superior and district courts. Also included are
property assessment and collections, elections, licensing and permits and county fair.

The business-type activities are Solid V/aste and Community Development Services.
Solid Waste operates the two transfer stations and two landfills. The Community Development
Services as an Enterprise fund, which operates the Permit Center for Building, Planning and
Code Enforcement.

The Statement of Net Position presents information on all Kittitas County's assets,
deferred outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of resources, with the difference
between them reported as Net Position. This statement serves a purpose similar to that of the
statement balance sheet in a private-sector business. Over time, increases or decreases in net
position may service as a useful indictor of whether the financial position of the County is
improving or deteriorating. However, this is just one indicator of the financial health of the
County. Other indicators include the condition of the County's infrastructure systems (roads and
bridges, etc), changes in property taxbase, and general economic conditions within the County.

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the County's net position
changed during 2015. Because it separates program revenue (revenue generated by specific
programs through charges for services, grants and contributions) from general revenue (revenue
provided by taxes and other sources not tied to a particular program), it shows to what extent
each program has to rely on taxes for funding. All changes in net position are reported using the
accrual basis of accounting, similar to the method used by most private-sector companies. The
accrual basis of accounting requires that revenues be reported when they are eamed and expenses
are reported when the goods and services are received, regardless of the timing of the cash flow.
Items such as uncollected taxes, unpaid vendor invoices for items received in20l5, and earned
but unused employee leave, will be included in the statement of activities as revenue and
expense, even though the cash associated with these items will not be received or distributed in
20t5.

Fund F inancial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources
that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The County uses fund accounting
to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds
in Kittitas County can be divided into three categories:

2



1) Government Funds
2) Proprietary Funds
3) Fiduciary Funds

Government Funds are used to account for most, if not all, of a govemment's tax-
supported activities. Proprietary Funds are used to account for a government's business type
activities, where all or part of the costs of activities are supported by fees and charges that are
paid directly by those who benefit from the activity. Fiduciary Funds are used to account for
resources that are held by the government as a trustee or agent for parties outside of the
govemment. The resources of fiduciary funds cannot be used to support the County's own
programs.

Government Funds

The Governmental Funds Balance Sheet and the Governmental Funds Statement of
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance present separate columns of financial data
for the General Fund and County Road Fund, which a{e considered major funds. A major fund
is based on criteria established by GASB Statement 341. The statement defines a majoifund as
a fund who's assets, liabilities, revenues or expenditures comprise of the following: 1) at least
I}Yo of the total dollar amount of the same category within either all govemment or all enterprise
funds, as appropriate, and 2) atleast 5%;o of the total dollar amount of all governmental and
enterprise funds combined for the same category. Figures from the remaining govemmental
funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation.

Govemment funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as
governmental activities in the goveffIment-wide financial statements. However, unlike
government-wide financial statements use of accrual accounting, governmental fund financial
statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources on balances of
spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information is useful in
evaluating a goveÍiment's near-term finance requirements in comparison to near-term resources
available.

Because the focus of govemmental fund financial statements is narrower than that of
government-wide financial statements, it is useful to compare information presented for
governmental funds with similar information presented for govemmental activities in the
goveÍìment-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-
term impact of the government's near-term financing decisions. Both the Governmental Funds
Balance Sheet and the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenses and changes in
fund balances provide reconciliation to the governmental activities column in the govemment-
wide statements, in order to facilitate this comparison.

The County maintains budgetary control over its operating funds. The objective of
budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual
appropriated budget. Budgets for governmental funds are established in accordance with state
law, and are adopted on a fund level. Capital outlays are approved on an item by item basis or
project basis. A budgetary comparison statement for the General Fund and County Road are
included in the basic financial statements.

I Govemmental Accounting Standards Board, Statement 34, Basic Financial Statements - and Management's
Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments

3



Proprietary Funds

There are two types of proprietary funds. The first type an Enterprise Fund is used to
report the same functions presented as a business-type activity in the government-wide financial
statements. Kittitas County has two Enterprise funds, Solid Waste and Community Development
Services. The second type is an Internal Service fund, used to accumulate and allocate costs
internally among the County's various functions. The revenues and expense of the intemal
service funds that are duplicated into other funds through allocations are eliminated in the
government-wide statements, with the remaining balances included in the governmental
activities column.

Proprietary fund statements follow the government fund statements in this report. They
provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only in more
detail, since both apply to the accrual basis of accounting. In comparing the Proprietary Fund
Statement of Net Position to the business-type column on the Government-Wide Statement of
Net Position, you will notice that the total Net Position agree, and therefore need no
reconciliation. In comparing the total assets and total liabilities between the two statements, you
will notice slightly different amounts. This is because the "internal balances" line on the
government-wide statement combines the "due from other funds" and "due to other funds" from
the proprietary fund statement in a single line in the asset section of the government-wide
statement.

Fiduciary X'unds

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside
the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statement
because the resources of those funds are not available to support Kittitas County's own
programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary funds.

Kittitas County has two types of fiduciary funds: Private Purpose Trust and Agency
funds, which are clearing accounts for assets held by Kittitas County in its role as custodian until
the funds are allocated to the private parties, organizations or govefiìment agencies to which they
belong. The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found following the proprietary
fund financial statements.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The Notes to the Financial Statements provide additional information that is essential to a
full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.
The notes to the financial statements can be found immediately following the basic financial
statements in this report.

GOVERNMENT.WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

In accordance with GASB Statement 342, Kittitas County is not required to restate prior
periods for the purposes of providing comparative information.

2 Governmental Accounting Standards Board, Statement 34, Basic Financial Statements - and Management's
Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments
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Statement of Net Position

The following is a surnmary of the Statement of Net Position as of December 31, 2015,
with 20 | 4 comparative balances.

Statement of Net Position

Net Position of the County's governmental activities was $120.1 million. The County's
urnestricted Net Position, the part of the Net Position that can be used to finance day-to-day
operations $603,090.

Statement of Activities

For fiscal year ended December 31, 2015, the revenues of primary governmental
activities totaled 547 .4 million. Property taxes are the largest revenue source at $ 1 3.4 million,
while Operating Grants are the second largest at $11.4 million.

The expenses for governmental activities totaled $37.6 million. Public Safety was the
county's highest commitment at $10.41 million; Transportation is the seconded highest expense
for 2015 with $9.28 million.

5

Governmental Activities Total Primarv Government
201s 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014

Assets

Current Assets s49.388.403 s46.414.204 s6,197.079 $5.753.404 $55.585.482 s52.167.608
Capital Assets 94,054.683 86,227,425 4.s1s.596 4.613.094 98,570.279 90.840.519
Defened outflow of

Resources-Pension
7,296,035 73,506 1,359,s41

Total Assets 144.729.123 132.64r.629 10,786,180 r0,366,498 155.515.303 r43^008.127
Liabilities

Other liabilities 2.983.342 2.468.981 335.1 l0 226,417 $3.318.452 $2.695.398
Long-term liabilities 21,639,284 12,573,401 2.197.616 r,9s0.542 23.836.900 t4.s23.944
Defened Inflows of

Resources-Pension
r,817,847 107,843 1,925,690

Total Liabilities 26.440.474 t5.042.382 2.640.569 2"176.960 $29,08 1.042 $t7.219.342

Net Position
Investment in Capital

Assets 85.483. l9l 77.05r.529 3,990,59s 4.013.093 89,473;785 81.064.622
Non Spendable 81.746 30.544 0 0 8r.746 30.544
Restricted 24^507.104 t2.684.8r7 622,033 998,714 25"129"137 13.683.532

Committed 2.790.479 2.705.549 0 0 2,790,479 2.705.549
Assigned 6.65s.284 19.763.977 0 0 6.655.284 19.763.977
Unassigned 603.090 5362.831 3,640,827 3,177,731 4.243.917 8"540.563

Total Net Position $120,120.894 $1r7.599,247 $8.2s3.4ss s8.189.s38 $128,374,348 $12s,788,78s



Statement of Activities

See the Notes to the Financial Statements, Note 19 on for the Prior Year Adjustments

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE COUNTY'S FUNDS

Governmental Funds Balance Sheet Analysis

The General Fund and County Road are the two major funds in20l5. Together these
funds account for 74Yo of the total govemment assets and 72yo of the total government fund
balance. As of December 31, 2015, the county's government funds reported combined fund
balances nearly 936.49 million. Of this total amount, $2.46 million is unassigned and available

6

Governmental Activities Business-Tvpe Activities Total Primarv Government
20ts 2014 20ts 2014 2015 2014

Revenues:
Program Revenues

Charges for Services s8.281.163 s8.506.1 19 $5,158,913 $4.772.810 s13.426.622 $t3,278,929
Operatins Grants 11.448,725 4.638.879 0 0 11.448,725 4.638"879
Capital Grants 0 123.482 0 0 0 r23,482

General Revenues
Property Taxes t3.416.172 13,198,1 14 0 0 13.416.172 r3.198.1 l4
Sales Taxes 7.702.930 6.844.r32 0 0 7.702.930 6,844,132
Other Taxes 4,482,628 4,367,r18 0 0 4,482,628 4,367,ttg

Unrestricted Grants &
Contributions

992,s30 845,070 0 0 992,530 845,070

Unrestricted Investment
Eamings

943,67r 837,664 4,034 3,218 948,455 840,882

Procceds on Disposition of
Capital Assets

141,860 85,554 0 0 t4 I,860 85,554

Transfe¡s 0 - I 00,000 0 100.000 0 0
Total Revenues $47,409,679 $39.346.132 $s.1s0.242 $4,876,028 $s2.5s9.920 s44.222.160

Governmental Activities Business- Total Priman Government
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014

Expenses:
Judicial s2.872.0s2 $2,780,081 0 0 $2,872,052 $2.780.08 I

General Government 8.330.564 9.294.818 0 0 8,330.564 9.294.818
Public Safety 10.424.863 10.412.970 0 0 10.424.863 10,412,970
Physical Environment 603,505 741,028 0 0 603,505 741.028
Transportation 9,281,243 9.215.814 0 0 9,281,243 9.215.814
Economic Environment 90r.723 648.897 0 0 901"723 648,897

Mental & Public Health 2,730,715 2,391,916 0 0 2,730.715 2,391.916
Culture & Recreation 2,150.742 r.920.730 0 0 2,150,742 1.920.730
Interest on Long Term Debt 299,918 301,162 0 0 299,918 301,162
Garbage & Solid Waste 0 0 3,208,737 3,336,810 3,256,082 3,336,810

Community Development
Services

0 0 1,450,352 r,467,169 1,4r0,244 1,467,169

Total Expenses $37,595,324 s37.707.415 $4.659.090 $4.803,979 $42.26r.6s0
Excess (Deficiency) before Special Items and
Transfers
Chanse in Net Position 9.814.355 1.638.716 525,629 72,048 10,298,270 t,710,764
Net Position as ofJanuarv 1 117,599,247 I16,011,873 8.189.538 8.1 18.490 125,788,785 r24,130.362
Prior Year Adiustments (4.4s4), (51.342\ 0 ( l,000) G.454\ (52,342)
Changes
Principle
Pension

in Accounting
GASB 68 (7,288,253) (439,941) (7,728,194

Net Position as of December
31 $120,120,894 s117,599,247 $8,253,455 $8,189,538 $128,374,348 $125,788,785



for spending within each of the designated funds. There are five types of fund balance as
described in Note 1-11 and the breakdown of those fund balance types are below

Fund Balance Tvpe Amount
Non Spendable 8r.746
Restricted 24s07^104
Committed 2,790.479
Assisned 6.6 5.284
Unassigned 2,457,171

In the total Assets, the Cash and Investments have decreased from the previous year by
52.57 million; and receivables have decreased by $180,612 and the due from other
Governmental increased by $4.21 million. The net change in all assetsis a3.6o/o increase.

In the total Liabilities, the biggest increase is the Due to other funds/ Interfund Loans by
5601,471, and accounts payable by an increase of 5547,I94. The net change in all liabilities is
18.8% increase.

Goyernmental Funds 2015 2014 Net Change
Total Assets 46.009.841 44,429.326 1,580,515
Total Liabilities 6.s80,721 5,540,470 1,040.251
Total Fund Balance 36.491.784 3s.725.869 765,915

Governmental Funds Revenues/Bxpenditure Analysis

The net change in fund balance for the General Fund in 2015 was $1,842,880. The net
change in the County Road fund was a ($1,798,036). Other Governmental Funds had an overall
net change in fund balance of 5721,070 for 2015. The changes in fund balances are due to the
completion of Transportation Construction Proj ects.

The overall changes in Governmental Revenues were 2l%o increase. The biggest change
in the revenues occurred in Intergovemmental Revenues with a 58Yo increase;2014 $10 million
compared to $15.85 million in20l5; showing an increase of $5.85 million.

The overall expenditures increased2l% from2014. The biggest change in expenses was
in Transportation-Capital which increased $7.78 Million.

Governmental Funds 2015 20t4 Net Change
Revenues 47.712.833 39,s68,890 8,143.943
Expenditures (46,948,166) (38.955,02s) (7,993,14t)
Other Financing Sources 1.248 (9s,971) 97.219
Net Change in Fund Balance 765,915 s17,894 248,021
Fund Balance Beginning 35.725.869 35,259,317 466.5s2
Prior Year Adiustments 0 (5r.342). 51,342
Fund Balance Ending 36.491,784 35,725,869 765.91s
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Proprietary Funds Net Position Analysis

The Net Position of the Solid V/aste fund as of December 31,2015 was $7.69 million;
with $3.17 million in unrestricted funds. The Net Position of the Community Development
Services fund as of December 31,2015 was $565,070. The internal service funds have net
position in the amount of $9.86 million.

Proprietary Funds RevenueÆxpenditure Analysis

The Solid Waste fund collected $3.73 million in revenues and had an operating expense
of $3.29 million showing a net gain of $441,338. The changes in net position for 2015 after non-
operating revenues and expenses are 5529,663.

The Community Development Services fund collected $1.42 million in revenues and had
an operating expense of $1.44 million showing a net loss of ($13,100). The changes in net
position for 2015 after non-operating and expense are ($25,806).

Continued on the next page
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GENERAL F'UND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

General Fund Changes in Budget

The following table shows the changes between the original and final General Fund
budget as of December 31,2015.

Original
Budget

Variance with
Final Budget

Final Budget Positive (Negative)

Revenues

Taxes

Licenses & Permits

Intergovernmental

Charges for Services

Fines & Forfeits

Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures

General Governmental

Judicial

Security ofPersons and Property
Physical Envi¡onment

Transportation

Economic Environment

Mental & Physical Health

Culture & Recreation

Debt Service

Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures
Excess (Deficit) Revenues over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Restitution

Other Loan Proceeds

Sale of Fixed Assets

Transfers In

Tra¡rsfers Out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance, January I

Fund Balance, December 31

7,576,914

2,684,492

8,556,198

101,500

3,717

300,24s

143,972

1,306,169

r,115,625

1,934,93r

23,723,753

(2,958,35 1)

12,360,000

1t7,400

3,334,447

1,870,239

1,612,6t0

1,470,706

20,765,402

500

1,440,000

7,000

27s,000
(420,049)

1,302,451

(1,655,900)

9,6s4,989

7,ggg,0gg

7,7 59,710

2,739,472

9,266,840

101,500

7,434

3r0,245

210,075

1,341,538

t,tt5,625
2,296,697

25,149J36 ?

(3,726,744)

12,360,000

118,400

3,113,987

2,727,514

t,612,610

1,489,881

21,422,392

500

1,440,000

7,000

715,594

(463,080)

1,700,014

(2,026,730)

r0,025,819

7,ggg,0gg

1,000

(220,460)

857,275

19,175

656,990

182,796

54,990

710,642

3,7t7

10,000

66, l 03

35,369

361,766

1,425,393

(768,393)

440,s94

(43,03 l)
397,563

(370,830)

370,830

Budget amendments and supplemental appropriations were made during the year to
prevent budget oveffuns and to increase appropriations for unanticipated expenditures after
adoption of the original budget.

The biggest supplemental expenditure budget increases were as follows

ofPersons & -5710,642 for grants awarded to the County.
Capital Outla)¡ -- $361,766 for the purchase of property
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General Fund Budget to Actual

The amended General Fund revenue budget was approximately 521.42 million and total
revenues received $23.3 million, or 8o/o above budget. The specific changes to report are taxes
and charges for services. The taxes consist of the real and personal property taxes, timber
harvest taxes, sales and use taxes, and excise taxes. Both the real and personal property taxes
and sales and use tax collected are slightly above the budgeted amount. Our changes in
projections were a little under estimated when the budget was prepared. The charges for services
increased due to reclassification of accounts, intergovernmental charges for services are now
recorded as a charge for services.

The General Fund budgeted expenses vs. actual came in at l4Yo under budget. The
biggest unspent budget was Security of Persons and Property, due to reduction in filled positions
and contracted services.

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
Final Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues

Taxes

Licenses & Permits

Intergovernmental

Charçs for Services

Fines & Forfeits

Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

E>penditures

General Governmental

Judicial

Security ofPersons and Property

Physical Environment

Transportation

Economic Environment

Mental & Physical Health

Cullure & Recreation

Debt Service

Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures
Excess (Deficit) Revenues over Eryenditures
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Restitution

Other Loan Proceeds

Sale of Fixed Assets

Transfers In

Transfers Out

Total Other Financing Sources ([.
Net Chanç in Fund Balance

Fund Balance, January I

Fund Balance, December 31

7,759,710

2,739,472

9,266,840

101,500

7,434

310,245

210,07s

1,34 I,53 8

1,115,625

2,296,697

25,149,136

(3,726,744)

6,880,559

2,586,417

7,771,037

84,218

7,434

266,78s

205,179

1,308,587

115,907

2,389,r40

21,615,262

r,665,43t

12,360,000

l l 8,400

3,113,987

2,727,514

1,612,610

1,489,881

21,422,392

500

1,440,000

7,000

7t5,594
(463,080)

1,700,0I4
(2,026,730)

10,025,81 9

7,ggg,ogg

13,719,090

162,633

2,989,113

3,237,648

1,414,9t2

1,757,297

23,280,693

1,359,090

44,233

(124,874)

510,134

(197,698)

267,4t6

1,858,301

879,1 5 1

153,055

1,495,803

17,282

43,460

4,896

32,951

999,718

(92,443)

3,533,874

5,392,175

418

(1,440,000)

(6,844)

(66,092)

(10,047)

(1,522,566)

3,869,610

501,367

4,370,977

918

r56
649,502

(473,127)

177,448

1,842,880

10,527,186

12,370,066
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CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

Kittitas County's total investment in capital assets, including construction in progress, for
its government and business type activities as of December 31,2015, amounts to over $89.5
million, (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land,
buildings, system improvements, machinery and equipment, infrastructure, and construction in
progress on buildings and systems. Kittitas County has elected to use the modified approach to
account for the infrastructure category of Gravel Roads, which eliminates the need to report
depreciation expense. The biggest decrease occurred under Government Activities for
construction in progress with the completion of Transportation projects being moved to
Infrastructure in the amount of $2.74 million.

Additional information on Kittitas County's capital assets can be found in Note 6 in the
Notes to the Financial Statements. The information regarding the Modified Approach for
Graveled Roads is in the following Required Supplementary Information Schedule.

Long-Term Debt

Kittitas County has total outstanding liabilities as of December 31, 2015 of
approximately $23.8 million; of which Governmental was 521,624,886 and Business type
activities were $2, 1 98,1 56.

Additional information on Kittitas County's Long Term Debt can be found in Note 10
and Note 12 for Changes in Long-Term Liabilities in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

Kittitas County has an assigned rating of "AA"/Stable" from the Standard & Poor's after a
review and report issued on November 29,2013. The prior rating from Standards & Poor's was
affirmed an "AA-/Stable underlining rating.

ECONOMIC FACTORS

There have been a series of voter initiatives over the last several years, as well as State of
Washington and Federal legal changes that will have an impact on the future finances of the
County.

The Board of County Commissioners has elected over the past several years to increase
property taxes by one percent plus new construction. The additional revenue from new
construction has not covered the additional expenditures required in union contracts and supply
costs.

The sales tax revenues seem to be remaining stable. We are watching very carefully the
revenues and all departments are watching and limiting travel and other expenses. With the help
of all the departments, not spending their total budgets increased the fund balance of the General
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Fund. The 2014 ending fund balance for the General fund was $10.52 million and the ending
2015 fund balance was $12.37 million.

The Board of County Commissioners have stated during the budget process that new
personnel will not be considered without specific funding for the positions, and they will not use
existing fund balance to support operations. The number of positions in the county has increased
in 2015 from 2014 by 8 positions, primarily in the Community Development Services
Department and the newly established elected Coroner position.

REQUEST FOR INT'ORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of Kittitas County's
finances for all those interested in the County's finances. Any questions concerning any of the
information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be
addressed to the Kittitas County Auditor's Office, Finance Department or visit our website at
http ://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/auditor/default.aspx
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHI NGTON

Statement of Net Position
December 31,2015

Governmental
Act¡vities

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Cash & cash equivalents $
lnvestments
Receivables (net)
lnternal Balances
lnventories
Pension Assets
Due from other Governmental
Prepaid items
Cash restricted

Cash-landfill closure & postclosure
lnvestments restr¡cted for landfìll closure & post

Capital Assets (net of accumulated depreciation)
Land, and non-depreciable ¡nfrastructure
lntang¡ble Assets
Buildings
lmprovements
Equipment
lnfrastructure
Construction ¡n progress

Total Assets $

Deferred outflow of Resources

Deferred outflow of Resources - Pension

COMBINED ASSETS AND DEFERRED
OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accounts payable and accrued exp.
Unearned revenue
Other current liabilities
Liabilities payable from restricted assets
Non-Current L¡ab¡llties:

Other Long Term Debt
Due within one year
Due in more than one year

Miscellaneous

Total Liabilities

$

$

Deferred lnflows of Resources

Deferred lnfl ows of Resources-Pensions

COMBINED LIABILITES AND DEFERRED
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

NET POSITION
Net lnvestment in Captial Assets
Fund Balance

Non Spendable
Restr¡cted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned/Unrestr¡cted

Total Net Position

13,361 ,268
4,228,766

23,28'1,685
1 ,159,008
3,965,250

47,190,671
868,035

280,439
39,704

63'1,784
2,799,858

763,811

13,641,707
4,268,469

23,913,469
3,958,866
4,729,062

47,190,671
868,035

143,443,088 g 10,712,674$ 154,155,762

1,286,035 73,506 1,359,541

144,729,123 10,786,180 I 55,51 5,303

2,493,432 $ 227,267 $ 2,720,699
108,31 1

489,442
468 '107,843

489,442

21,206,071 $
17,789,726
2,929,551

(1,614,084)
456,281

1 ,139,701
7,416,591

64,566

Business-type
Activities Total

22,388,229
20,039,144
3,213,243

456,281
1 ,139,701
7,487,612

67,640

171 ,599
622,033

1,182,158 $
2,249,418

283,692
1,614,084

71,021
3,074

171 ,599
622,033

619,927
21,004,959

14,398

195,314
2,002,302

815,241
23,007,261

14,398

24.622.627 $ 2,532,726 $ 27,155,352

1,817 ,847 '107,843 1,925,690

26,440,474 2,640,569 ,081,042

$ 85,483,19'1 $ 3,990,595 $ 89,473,785

81,746
24,507,104
2,790,479
6,655,284

603,090

622,033

3,640,827

81,746
25,129,137

2,790,479
6,655,284
4,243,517

120,120,894 $

The notes to the finâncial statêments ãre an ¡ntegral part of th¡s statement.

$

13

___!¿!!199_ $ 128,374,348



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Statement of Activities
For the Year ended December 31, 2015

Proqram Revenues
Expenses Charges for

Services
Operating Grants &

Contribut¡ons
Capital Grants &

Contr¡butions

Net (Expense) Revenue & Changes in Net Posit¡on
Governmental Business-type Total

Activities Activities

(81s,e38) $
(4,929,784)
(8,046,692)

(58,694)
(602,202)

(36,461)
(1,124,882)
(1,946,865)

(299.91 8)

FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS

Governmental Activities:
Judicial
General Government
Public Safety
Physical Environment
Transportation
Economic Environment
Mental & Physical Health
Culture & Recreation
lnterest on long-term debt

Total Government Activities

Business-type Act¡vities:
Garbage & Solid Waste
Community Development Services

Total Bus¡ness-Type Activities

$ 1,704,863 $
3,133,120
1 ,918,780

1 96,317
'148,918

791,400
1 83,888
203,877

8,281,163 $

3,720,912 8
1.424.547

s,145,459 $

13,426,622 $

347,2s1 $
267,660
459,391
344,494

8,530,123
73,862

1,421,944

11,448,725 $$ 37,595,324 $

$ 3,247,727 I
'l 398.657

4,646,384 $

42,241,708 $

2,872,052 $
8,330,564

10,424,863
603,505

9,281,243
901,723

2,730,715
2,150,742

299,918

11,448,725 $ $ (17,865,436)

4ßJe4 S

25,890

499,A74 $

499,074 $

(81 e,e38)
(4,szs,784)
(8,046,692)

(s8,6s4)
(602,2o2)

(36,461)
(1,124,882)
(1,946,865)

(2e9,918)

$ (17,865,436)

473,184
25,890

499,O74

(17,366,362)

$

Ê

$

$ (17,865,436) $

H
À

$

Total Primary Government

General Revenues:
Property Taxes
Sales Taxes
Other Taxes

Unrestricted Grants & Contributions
Unrestricted lnvestment Earnings
Proceeds on D¡sposit¡on of Captial Assets
Transfers

Total General Revenues, Special ltems & Transfers

Change in Net Position

Net Position as of January 1

Prior Year Adjustment

Changes in Accounting Principle - GASB 68 Pension
Net Pos¡tion as of December 31

$

$

ù

ô

$

$

$ 13,416,172 $
7,702,930
4,4A2,628

992,530
943,671
141,860

13,416,172
7,702,930
4,482,62A

992,530
948,455
141,860

4,783

¿.7na

501 ß57

8,189,538 $

t439.941)

$

27,679,791
q ß,t¿ 164

$

$

$

$

$

$ 27,684,574

ç 10,318,212

125,788,785
(4,454)

(7,728,1s4)
128,374,348

(7,288,253)
120,120,894

117,599,247 $
(4,454)

s

The notes to the financ¡al statements are an integral part ofth¡s statemeni.

8,2s3,4s5 $



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
December 31,2015

General Fund County Road

$ 14,333,319 $
ASSETS

Cash & cash equivalents
lnvestments
Receivables (net)
Due from other funds
Due from Other Governmental
Prepaid items

Total assets

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued exp
Payable to other governments
Due to other funds
lnterfund Loans Payable
lnterest Payable
Unearned revenue
Deposits payable

Total liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES
Non Spendable
Restricted
Committed
Ass¡gned
Unassigned

Total fund balances

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

2,444,172
1 59,901

1,408,615
40,863

61s,020 $
9,709,494

279,301
1 59,594

4,800,073
5,021

5,227,575 S

5,381,284
205,496

16,511
1,207,904

15,298

Other
Governmental

Funds

Total
Governmental

Funds

20,176,314
'15,090,778

2,928,970
336,006

7,416,591
61,181

$_____l!,3!9.921_ $ 15,568,502$ 12,054,468$ 46,009,841

$ 503,798 $
907

116,751
3,O22,597

7,206

1,111,289 $
540

328,085

7,896

644,800 $
92,505

283,939

468
459,941

2,259,887
93,951

728,774
3,022,s97

468
475,044

2,365,546

6,016,805

3,651,259 447 810

263.022

1,710,832

6,071
13,851,600

1 3,857,670

1,481,653 6,580,721

308,747

1,790,420

I 9,088
7,550,981
'1,690,952

1,003,027

10.264,O47

2,937,33s

9,518,057

81,746
24,507,104

2,790,479
6,655,284
2,457,171

36,491,784

56,588
3,104,523
1,099,527
5,652,257
2,457 ,171

12,370,066

$ 18, 386.871 $ 15,568,502 $ 1 $ 46,009,841

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmenia¡ activities are not fnancial resources and are not reported in the funds
Other long{erm assets are not available to pay for current-period expenditures and therefore are deferred
in the funds
Long-ierm liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are noi reported in the
funds
Adjustment Related to Pensions -GASB 68
lnternal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities to individual funds.
These assets and liabilities are included in governmental activities in the statement of net posit¡on.

Net Position of Governmental Activities

90,029,112

2,937,335

(21,624,8e6)
2,425,736

9,861,813

120,120,894

The notes to the fìnancial statements are an integral part of th¡s statement. 15



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Ghanges in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended December 31,2015

General Fund County Road

Other
Govemmental

Funds

Total
Govemmental

Funds
REVENUES
Taxes:

Property
Sales
Other

L¡censes & Permits
lntergovernmental
Charges for Serviæs
Fines & Forfe¡tures
lnvestment Eamings
Miscellaneous Revenues

Total revenues

EXPENDITTJRES
Current:

Judicial
GeneÉl Government
Public Safety
Physical Environ
Transportation
Health & Human Seruices
Econom¡c Environment
Culture & Recreat¡on

Debt Serv¡ce:
Pr¡ncipal
lnteresuother Expense

Cap¡tal Outlay:
General government

Judicial
Public sâfety
Physical environment
Transportation

Eænom¡c environment
Culture & recreation

Total êxpend¡tures

$ 8,321,743 $
c,ótó,zo I

24,046
'162,633

2,989,1 l3
3,237,648
1,4'14,912

899,232
858,066

$ 23,280,693 $

1,423,961 $
2,329,669
1,155,674

687,890
2,263,809
1,505,565

24.s72
11,254

420,997

9,823,392 $

ö 2,586,417 S

6,880,559
7 ,771,O37

44,214
7,434

205,179
266,785

1,308,456

I 00,890
15,147

¿¿t ,oaa
868,212

2A27,533
514,O48

82,478
2,523,613

634,938
562,458

609,672
284,771

1 3,521,830
7,702,930
1,1 90,450

874,937
15,846,705
4,914,543
'1,439,484

928,905
1.293.050

47,712,433

2,814,O72
7,929,585

'10,198,57'1

598,266
7,063,599
2,728,791

901,723
1,870,915

710,562
299,918

1,607,546

272,036
8,872

9,35 1,866
10,527

581.319

3,776,126 $

10,ô90
24,414

10,593,783
171,330

't8,419
13,987

14,608,748 $

$
1 80,814

6,973,687H
or

1,535,785 71,76'l

272,036

9,293,790
4,472

58,076
10,s27

581,319 _____:_ _
$ 21,615,262 S 16,44A,291 $ 8,884,614 $ 46,948,166

Exæss(defic¡ency)ofrevenuesover(under)expend¡tures$ 1,665,431 $ (1,839,542) $ 938,778 $ 764,667

Continued on Next Page

The notes to the financial shtements are an ¡nteg6l part of thb shtement. Page 1 of 2



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended December 3'l, 2015

General Fund
orHER FTNANCTNG SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in
TEnsfers out
Proceeds on D¡spos¡t¡on of capital assets

Total other financing sources (uses)

SPECIAL ITEMS
Gain on Disposition of Capital Assets

Net change ¡n fund balances
Fund balances-beginning

Prior Period Adjustments
Fund balances--ending

Net changes ¡n fund balances for governmental funds

1,842,880 (1,798,036) 721,O7'l
10.527.186 15,655,706 9,542,977

$

$

649,502
(473,127\

1,O74
177,448

Other
Govemmental

Funds

Total
Governmental

FundsCounty Road

$ 41,507 $

-______________:_$ 41,507 $

H\¡

Amounts reported for governmental act¡vit¡es in the statement of actìv¡t¡es are differenl because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. ln the statement of activities, the cost
of those asseis is depreciated over the¡r est¡mated useful lives.

Capital Outlays $ 11,832,165

Deprec¡ation (2,406,316)

Reduction Construction in Progress (2,721,285)

Addition of Asset from Construction in Progress 2,721,285
Cost of Assets Sold (1,719,822)

Adjustments to Assets 140,738

The issuance of long-term debt (e.9., bonds, leases) is a resource and the repayment of bond principal

is an expenditure in governmental funds, but those transactions increase or reduce long-lerm
liabilities in the statement of net position.

Debt Proceeds
Debt Ret¡red 710,562

Some revenues reported in the statement of activities are not yet available and, therefore, are not
reported as revenues ¡n the governmental funds.

Some expenses reported in the statement of âctivit¡es do not require the use of current f¡nancial
resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in the govemmental funds.

lnternal service funds are used by management to charge ihe costs of certain activ¡ties to individual
funds. The net revenue of most of these activities is reported with governmental activities.

Change in Net Position of governmental act¡v¡ties

$ ___1?,3zqpq9_ $___19,892,629_ $ ___19-264,o47_$_39l91J!1_

$ 765,915

7,846,766

7'to,562

(22s,652\

(55,2s8)

1,268,905 $
(1,486,786)

174
(217,707\ I

(1,959,913)
't.248
1,248

765,91 5
35 725 869

772,O22

9,81 4,355ü

The notes to $e financial statemenb are ãn ¡ntegd pan ofthis shtement. Page2ol2



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Proprietary Funds Statement of Net Position
December 31,2015

Solid Waste

CommuniÇ
Development

Services

TOTAL
Business-type

Act¡vities-
Enterprise Funds

Governmental
Activities-

lnternal Serv¡ce
funds

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash & cash equivalents
lnvestments
Receivables
Prepayment for Services
Due From Funds
lnterfund Loan Receivables
lnventories
Due From Other governments

Totâl Cur¡ent Assets
Noncurrent âssets:

Restr¡cted Cash, Cash Equ¡valents and lnvestments:
Cash restricted for landfìll closure & postclosure
lnvestments restr¡cted for landfill closure & postclosure

Total Restricted Assets
Capital assets:

Land
lntangible Assets
Buildings
lmprovements
Equipment
Construction in progress
Less Depreciation

Total CapitalAssets

Total Noncurrent Assels
Deferred Outflow of Resources

Deierred Outflow of Resources-Pension

Total Assets and Dêferred Outflows

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued exp.
Due to other funds
Due to other governments
Unearned Revenue
Landfill Closure Cost
Compensated absences
Bonds, notes, loans payable

Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrenl liabilities:

Compensated absences
Bonds, notes, loans payable
Pension Obligations
Condo Reserves
Landfill Closure Cost

Total Noncurrent Liabilit¡es
Deferred lnflow of Resources

Deferred lnflow of Resources - Pensions

280,439
39,704

1,389,478
4,538,949
'1,653,633

280,439
39,704

1,389,478
4,538,949
1,773,235

Ð

$

$

$

429,607 $
2,249,418

283,692
3,074

1,525,945

71,021

7s2,s51 $

100,415

1,182,158 $
2,249,418

283,692
3,O74

100,415
1,525,945

1,029,756
2,698,948

582
3,385

309,389
1,496,652

456,281

4.562.756 $ 852,966 $
71,021

5,415,722 $ 5,994,994

171,599
622,033
793,633

(3,475,532)

171,599
622,O33

1 1 9,602

(30.677)

793,633

(3,506,209)

97,707

936,747
221,046

8,328,681
78,891

(5.637.501 )
$ 4,426,670 $

5,220,303

30,798

9,813,857 $

88,926 $

88,926

42,708

984,600 $

4,515,596

5,309,228

73,506

10,798,456

4,025,571

4,025,571

$

$

$

$ 10,020,565

200,146 $
4,495

(3,1 08)

117,559
1,693

75,000

30,229 $
7,782

1,062

230,375 $
12,276
(3,1 08)

1 17,559
2,755

75,000

134,177
4,760
5,417

$ 395,785 $ 39,072 $

87,475 $

230,323

434,857 $

187,772 $
450,001
396,408

968,1 20

144,354

14,398

100,297 $
450,001
166,085

968,1 20
1,684,504 $

4s,184

2,125,473 6

317,798 $

62,659

419,529 $

2,002,302

107,843

2,545,O02

14,398

158.752

$

Total Comb¡ned Liabil¡ties and Deferred Inflows of Resources $

NET POSIT¡ON
Net lnvestment in Captial Assets
Restricted Net Assets
Unrestricted

Total Net Pos¡tion
Adjustment to reflect the consolidat¡on of internal service
fund act¡vit¡es related to enterprise funds:

Net Pos¡tion of business-type activit¡es

4,025,571

$ 7,688,384 $ 565,070 $ 8,253,455 $ 9,861,813

$ 7,688,384 $

$

$ 3,901,669 $
622,033

3,164,682

88,926 $

476,'t45

3,990,595 $
622,033

3,640,827

The notes to the Ínancial statements are an ¡ntegral part of this statement. 18
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Proprietary Funds
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position

For the Year Ended December 31,2015

$ 3,734,367 $

Solid Waste

Commun¡ty
Development

Services

TOTAL
Business-type

Activities-
Enterprise

Funds

Governmental
Activities-

lnternal Service
funds

2,548,4751,424,547
3.734.367 $
1,424,547

ù

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services:

Garbage & Solid Waste
Other services
Total operat¡ng revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Operations and Cost of Sales
Adminishat¡ve, General & Maintenance
Depreciat¡on

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
lnvestment earnings
Debt lnterest Expense
Gain (loss) on D¡sposition of Capital Assets
Landfill Closure Revenues (Cost)
Miscellaneous nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Total non-operating income (expense)

lncome before contributions & transfers

Capital Conkibuitons
Transfers ln

Change in net assets

Net Pos¡tion-beginning
Pr¡or Year Ad.iustment
Changes in Accounting Principle - GASB 68 Pension

Net Position-ending

$ 3,734,367 6 1,424,547 $ 5,1s8,914 g 2,548,475

$a

$

$

2,987,706 $

305,323

1,416,342 ç

21,305

4,404,048

326,628

1,238,069
76,254

617,508

$

3,293,029 $

441,338 $

4,034 $
(2,750)

48,052
38,989

1,437,646 $

(13,100) $

-$

(12,706)

4,730,675 $

428,238 $

1,931 ,832

616,643

14,767

140,612

4,034 $
(2,750',)

48,052
26,283

$ 88,325 $

$ 529,663 $

(12,706) $ $ 155,379

$ 772,022

75,619

(25,806) $ 503,857

$ 772,022

$ 7,688,384 $ 565,070$ 8,253,455 $ 9.861.814

529,663 $

7,343,045

(184,324)

(25,e06) $

846,493

(255,6't7l,

503,857 $

8,1 89,538

(439,941)

9,094,246
(4,4s4)

ïhe notes to the financ¡al statements are an ¡ntegral part of this statement. 19



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Proprietary Funds
Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended December 31,2015

Solid Waste

Commun¡ty
Development

Seru¡ces

TOTAL
Business-type

Act¡vlties-
Enterprise

Funds
Govemmental

Activ¡t¡es

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Cash received from customers

Cash payments to suppl¡ers

Net cash provided (used) by operat¡ng act¡v¡tles

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL

FINANCING ACTIVITIES;
Transfer from Other Funds

Cash Rece¡ved (Pâid) on loans from other funds

Non-Operating Rents and Charges

Net cash provided from noncapltal activlties

$

$

3,741,670 $
(2,986.796)

lnternal seryice
funds

1,450,426$5,192,096$2,390,903
(1,431,909) (4,418,7041 (1,247,776\

(60,747t (229,130)

(75,000)

(2,750\

140,612

(5s8,001)

$

754,875 $ 18,517 $ 773,392 $ 1,'t43,127

0,475,945)

$$
(1,475,94s)

(39s)

$ (1,475,s4s) $ (3s3)(1,¡175,945) I$

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceêds from Sale of Cap¡tal Assets
Payments for Cap¡tal Acquisit¡on

Paymênt on Long Term Dêbt
Debt lnterest Expense

Net cash prov¡ded (used ¡n)
capital financing act¡vit¡es

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES;

lnterfund Loans Rece¡vãble
Prior Year Adjustment Cash ¡n Bank

Proce6ds RêsêNes Condominium
Purchase of lnvestment

Net cash fows from investing acl¡vit¡es

Net increase (decrease) ¡n cash and cash equ¡valênt

Cash and cash equivalents at beg¡nn¡ng of year

Cash and cash equ¡valênts at end of year

RECONCTLTATTON OF OPERATTNG ¡NCOME (LOSS) TO NET

CASH PROVIDED IUSED} EY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net operat¡ng income (loss)

ADJUSTMENT TO RECONCILE OPERATING INCOME (LOSS}

TO NET CASH PROVIDED IUSEDI BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Deprecìation expense

Pens¡on Expense
(lncrease) decrease ¡n Accounts Rece¡vâble
(lnc¡ease) decrease in Due from other Funds
(lncrease) decrease ¡n Due from othêr Govemmental
(lncrease) decrêasê ¡n Prêpayment for Serviæs
Increase (decrease) in Salaries payable

lncrease (decrease) in Vouchers Payable

lncrease (decrease) ¡n Uneamed Revenue

lncrease (decrease) ¡n Due to other Funds

lncrease (decrease) in lnventory

lncrease (decrease) ¡n Payables
lncrease (decrease) ¡n Due to other Govemments
lncrease (decrease) in Taxes Payable

Total Adiustments

Net cash provided by operatlng act¡vit¡es

$ $

(168,382)
(75,000)
(2,750\

(246,r32) $ (60,747) $ (306,880)S (457,389)

4,034 $

$ 31,617

$ --_--____l!,s11_

4,034 $

326,624
(9,1 96)

14,831

27,91'l
(9,559)

(2,874)

(562)

4,592

(3,437't

(3,181)

$ 345,154

$ -------1J.1332-

617,508

5,367

(165,691)

2,753

(1,165)

(2,732)

9,3'15

55,8'i9
5,310

s 526,4E4

$ _______J!,ßin_

10,833

1,084,918

(25't,822\
- 7,199

(251,822) (1,352,836)

1247,7881 $ -___-___-_-_---_ ç (247,7881 g (24s,886)

$ (1,214,9s0) i (42,230\ $ (1,257,22Ot $ 435,458

1,816,'106 $ 794,741$2,610,887$594,624

60't,lt5 $ _______l!3.99L $ ____L!!!.9!9_ $ _______1,9!9,0!L

441,338 $ (13,100) $ 428,238 $ 6'16,643

$ JUC,óZJ

(3,853)

14,773
21,485
(28,955)

(2,e74l,

(562)

13,209

21,305
(5,343)

57

6,426

19,396

(E,617)

(1,607)(1,830)

(3,181)

I

s

313.537

The nol* 10 lhe linmciål statem€nts æ il inlegral pd ofthis statement. 20
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
December 31, 2015

Private Purpose
Trust

ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash
Cash with FiscalAgency
lnvestments
Taxes Receivable
Other Receivables

TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS of RESOURCES

LIABILITIES

Warrants Payable
SalaryA/ouchers Payable
Custodial Accounts

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS of RESOURGES

Deferred lnflows of Resources - Taxes

COMBINED LIABIL¡TIES AND
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

NET POSITION

Held in Trust for Other Purposes
Total Net Position

1,963

$ 7 148 $ 72,215,305

$ 3,254,257
285,029

66,363,671

$ 69,902,958

2 312 348

72,215,305

7 148 $
$______lJ3g_$

$ 5,185 $

Agency Funds

10,848,174
164,920

58,889,864
2,312,348

(0)0

$

$

0$
0

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 21



KITTITAS COU NTY, WASHINGTON

Statement of Change in Fiduciary Net Position
Private Purpose Trust

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Additions
lnvestment Earnings
Miscellaneous Revenues

TotalAdditions

Deductions
Culture & Recreation

Total Deductions

Change in Net Position
Net Position*beginning
Net Position-ending

$

$

$
$

Private
Purpose

Trust

3

3

31

31

(28)
176

$ ______1,149_
7

The notes lo the financial statements are an ¡ntegral part of this statement. 22



KTTTITAS C OUÌ\TY, \MASHI|{GTOI\
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KITTITAS COUNTYO \üASHINGTON
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Dated as of and for the year Ended December 31, 2015

NOTE 1. OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of Kittitas County have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP), as applied to govemment units. The Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
is the accepted standard setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The
chart of accounting conforms to the Budgeting, Accounting, and Reporting Systems (BARS) prescribed by the off,rce of
the State Auditor, to promote uniformity among cities and counties of Washington resulting in better comparabilþ. The
significant accounting policies are described below.

A. REPORTING ENTITY

KittitasCountywasdedicatedbytheStateofWashingtonasapublicentityonNovember2S,lsS3andoperates
under the laws ofthe State of Washington applicable to a fourth-class County with a commissioner form of government.
The accounting and reporting policies ofthe County conform to generally accepted accounting principles for local
govemments.

Kittitas County is a general purpose government and provides public safety, road improvement, parks and
recreation, judicial administration, health and social services, aþort and general administration services. In addition, the
County owns a solid waste disposal system. Kittitas County's combined financial statements include the financial
positions and results ofoperations which are controlled by or dependent on the County (except that the operations ofand
equity in joint ventures are not included in the statements as explained in note 16). Control by the County was
determined on the basis ofbudget adoption and resource allocation criteria. Dependence on the County was determined
by the County's obligation to redeem the organization's debts, to finance the organization's deficits and the extent to
which subsidies from the County constitute a major portion of the organizations'total non-grant resources. The financial
statements include the assets and liabilities of all funds for which the county has a custodial responsibility.

The Agency funds, which include lrrigation, Fire, Hospital, PIID, School, Sewer, Cemetery, Water, Weed,
Parks & Recreation, Cities, and State Funds, are reported as Fiduciary funds. Kittitas County does not significantly
contribute to or control the operations ofthese districts; however the County Treasurer acts as the "bank" for these fund
types and is charge with the collection of the taxes.

B. GOVERNMENT.WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement ofnetposition andthe statement of changes innet
position) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of Kittitas County. For the most part, the effect of
interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by
taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant
extent on fees and charges for support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment
is offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment.
Ow policy is to allocate indirect costs to a specific function or segment. Expenses reported for flrnctional activities
include allocated indirect expenses. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use,
or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and,2) grants and
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements or a particular function or segment.
Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate fund financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary frrnds, and fiduciary funds,
even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major individual governmental funds
and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund fînancial statements.

24



C. MEASUBEMENT FOCUS" BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION

The govemment-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and
the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash
flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Govemmental fund f,rnancial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus
and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available.
Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to
pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, Kittitas County considers revenues to be available if they are
collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is
incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to
compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes, licenses, and interest associated within the current period are all considered to be susceptible to
accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Only the portion of special assessment
receivable due within the current flscal period is considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue ofthe current period.
All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by Kiftitas County.

Kittitas County reports the following major flrnds: the General Fund is the County's operating fund. It
accounts for all financial resources ofthe general govemment, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.
The major fund reported is County Róad. In the Proprietary funds, Solid Waste is considered a major fund but we

choose to report both Solid Waste and Community Development Services. Additionally, reported are the following fund
types: Internal service funds account for Equipment, Rental & Revolving and unemplol'rnent compensation provided to
other departments of the county on a cost reimbursement basis.

Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) defines major funds as those meeting the following criteria:

Total assets plus deferred outflows of resources, liabilities plus deferred inflows of resources,
revenues, and other financing sources, or expenditures/expenses and other financing uses of the
individual governmental or enterprise fund are equal to or greater than l0 percent ofthe corresponding
element total (assets, liabilities, and so forth) for all funds that considered governmental funds or
enterprise filnds.

¡ Total assets plus deferred outflows of resources, liabilities plus deferred inflows of resources,
revenues, or expenditures/expenses ofthe individual governmental fund or enterprise fl¡nd are at least
5 percent of the corresponding total for all governmental and enterprise funds combined.

Both criteria must be met in the same element (assets, liabilities, etc.) for both the 10 percent and 5 percent tests
for a fund to be defined as major. However, Statement 34 permits a government to designate a particular fund that is of
interest to users as a major fund and to individually present its information in the basic financial statements, even if it
does not meet the criteria. However, a govenìment does not have the option to NOT report a fund as major if it meets the
criteria above.

It should be noted that in applying the major fund criteria to enterprise funds, the reporting entity should
consider both operating and non-operating revenues and expenses, as well as gains, losses, capital contributions,
additions to permanent endowments, and special items. When the major fund criteria are applied to governmental funds,
revenues do not include other financing sources and expenditures do not include other financing uses. However, special
items would be included.

The private-purpose trust fund is used to account for the Jerry Williams Library Trust.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December l, 1989, generally are
followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund fmancial statements to the extent that those standards do not
conflict with or contradict guidance ofthe Governmental Accounting Standards Board. Govemments also have the option
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of following subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this
same limitation. The county has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance.

As a general rule the effect of the interfund activity has been eliminated for the govemment-wide financial
statements. Amounts reported as program revenues include l) charges to customers,2) operatng grants and
contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions, including special assessments. Internally dedicated resources are
reported as general revenues rather than program revenues. General revenues include all taxes.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues
and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a
proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the Solid Waste fund is generated
from refuse. Operating expenses for enterprise funds and intemal service funds include the cost of sales and services,
administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this defurition are
reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.

As required by GASB 34, Kittitas County's procedure was to use non-restricted resources first and then
restricted resources as needed. With GASB 54 our procedure is to have committed amounts reduced first, followed by
assigned amounts, and then unassigned, when expenditures are incurred for purposes for which amounts in any ofthose
unrestricted fund balance classifications could be used.

D. BUDGETARY INFORMATION

1. SCOPEOF'BUDGET

Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the General and Special Revenue Funds on the modified
accrual basis of accounting, except Treasurer M&O as per RCW 8456.020 no budget is required. All
Proprietary funds are budgeted on a full accrual basis. For Governmental Funds, there are no differences
between the budgetary basis and generally accepted accounting principles. Budgetary accounts are integrated in
fund ledgers for all budgeted funds, but the financial statements include budgetary comparisons for annually
budgeted Govemmental Funds only. NCGA Statement I does not require and the financial statements do not
present budgetary comparisons for proprietary fund types.

Annual appropriated budgets are adopted at the level ofeach fund and the budget constitutes the legal
authorþ for expenditures at that level. Subsidiary revenue and expenditure ledgers are used to compare the
budgeted amounts with actual revenues and expenditures. As a management control device, the subsidiary
ledgers monitor expenditures for individual functions and activities by object class. Appropriations for all fimds
lapse at year-end.

2. AMENDING THE BUDGET

The County Auditor is authorized to transfer budget amounts between object classes within
departments. However, any revisions that alter the total budget of a fund, or that affect the number of authorized
employee positions, salary ranges, hours or other conditions of employment must be approved by the County
Commissioners.

When the County determines that it is in the best interest of the County to increase or decrease the
appropriations for a particular fund/department it may do so by resolution approved by a simple majority after
holding a public hearing. The budget amounts shown in the financial statements are the final authorized
amounts as revised during the year.

The financial statements contain the final budget information. The orþinal budget is the fust complete
appropriated budget. The final budget is the original budget adjusted by all reserves, transfers, allocations,
supplemental appropriations, and other legally authorized changes applicable for the fiscal year. In, the
Required Supplementary section is the comparison of original budget and the final budget.
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E. ASSETS. LIABILITIES. FUND BALANCE. NET POSITION

1. CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

It is the County's policy to invest all temporary cash surplus. The amounts are classified on the balance
sheet as cash and equivalents in various funds. The interest on these investments is credited to the General
Fund.

The amounts reported as cash and cash equivalents also include compensating balances maintained
with certain banks in lieu of payments for services rendered.

The County's deposits at year-end were entirely covered by Federal Depository Inswance and the State
Public Deposit Protection Commission.

For purposes of the statement of cash flows the proprietary Funds consider all highly liquid
investments with a maturity of thee months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

2. TEMPORARYINVESTMENTS

See Investment Note 4.

3. RECEIVABLES

Taxes & Assessment receivables consist of property taxes and related interest and penalties, see
Propeffy Taxes Note 5. Taxes and Assessment receivables are offset by deferred inflow ofresources.

Accrued interest receivables consist of amounts earned on investments, notes and contracts at the end
ofthe year.

Accounts receivable consist of amounts owed from private individuals or organizations for goods and
services including amounts owed for which billings have not been prepared.

4. AMOUNTS DUE TOÆROM OTHER FUNDS INTERFUND LOANS/
AND ADVANCES RECEIVABLE

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/bonowing arrangements outstanding at the
end of the fiscal year are referred to as either "interfund loans receivablelpayable" or'oadvances to/from other
funds." All other outstanding balances between firnds are reported as "due tolfrom other funds." Any residual
balances outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type activities are reported in the
governnent-wide financial statements as "intemal balances." A separate schedule of interfund loans receivable
and payable is furnished in Interfund Balances and Transfers Note No. 14.

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by a fund balance
reserve account in applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not available for appropriation and
are not expendable available financial resources.

5. INVENTORIES

Inventories in governmental funds consist of expendable supplies held for consumption. The cost is
recorded as expenditure at the time individual inventory items are purchased.

Inventories in Proprietary Funds are valued at cost using the average costmethod, which approximates
the market value. Items that are inventoried are Pits, Central Stores, Mechanical Parts, Fuel Depot and Sign
Inventory. The amount of the inventory will be recorded as reserved in Net Position.

6. CAPITAL ASSETS

See Note Number 6.
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Capital assets, which includes property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets, (e.g., roads,
bridges, sidewalks, and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type columns in
the govemment-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the county as assets with an initial,
individual cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of one year. Such assets are recorded
at historical cost or estimated historical cost ifpurchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at
estimated fair market value at the date of donation. Kittitas County has elected to use the modified approach to
account for the infrastructure account; Gravel Roads, which eliminates the need to report depreciation expense.

Computer Software is reported as Intangible Assets with a capitalization limit of $5,000 and is not
depreciated.

Capital Leases are defined as long term debt to the county. The asset is tracked but there is not value
placed in the Capital Assets. Capilalleases are determined by one of the following four criteria; l) The lease
transfers ownership of the property to the lessee by, or at, the end of the lease term;2) The lease contains an
option to purchase the leased property aI abargain price; 3) The lease is equal to or greater than75%o of the
estimated economic life of the leased property; 4) The present value of rental and other minimum lease
payments, excluding that portion representing executory costs to be paid by the lessor, equals or exceeds 90olo
of the fair value of the lease property. See Note Number I l.

The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially
extend assets lives are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are consfructed. Interest
incurred during the construction phase ofthe capital assets ofbusiness-type activities is included as part ofthe
capitalized value ofthe assets consfructed.

Propeúy, plant, and equipment of the primary govemment are depreciated using the sfraight line
method over the following estimated useful lives:

Assets Years
Buildines & Improvements 5-60
Improvements other than Buildings 5-50
Machinery & Equipment 3-20
Roads, Guardrails &Traffic Signals 20
Bridges 5l

7. OTHERPROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS

See Deposits and Investments Note No 4

8. COMPENSATEDABSENCES

The County records all accumulated unused vacation, sick leave and compensatory time. For
Governmental Funds, unused vacation, sick leave and compensatory time are accrued when incurred in the
government-wide, proprietary,andfiduciary fund financial statements. In Proprietary funds, the expenses are
accrued when incurred and the liability is recorded in the ñÌnd.

Vacation pay, which may be accumulated up to 30 days is payable upon resignation, retirement or
death; sick leave may accumulate up to a maximum of 1056 - I120 hours; twenty-five percent of outstanding
sick leave is payable upon retirement, lay-off or death, depending on which bargaining unit the employee
belongs. The following is a schedule of those bargaining units:
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Washington State Council of County & City Employees
LocalT92CH - Courthouse Employees

Vacation - accumulated to a total of 30 working days
Sick - accumulated to a total of 140 working days

Local792 - County Road Employees
Vacation - accumulated to a total of 30 working days
Sick - accumulated to a total of 140 working days

Local 2658 - Appraisers
Vacation - accumulated to a total of 30 working days
Sick - accumulated to a total of 140 working days

Teamsters
Local760 - SheriffDeputies & Correction Officers

Vacation - accumulated to a total of 30 working days
Sick - accumulated to a total of 132 working days

Local 760 - Misdemeanant Probation
Vacation - accumulated to a total of 30 working days
Sick - accumulated to a total of 140 working days

Non-Union Personnel Policies
Vacation - accumulated to a total of 30 working days
Sick - accumulated to a total of 140 working days

9. LONG-TERM DEBT

See Long-Term Debt and Leases Note No 10.

10. DEFERRED OUTFLOWIINFLOW OF RESOURCES

For the purposes of measuring the net pension liabilþ, deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about fiduciary net position of all
state sponsored pension plans and additions toldeduction from those plans' fiduciary net position have been
determined on the same basis as they are reported by the V/ashington State Department of Retkement Systems.
For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and
payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at a fair value.

This account also includes amounts received in the current fÌscal period that are for the next fiscal
period and is the offset account for taxes and assessment receivables. Also included are court receivables for
the General Fund and Misdemeanant Probation. This account includes amounts recognized as areceivable, but
not revenues in Governmental Funds because the revenue recognition criteria have not been met.

11. Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of all
state sponsored pension plans and additions to/deductions from those plans' frduciary net position have been
determined on the same basis as they are reported by the Washington State Department of Retirement Systems.
For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and
payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

12. FUND RESERVES AND DESIGNATIONS

Kittitas County has an adopted policy to maintain unrestricted fund balance in the general fund ofnot less
than two months of regular general fund operating expenditures

A. Governmental Fund Types

Fund Balance types for Governmental Fund Types and reporting practice

Non-spendable Fund Balance:

Non-spendable Fund Balance is the portion of fund balance including amounts that cannot be spent and
are, therefore, not included in the current year appropriation. There are two components to this fund balance
category: 1) not in spendable form and 2) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.
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Petty Cash, Revolving Funds and Till Accounts: The portion of fund balance that represents the asset
amount of petty cash, held by a given fund as authorized by the Board of County Commissioners.

Inventories: The portion of fund balance that represents the asset amount of supply inventories, held
by a given fund.

Prepaid Expenditures: The portion of fund balance that represents the asset amount of prepaid
expenditures, held by a given fund.

Notes Receivable: The portion of fund balance that represents the asset amount of notes receivable,
held by a given fund as authorized by the Board of County Commissioners.

Advances to Other Funds: The portion of fund balance that represents the asset amount of cash
advanced to other funds, held by a given fund, as authorized by the Board of County Commissioners.

Loans Receivable: The portion of fund balance that represents the asset amount of loans receivable,
held by a given frrnd, as authorized by the Board of County Commissioners.

Restricted Fund Balance:

Restricted Fund Balance reports on resources that have spending constraints that are either l)
extemally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors or laws and regulation of other governments or 2)
imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. The amounts represented by this fund
balance category have very stringent conditions imposed by external parties or by law.

Debt Redemption: The portion of fund balance derived from those funds within a given fund that has
been set aside for debt redemption.

Bond Reserve: The portion of fund balance derived from those funds that are set aside from debt
proceeds and maintained as a security for holders of the debt.

Fund Balance Restricted: The portion of fund balance that is in any governmental fund that is
restricted under the "Restricted Fund Balance" definition as prescribed by Governmental Accounting Standards
Board Statement No. 54 and not otherwise defined in this category above.

Committed Fund Balance:

Committed Fund Balance represents amounts that have intemally imposed restrictions mandated by
formal action by the government's highest level ofdecision- making authority, Board of County Commissioners.

The committed amounts cannot be redeployed for other purposes unless the same type of formal action is taken
by the Board of County Commissioners to reverse or modify the previously imposed restriction.

Capital Projects: The portion of fund balance that has been appropriated for specified capital projects
and remains unspent.

OPEB Expenditures: The portion of fund balance that is set aside each year during budget adoption to
be used in future years to meet the County's OPEB obligations.

Fund Balance - Committed: The portion of fund balance that is in any govemmental fund that is
committed under the "Committed Fund Balance" as prescribed by Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Statement No. 54 and not otherwise defined in this category above.

Assisned Fund Balance:

Assigrred Fund Balance reports amounts that are conshained by the governments' intent that they will
be used for specific purposes. Decision-making with regard to these amounts may be made by a committee or
other governmental official.

30



GASB 3 I Adjustment: Used to account for that portion of flrnd balance that is the result of unr ealized,
investment gains that have been recorded in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board
StatementNo.3l.

Encumbrances: Used to account for that portion of fund balance that portion of fund balance that is
being used to fund appropriations being carried over from the prior year into the current fiscal year.

Rainy Day Fund: Used to account for the rainy day fund established by the management team in
accordance with the current policy.

Fund Balance - Assigned: The portion of fund balance that is in any goveïnmental fund that is
committed under the "Assigned Fund Balance" as prescribed by Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Statement No. 54 and not otherwise defured in this category above.

Unassisned Fund Balance (General Fund Onlv):

Unassigned Fund Balance is the residual fund balance for the General Fund. While the unassigned is
intended to report exclusively by the General Fund, there is an exception that if any other fund type has a
negative fund balance due to expenditures incurred exceeding the amount other fund balances fypes,ìhen the
funds would be reported as a negative unassigned fi.rnd balance.

Prior Year Available Fund Balance: The portion of fund balance that is brought forward from the prior
fiscal year and is available for appropriation to fund current fiscal year activities.

Fund Balance: Any portion of fund balance that does not fall under any ofthe fund balance definitions
presented above.

Fund Balance Actuals

The following is the classifications for the Govemmental funds fund balances as of December 31,
2015

General
Fund Road Fund Other Funds Total

Fund Balances:

Nonsoendable:

Prepaid items 40,863 5.021 15.298 61.182
Petty Cash 15.725 1,050 3.790 20,565

Total Nonspendable 56.588 6,071 19.088 87.746
Restricted for:

Law & Justice 3.054,523 3.054.523
Paths Trails 124,120 124,120
Information Technology 50.000

Special Revenue 13.158.972 6,444.380 19"603.3s2
Construction Performance Bond 454^202 1,007 455.209
GO Refiindine Bond 9.790 9.790
Refund Fund 232 232
206 CRID 96-1 Bond 3 16.1 l0 316-110
CRID Guarantv Fund 7,090 7.090
Other Capital Proiects I 14.305 772.371 886.676

Total Restricted 3.104.523 13.8s1.s99 7.550.980 24,507,104
Committed to:

Vehicle Replacement 838,725 838.725
Special Revenue 1"672.784 1"672.784
County Capital Improvements 260.802 260.802
Rodeo Grounds Caoital Imorovements l 8,168 18.168

Total Committed l-o99.527 1.690.952 2.790.479
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Assigned to:
Rainy Day 826,162 826"t62
NY Budeet 4.826.09s 4,826.095
Special Revenue r.003.027 1-003.027
Equipment Reserve

Total Assipned 5,652.257 1.003.027 6.65s.284
Unassisned 2,457,l7t 2.457.171

Total Fund Balance 12.370-066 13,8s7"670 10.264.047 36,491.784

NOTE 2 - RECONCILIATION OF' GOVERNMENT-WID E AND FT]NI)
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. EXPLANATION OF CERTAIN DIFFERENCES BETWEEN THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALAI\CE
SHEET AND THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

The governmental funds' balance sheet includes reconciliationbetween fundbalance-total governrnental funds
and net position-governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of net position.

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because:

December 31,2015 Total Fund Balance $36,491,794

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and
are not reported in the funds 90,029,112

Other long-tenn assets are not available to pay for current-period expenditures
and therefore are deferred in the funds

2,937,335

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and
therefore are not reported in the funds -21,624,996

Pension Reporting - GASB 68
2.425.736

Internal service funds are used by management to change the costs of certain
activities to individual funds. These assets and liabilities are included in
govemmental activities in the statement of net position

9.861.813

Net adjustment to increase total governmental funds to arrive at net position-
governmental activities $ 120.120.894

B. EXPLANATION OF CERTAIN DIFFERENCES BETWEEN THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITTJRES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES AND THE
GOVERNMENT-\ilIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

The governmental funds' statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances includes
reconciliation between net changes in fund balances - total governmental funds and changes in net position of
governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of activities.

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because

December 31,2015 Net Changes in Fund Balances for Governmental Funds

Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures. In the statement of activities,
the cost of those assets is depreciated over their estimated useful lives.

Capital outlays 11,832,165
Depreciation (2,406,316)
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Reduction Construction in Progress
Addition of Asset from Construction in Progress
Cost of Assets Sold
Adjustments to Assets

(2,721,295)
2,721,285

(1,719,822)
40.738 7,946,766

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases) is a resource and the repa¡rment of
bond principle is an expenditure in governmental funds, but those transactions increase
or reduce long-term liabilities in the statement of net position.

Debt Proceeds -
Debt Retired 710^562 710,562

Some revenues reported in the statement of activities are not yet available and therefore
are not reported as revenues in the governmental funds Q25,652)

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current
financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in govemmental
funds (55,258)

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities
to individual funds. The net revenue of most of these activities is reported with
governmental activities 772,022

s9.814.355Change in Net Position of governmental activities

NOTE 3 - STEWARDSHIP. CO CE AND ACCO ABILITY
There have been no material violations offinance related legal or contractual provisions in any ofthe Funds of

the County.

NOTE 4. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

A. DEPOSITS

The County deposits and certificates of deposit are entirely covered by federal depository insurance (FDIC) or
by collateral held in a multiple furancial institution collateral pool administered by the Washington public Deposit
Protection Commission (PDPC).

B. INVESTMENTS

It is the Coungr's policy to invest all temporary cash surplus. At December 3l ,2Ol5,the treasurer was holding
$20,048,401.40inshort-termresidualinvestmentsofsurpluscash. Thisamountisclassifiedonthebalancesheetascasñ
and equivalents in various funds. Investments are reported on the statements at fair value. The interest on these
investments is credited to the General Fund.

As of December 31,2015, the County had the following investments

Investment Maturities Fair value of Investments

State Investment Pool $69.0s 1.4s6
U.S. Government Securities 3s,005,730
Total 104.057.186
Less Co. Residual Q4,s04.182)
Net Investments $79,s53,003.69
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C. CREDIT RISK

Washington State statutes authorize the Countyto invest in obligations ofthe U.S. Treasury, U.S. Government
agencies and instrumentalities, bankers acceptances, primary certifîcates of deposit issued by qualified public
depositories, the state treasurer's Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP), municipal bonds issued by Washington
State or its local governments, and repurchase agreements collateralized by any previously authorized investments.
Accordingly, credit risk, if any, is extremely limited.

Kittitas County's Investment Policy states that cash shall be invested in accordance with three objectives, listed
in priority:

t. Safety

Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program. Each investment ofthe Kittitas
County Treasurer shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to insure the preservation of capital in the overall
portfolio. Each investment transaction shall seek to first insure th at capital losses are avoided, whether they are
from security defaults or erosion of market value.

2. Liquidity

The County's portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to enable the County to meet all operating
requirements which might be reasonably anticipated.

3. Return on Investment

Kittitas County's investment portfolio shall attain a market-average rate ofretum throughout budgetary
and economic cycles, taking into account the cash flow characteristics of the County and shall be in keeping
with accepted financial management practices and procedures.

Investments by Fund

Fund Total Investments
County Road s9,709,493.99
Special Revenue-Non Maior 4,641,390.92
Debt Service 323,134.78
Capital Projects 4t6,758.48
Total Governmental Funds 15,090.777.96

Proprietary Fund 2,871,450.76
Internal Service Funds 2,698,949.46

Total Proprietary Funds 5,570,399.22
Agency Funds 58,891,826.51
TOTAL $79,553,003.69

Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds

General Fund County Road
Other

Governmental
Funds

Total
Governmental

Funds
Assets

Investments $ s9.709.494 $s,381.284 $15,090,778

34



Proprietary Funds Statement of Net position

Business-type Activities
Enterprise Funds

Governmental Activities
Internal Seryice Funds

Assets
Investments s2,871,4sr 92,698,949

Balance Sheet
Assets

Investments $s8,891,827

OTE5-PR TYT

The County Treasurer acts as an agent to collect property taxes levied in the County for all taxing authorities.
Collections are distributed after the end of each month.

Property Tax Calendar

January I Taxes are levied and become an enforceable lien

February 14 Tax bills are mailed

April30 First of two installment is due

MaY 31 Assessed value of established for next s at 100o/o of market value
October 31 Second installment is due

Properly taxes are recorded as a receivable when levied, offset by deferred inflows of resources. During the
year, property tax revenues are recognized when cash is collected. At year-end, property tax revenues are recognized for
collections expected to occur within 60 days. The balance of taxes receivable includes related interest and penalties. No
allowance for uncollectible taxes is established because delinquent taxes are considered fully collectible.

The County may levy up to $1.80 per $1,000 of assessed valuation forgeneral govemmental services, subjectto
two limitations:

A. V/ashington State Law RCVy''s 84.55.010 and 84.55.0101 limits the growrh of regular proper(y
taxes to I percent or less per yeaÍ, plus adjustments for new construction. Ifthe assessed valuation incrãases
due to revaluation, the levy rate will be decreased.

B. The Washington State Constitution limits the total regular propefty taxes to I percent of assessed
valuation or Sl0 per $1,000 of value. If the taxes of all districts exceed this amount, rurh ir proportionately
reduced until the total is at or below the I percent limit.

For2014forthe2015taxCountyleviedthefollowingpropertytaxesonanassessedvalue of$5,7t2,294,144.
The Road district property value assessed was $4,123 ,047,160.

Fund Levy Amount
General fund 1.390351 $8,039.418.45
Mental Health./Development Dísabilities .025949 150.042.67
Veterans Relief .007785 45,015.16
Refund Lew 001037 5,996.24

Total General fund Levy r.42s122 s8"240.472.52

Road Lew .0896227 $3,695,1Só.. l9
County Road Diverted .048509 200,004.89
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Total Road Lew .944736 $3.89s.191.08

Flood Control Regular Lew .070054 40s,072.83

GRAND TOTAL 2.439912 s12.540.736.43

NOTE 6 _ CAPITAL ASSETS

A. CAPITAL ASSETS

CapitalassetactivityfortheyearendedDecember3l,2015isshownbyassettypeinthefollowingtable. The
largest decrease occurred under Government Activities for construction in progress with the completion of the Kiuitas
Highway Project being moved to an asset in the amount of $2 ,561,026. The largest increase occmïedunder Goverffnent
Activities Infrastructure for the completion of road projects in the amoun| of 511,705,423.

(including lnternal Service Funds)
GOVERNMENT ACTIVITES

Beginning
Balance lncrease Decrease

Adjustments
Ending Balance

Assets not being depreciated

Land 3,794,118 293,760 4,087,878
lnfrastructure - Gravel Roads* 4,034,910 39,545 3,995,365
Land - Easements & Right of Wavs 5,278,025 5,278,025
lntanqible Assets 1,617,524 1 19,879 5,288 1,732,'114
lntanqible Assets - Water Banks 1,055,624 1,441,027 2,496,651
Construction in Proqress 3,282,464 306,855 2,72't,285 868,035

Total 19,062,665 2,161,522 2,766,118 18,458,069
Assets Beinq Depreciated

Buildinos & lmorovement 36,429,925 392,084 36,822,009
lmprovements 2,476,262 28,145 2,504,407

Equioment 12,809,662 864,277 561,72'l 13,112,218
lnfrastructure 145,258,668 't1,705,423 1 ,663,7't9 140,738 155,441,110

Total 196,974,517 12,989,929 2,225,440 140,738 207,879,744
Grand Total 216,037,',182 '15,151,451 4,991,558 140,738 2263s7,a14

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Beginning
Balance lncrease Decrease Ending Balance

Buildings & lmprovements 12.464.822 1.075.503 13.540.325
lmprovements 1.167.984 177,4't6 1.345.400
Equipment & Machinerv 8.910.786 797.903 561 .721 9.'146.968
lnfrastructure 107,266.165 2.507.254 1,522,981 '108,250.439

Total 129.809.757 4.558.075 2,084.701 1 131
Total Government Activities, net 86.227.425 10,593,376 2.906.856 140,738 94.054.683

BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES
Beginning
Balance lncrease Decrease Ending Balance

Assets not being depreciated

Land 280.439 280.439
lntanqible Assets 39,704 39,704
Construction in Prooress

Total 320.142 320,142
Assets Being Depreciated

Buildinqs & lmorovement 1.389.478 1,389,478
lmprovements 4.537.967 982 4.538.949
Equ¡pment 1.560.381 228,147 15.293 1.773.235

Total 7.487.826 229,130 15.293 7.701.662
Grand Total 7,807,968 229,130 15.253 8.021.805

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Beginning
Balance lncrease Decrease Ending Balance

Buildings & lmprovements 705.679 52,015 757.694
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lmprovements 'l .638.132 100.959

851.063 173.654 15.293 1

Total 3.194.875 326,628 15.293 3.506.209
Business Activities Capital Assets, net 4.613.094 (97.498) 4,515,596

B. ADJUSTMENTS

_An adjustment of $140,738 was made to Infrastructure - paved roads adding the remaining book value on the
Kittitas Highway project.

C. DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

Depreciation expense was charged to the functions of the primary government as follows:

Goyernment Activities
FunctionÆrogram Amount

Government activities $6s 1.128
Judicial Services 18,301
Public Safety 146.122
Physical Environment
Transportation
Health and Human Service I 1.159
Economic Environment 0
Culture and Recreation 283.419

Total $4,558"074

Depreciation expense was charged to the business activities as follows:

Activities
Amount

Solid Waste & Garbage $305,323
Community Development Services Public
Safety 8,033

Community Development Services Economic
Environment 13,271

Total s326,627

+See Required Supplementary Information

NOTE 7. ION PLANS

The following table represents the aggregate pension amounts for all plans subject to the requirements of the GASB
statement 68, Accounting and Financial Reportingfor Pensions for the year 2015:

Aggregate Pension Amounts - All Plans
Pension liabilities $(10.1 10"397)
Pension assets 1,139.701
Deferred outflows of resources 1,359,541
Deferred inflows of resources 0.925.690\
Pension expense/expenditures (426.272\

State Sponsored Pension Plans
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Substantially all counfy full-time and qualifying part-time employees participate in one of the follo\r/ing statewide
retirement systems administered by the Washington State Departrnent of Retirement Systems, under cost-sharing,
multiple-employer public employee defined benefit and defured contribution retirement plans. The state Legislature
establishes, and amends, laws pertaining to the creation and administration of all public retirement systems.

The Department of Retirement Systems (DRS), a department within the primary govemment ofthe State of Washington,
issues a publicly available comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information for each plan. The DRS CAFR may be obtained by writing to:

Department of Retirement Systems
Communications Unit
P.O. Box 48380
Olympia, WA 98504-8380

Or the DRS CAFR may be downloaded from the DRS website at www.drs.wa.sov.

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS)

PERS members include elected officials; state employees; employees of the Supreme, Appeals and Superior Courts;
employees of the legislature; employees of district and municipal courts; employees of local governments; and higher
education employees not participating in higher education retirement programs. PERS is comprised of three separate
pension plans for membership purposes. PERS plans 7 and2 are defined benefit plans, and PERS plan 3 is a defined
benefit plan with a defined contribution component.

PERS Ptan I provides retirement, disability and death benef,rts. Retirement benefits are determined as two percent ofthe
member's average final compensation (AFC) times the member's years of service. The AFC is the average of the
member's 24 highest consecutive service months. Members are eligible for retirement from active status at any age with
at least 30 years of service, at age 55 with at least 25 years of service, or at age 60 with at least five years of service.
Members retiring from active status prior to the age of 65 may receive actuarially reduced benefits. Retirement benefits
are actuarially reduced to reflect the choice ofa survivor benefìt. Other benefits include duty and non-duty disability
payments, an optional cost-of-living adjustment (COLA), and a one-time duty-related death benefit, if found eligible by
the Department of Labor and Industries. PERS I members were vested after the completion of five years of eligible
service. The plan was closed to new entrants on September 30, 1977.

Contributions

The PERS Plan I member contribution rate is established by State statute at 6 percent. The employer contribution rate is
developed by the Office of the State Actuary and includes an administrative expense component that is currently set at
0. 18 percent. Each biennium, the state Pension Funding Council adopts Plan I employer contribution rates. The PERS
Plan I required contribution rates (expressed as a percentage ofcovered payroll) for 2015 were as follows:

PERS Plan I
Actual Contribution Rates: Employer Emplovee*
January through June 2015 921% 6.00Yo
July through December 2015 tt.t8% 6.00%

* For employees participating in JBM, the contribution rate was 12.260/o

The county actual contributions to the plan were $566,744 for the year ended December 31, 2015.

PERS Ptan 2/3 provides retirement, disability and death benefits. Retirement benefits are determined as two percent of
the member's average final compensation (AFC) times the member's years of service for Plan2 and I percent ofAFC for
Plan 3. The AFC is the average of the member's 60 highest-paid consecutive service months. There is no cap on years
of service credit. Members are eligible for retirement with a full benefit at 65 with at least f,rve years of service credit.
Retirement before age 65 is considered an early retirement. PERS Plan 2/3 members who have at least 20 years of
service credit and are 55 years of age or older, are eligible for early retirement with a benefit that is reduced by a factor
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that varies according to age for each year before age 65. PERS Plan 2/3 members who have 30 or more years of service
credit and are at least 55 years old can retire under one oftwo provisions:

r With a benefit that is reduced by three percent for each year before age 65; or

With a benef,rt that has a smaller (or no) reduction (depending on age) that imposes stricter return-to-work rules.

PERS Plan 2/3 members hired on or after May I , 2013 have the option to retire early by accepting a reduction of five
perceqt for each year ofretirement before age 65. This option is available only to those who are age 55 or older and have
at least 30 years of service credit. PERS Plan2l3 retirement benefits are also actuarially reduced to reflect the choice of
a survivor benefit. Other PERS Plan 213 benefits include duty and non-duty disability pa)¡ments, a cost-of-living
allowance (based on the CPI), capped at three percent annually and a one-time duty related death benefit, if found eligible
by the Department of Labor and Industries. PERS 2 members are vested after completing five years of eligible service.
Plan 3 members are vested in the defined benefit portion of their plan after ten years of service; or after five years of
service if 12 months of that service are eamed after age 44.

PERS Plan 3 defined contribution benefits are totally dependent on employee contributions and investment eamings on
those contributions. PERS Plan 3 members choose their contribution rate upon joining membership and have a chance to
change rates upon changing employers. As established by statute, Plan 3 required defined contribution rates are set at a
minimum of 5 percent and escalate to 15 percent with a choice of six options. Employers do not contribute to the defured
contribution benefits. PERS Plan 3 members are immediately vested in the defined contribution portion of their plan.

Conhibutions

The PERS Plan 2/3 employer and employee contribution rates are developed by the Office of the State Actuary to fully
fundPlan2andthedefinedbenefitportionofPlan3. ThePlan2l3employerratesincludeacomponenttoaddressthe
PERS Plan I UAAL and an administrative expense that is currently set at 0. I 8 percent. Each biennium, the state Pension
Funding Council adopts Plan 2 employer and employee contribution rates and Plan 3 contribution rates. The pERS plan
2/3 rcqured contribution rates (expressed as a percentage of covered payroll) for 2015 were as follows:

PERS PlanZ/3
Actual Contribution Rates: Emplover 2/3 Employee 2*
January through June 2015 9.2r% 492%
July throueh December 2015 11.18% 6.12o/r
Employee PERS Plan 3 vanes

* For employees participating in JBM, the contribution rate was 15.30%

The county actual contributions to the plan were $593,742 for the year ended December 31,2075

Public Safety Employees' Retirement System (PSERS)

PSERSPlan2wascreatedbythe2}}4legislatureandbecameeffectiveJulyl,2006. Tobeeligibleformembership,an
employee must work on a full time basis and:

Have completed a certified criminal justice haining course with authority to arrest, conduct criminal
investigations, enforce the criminal laws of Washington, and carry a firearm as part of the job; or

a

a

a

Have primary responsibility to ensure the custody and security of incarcerated or probationary individuals; or

Function as a limited authority Washington peace officer, as defured in RCW 10.93.020; or

Have primary responsibility to supervise eligible members who meet the above criteria.a
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PSERS membership includes:

PERS 2 or 3 employees hired by a covered employer before July 1,2006, who met at least one of the pSERS
eligibility criteria and elected membership during the period of July 1,2006 to September 30 2006; and

Employees hired on or after July l, 2006by a covered employer, that meet at least one of the pSERS eligibility
criteria.

PSERS covered employers include:

Certain State of Washington agencies (Department of Conections, Department ofNahnal Resources, Gambling
commission, Liquor Control Board, Parks and Recreation Commission, and Washington State Patrol),

V/ashington State Counties,

a

a

a

a

a

V/ashington State Cities (except for Seattle, Spokane, and Tacoma),

Correctional entities formed by PSERS employers under the Interlocal Cooperation Act.

PSERS Plan 2 provides retirement, disability and death benefits. Retirement benefits are determined as two percent of
the average final compensation (AFC) for each year of service. The AFC is based on the member's 60 consecutive
highest creditable months of service. Benefits are actuarially reduced for each year that the member's age is less than 60
(with ten or more service credit years in PSERS), or less than 65 (with fewer than ten service credit years). There is no
cap on years of service credit. Members are eligible for retirement at the age of 65 with five years of service; or at the
age of 60 with at least ten years of PSERS service credit; or at age 53 with 20 years of service. Retirement before age 60
is considered an early retirement. PSERS members who retire prior to the age of 60 receive reduced benefits. If
retirement is at age 53 or older with at least 20 years of service, a three percent per year reduction for each year between
the age at retirement and age 60 applies. PSERS Plan 2 retirement benefits are actuarially reduced to reflect the choice of
a survivor benefit. Other benefits include duty and non-duty disabilþ payments, an optional cost-of living adjustment
(COLA), and a one-time duty-related death benefit, if found eligible by the Department of Labor and Industries. pSERS
PIan 2 members are vested after completing five years of eligible service.

Contributions

The PSERS Plan 2 employer and employee contribution rates are developed by the Office of the State Actuary to fully
fund Plan 2. The Plan 2 employer rates include components to address the PERS Plan I unfunded actuarial u...u.â
liability and administrative expense currently set at 0.18 percent. Each biennium, the state Pension Funding Council
adopts Plan 2 employer and employee contribution rates.

The PSERS Plan 2 required contribution rates (expressed as a percentage ofcurrent-year covered. payroll) for 2015
were as follows:

PSERS Plan2
Actual Contribution Rates: Emplover Employee
January throush June 2015 1054% 6.36%
July through December 2015 11.s4% 6.59Vr

The county actual contributions to the plan were $78,916for the year ended December 31,2015.

Law Enforcement Officers' and Fire Fighters' Retirement System (LEOFF)
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LEOFF membership includes all full-time, fully compensated, local law enforcement commissioned offrcers, firefrghters,
and as of July 24,2005, emergency medical technicians. LEOFF is comprised of two separate defined benefit plans.

LEOFF Plan I provides retirement, disability and death benefits. Retirement benefits are determined per year of service
calculated as a percent of final average salary (FAS) as follows:

. 20+ years of service-2.0Yo of FAS
¡ 10-19 years of service - 1.5%o of FAS
¡ 5-9 years of service - lYo of FAS

The FAS is the basic monthly salary received at the time of retirement, provided a member has held the same position or
rank for 12 months preceding the date of retirement. Otherwise, it is the average ofthe highest consecutive i4months,
salary within the last ten years of service. Members are eligible for retirement with {ive years of service at the age of 50.
Other benefits include duty and non-duty disability payments, a cost-of living adjustment (COLA), and a one-time duty-
related death benefit, if found eligible by the Department of Labor and Industries. LEOFF I members were vested after
the completion of five years of eligible service. The plan was closed to new entrants on September 30,1977.

Contributions

Starting on July 1,2000, LEOFF Plan 1 employers and employees contribute zero percent, as long as the plan remains
fully funded. The LEOFF Plan I had no required employer or employee contributions for fiscal year Z0ll. Employers
paid only the administrative expense of 0. I 8 percent of covered payroll.

LEOFF Plan 2 provides retirement, disability and death benefits. Retirement benefits are determined as two percent of
the final average salary (FAS) per year of service (the FAS is based on the highest consecutive 60 months). Mernbers are
eligible for retirement with a full benefit at 53 with at least five years of service credit. Members who retire prior to the
age of 53 receive reduced bene{its. Ifthe member has at least 20 years of service and is age 50, the reduction is three
percent for each year prior to age 53. Otherwise, the benefits are actuarially reduced for each year prior to age 53.
LEOFF 2 retirement benefits are also actuarially reduced to reflect the choice of a survivor benefit. Other benefits
include duty and non-duty disabilþ pa)ments, a cost-of-living allowance (based on the CPI), capped at three percent
annually and a one-time duty-related death benefit, if found eligible by the Department of Labor and Industries. LBOpf'
2 members are vested after the completion of five years of eligible service.

Contributions

The LEOFF Plan2 employer and employee contribution rates are developed by the Office ofthe State Actuary to fully
fund Plan 2. The employer rate included an administrative expense component set at 0.18 percent. Plan 2 emplóyers anâ
employees are required to pay at the level adopted by the LEOFF Plan 2 Retirement Board. The LEOFF plan 2 iequired
contribution rates (expressed as a percentage ofcovered payroll) for 2015 were as follows:

LEOFF PIan 2
Actual Contribution Rates: Employer Emnlovee
State and local governments 5.23% 8. lYo
Ports and Universities 859% 8.41%

The county actual contributions to the plan were $130,605for the year ended December 31,2015.

The Legislature, by means of a special funding arrangement, appropriates money from the state General Fund to
supplement the current service liability and fund the prior service costs of Plan 2 in accordance with the
recommendations of the Pension Funding Council and the LEOFF Plan 2 Retirement Board. This special funding
situation is not mandated by the state constitution and could be changed by statute. For the state fiscal year ending June
30,2015, the state contributed 558,339,032 to LEOFF Plan2.

.,:

Actuarial Assumptions
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The total pension liability (TPL) for each of the DRS plans was determined using the most recent actuarial valuation
completed in 2015 with a valuation date of June 30,2014. The actuarial assumptions used inthe valuation were based on
the results of the Offîce of the State Actuary's (OSA) 2007-2012 Experience Study.

Additional assumptions for subsequent events and law changes are current as of the20l4 actuarial valuation report. The
TPL was calculated as ofthe valuation date and rolled forward to the measurement date of June 30,2015. Plan liabilities
were rolled forward from June 30,2014, to June 30,2015, reflecting each plan's normal cost (using the entry-age cost
method), assumed interest and actual benefit payments.

Inflation: 3Yototal economic inflation; 3.75% salary inflation

Salary increases: In addition to the base 3.7 5% salary inflation assumption, salaries are also expected to grow
by promotions and longevity.

a Investment rate of return: 7.5Yo

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 report's Combined Healtþ Table and Combined Disabled Table, published
by the Society ofActuaries. The OSA applied offsets to the base table and recognized future improvements in mortality
by projecting the mortalþ rates using 100 percent Scale BB. Mortality rates are applied on a generational basis;
meaning, each member is assumed to receive additional mortality improvements in each future year throughout his or her
lifetime.

There were minor changes in methods and assumptions since the last valuation.

The OSA updated demographic assumptions, consistent with the changes fuomthe 2007-2012 Experience Study
Report, used when valuing the PERS I and TERS I Basic Minimum COLA.

a

a

The OSA corrected how valuation software calculates a member's entry age under the entry age normal
actuarial cost method. Previously, the funding age was rounded, resulting in an entry age one year higher in
some cases,

For purposes of calculating the Plan 213 Entry Age Normal Cost contribution rates, the OSA now uses the
current blend of Plan 2 andPlan3 salaries rather than using a long-term membership assumption oftwo-thirds
Plan 2 members and one-third Plan 3 members.

a The OSA changed the way it applies salary limits, as described nthe 2007-2012 Experience Study Report.

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability for all DRS plans was 7.5 percent.

To determine thatrate, an asset sufficiency test included an assumed 7.7 percenflong-term discount rate to determine
funding liabilities for calculating future contribution rate requirements. (All plans use 7.7 percent except LEOFF 2,
which has assumed 7.5 percent). Consistent with the long-term expected rate of return, a 7.5 percent future investment
rate ofreturn on invested assets was assumed for the test. Contributions from plan members and employers are assumed
to continue being made at contractually required rates (including PERS 2/3, PSERS 2, SERS 213, and. TRS 2/3
employers, whose rates include a component for the PERS l, and TRS I plan liabilities). Based on these assumptions,
the pension plans' fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of
current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of retum of 7.5 percent was used to determine the total
liability.

a

a

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return
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The long-term expected rate of return on the DRS pension plan investments of 7.5 percent was determined using a
building-block-method. The Washington State lnvestment Board (WSIB) used a best estimate ofexpected future rates of
return (expected returns, net ofpension plan investment expense, including inflation) to develop each major asset class.
Those expected returns make up one component of WSIB's capital market assumptions. The WSIB uses the capital
market assumptions and their target asset allocation to simulate firture investment returns at various firture times. The
long-term expected rate of return of 7.5 percent approximately equals the median of the simulated investment returns
over a 50-year time horizon.

Estimated Rates of Return by Asset Class

Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in the pension plan's target asset
allocationasofJune30,2015,aresummarizedinthetablebelow. Theinflationcomponentusedtocreatethetableis2.2
percent and represents the WSIB'S most recent long-term estimate of broad economic inflation.

Asset Class Target Allocation
7o Long-Term Expected

Real Rate of Return
Arithmetic

Fixed Income 20Yo 1.70%
Tangible Assets 5V. 4.400/,
Real Estate 15% s.80%
Global EquiW 37% 6.60%
Private Equity 23% 9.60%

l00o/o

Sensitivity of NPL

The table below presents the county proportionate share ofthe net pension liability calculated using the discount rate of
7.5 percent, as well as what the county proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using
a discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower (6.5 percent) or l-percentage point higher (8.5 percent) than the 

"uo.ntrate.

1%o Decrease
(6.5o/o)

Current Discount
Rate

0,s%ol

1olo Increase
(8.s%)

PERS 1 s7.060.563 ss.799.218 s4,714.s77
PERS 2/3 12.379.107 4,233,7s1 (2,003,302)
PSERS 2 588,344 77,428 (286,010)
LEOFF I (73,s42) (1t4,9s4) fl50.250)
LEOFF 2 1,026,218 0.024.747) (2.568.177)

Pension PIan Fiduciary Net Position

Detailed information about the State's pension plans' fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued DRS
financial report.
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Pension Liabilities (Assets), Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of
Resources Related to Pensions

At June 30,2015, the county reported a total pension liability of $10,1 l0,397for its proportionate share ofthe net pension
liabilities as follows:

Liabilitv (or Asset)
PERS I 8s,799,218
PERS 2/3 4^233"751
PSERS 2 77,428
LEOFF I (114.9s4)
LEOFF 2 (1,024,747')

The amount of the liability(asset) reported above for LEOFF Plan 2 reflects a reduction for State pension support
provided to the county. The amount recognized by the county as its proportionate share of the net p.niion
liability/(asset), the related State support, and the total portion ofthe net pension liability/(asset) that was associated with
the county \ryere as follows:

Liabilitv (or Asset)
LEOFF 2 - employer's proportionate
share

g(1,024,747)

LEOFF 2 - State's proportionate share of
the net pension liability/(asset) associated
with the employer

(677,568)

TOTAL $(1,702,3 ls)

At June 30, the county proportionate share of the collective net pension liabilities was as follows

Proportionate
Share 6130114

Proportionate
Share 6/30/15

Change in
Proportion

PERS I ..109958% 110864% (..000906%)
PERS 2/3 tt9t62% .lt849l% .000671%
PSERS 2 .422484% .424215% (.001731%\
LEOFF I .0094s9% .009538% (.000079%\
LEOFF 2 .08286s% .099703% (.016838%)

Employer contribution transmittals received and processed by the DRS for the fiscal year ended June 30 are used as the
basis for determining each employer's proportionate share of the collective pension amounts reported by the DRS in the
schedules of Employer and Nonemployer Allocations for all plans except LEOFF 1

LEOFF Plan I allocation percentages are based on the total historical employer conhibutions to LEOFF I from l97l
through2000andtheretirementbenefitpaymentsinfiscalyear20l5. Historicaldatawasobtainedfroma20llstudyby
the Office ofthe State Actuary (OSA). In fiscal year2}l1,the state of Washington contributed 87 .l2percentoflEOFf
I employer contributions and all other employers contributed the remaining 12.88 percent of employer contributions.
LEOFF 1 is fully funded and no further employer conhibutions have been required since June 2000. Ifthe plan becomes
underfunded, funding of the remaining liability will require new legislation. The allocation method ttre plan chose
reflects the projected long-term conhibution effort based on historical data.

In fiscal year 2015, the state of Washington contributed 39.80 percent of LEOFF 2 employer contributions pursuant to
RCW 41.27.726 and all other employers contributed the remaining 60.20 percent of employer contributions.
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The collective net pension liability (asset) was measured as of June 30,2015, and the actuarial valuation date on which
the total pension liability (asset) is based was as of June 30,2014, with update procedures used to roll forward the total
pension liability to the measurement date.

Pension Expense

For the year ended December 31,2015, the county recognized pension expense as follows:

Pension Expense
PERS I $fi70.894)
PERS 2/3 (98"225\
PSERS 2 12,891
LEOFF I (23.336)
LEOFF 2 (40,366)
TOTAL (31e,e30)

Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources

At December 31,2015, the county reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions from the following sources:

PERS 1
Deferred Outflows of

Resources
Deferred Inflows

ofResources
Differences between expected and actual experience $ $
Net difference between projected and actual investment
earnings on pension plan investments

$ $

Changes of assumptiors $ $
Changes in proportion and differences between
c ontributions and proportionate share o f contributions

$ $ 317,281

Contributions subsequent to the measurement date $ 308,097 $

TOTAL $ 308,087 $ 317,281

PERS 2/3
Deferred Outflows of

Resources
Deferred Inflows

ofResources
Differences between expected and actual experience $ 450,049 $
Net difference between projected and actual investment
earnings on pension plan investments $ 1,130,211

Changes ofassumptions $ 6,822
Changes in proportion and differences between
contributions and proportionate share o f contributions $ 27,941

Contributions subsequent to the measurement date $ 328,209 s (6,350)
TOTAL $ 785,080 $ 1,151,802
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PSRS 2 Deferred Outllor¡n of Resources
Deferredlnflouo of

Resources
Diflerences between eryected and actual eryerience $ 72,541

Net difference between projected and actual investment
eamings on pension plan investments $

Changes ofassumptions $ 479

Changes in proportion and differences between
contributions and proportionate share of contributions

$ 105 $ 38,404

Contributions subsequent to the measurement date $ 79,053

TOTAL $ 152,178 $ 38,404

LEOFF 1
Deferred Outflows of

Resources
Deferred fnflows

ofResources
Differences between expected and actual experience $ $
Net difference between projected and actual investment
ggqnings on pension plan investments

$ s 19,406

Changes of assumptions $ $
Changes in proportion and differences between
c o ntributions and pro portionate share o f contributions

$ $

Contributions subsequent to the measurement date $ $

TOTAL $ $ 19,406

LEOFF 2
Deferred Outflows of' Resources

Deferred Inflows
ofResources

Differences between expected and actual experience $ 89,734 $
Net difference between projected and actual investment
earnings on pension plan investments $ 310,493

Changes of assumptiors $ 2,703
Changes in proportion and differences between
contributi ons and proportionate share o f c ontributiors $ $ 88,250

Contributions subsequent to the measurement date $ 61,050
TOTAL $ 153,487 $ 398,743

Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from the coturty contributions subsequent to the measurement
date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended Decemb er 31,2016. Other amounts
reported as deferred outflows and deferred inflows ofresources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense
as follows:

Year ended December 31: PERS 1

2016 (122.967)
20t7 (122.967)
2018 (122.967\
20t9 51,620
2020
Thereafter
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Yearended December3l: PERS 2-3

2016 (313^207ìt

2017 (313,207)
2018 (3r3,209\
2019 244,693
2020

Thereafter

Yearended December3l: PSERS 2

2016 (3,1 39)
2017 (3,139)

2018 (3.143\
2019 19,769
2020 12,188
Thereafter 12,184

Year ended December 31: LEOFF 1

2016 17.530)
20t7 (7.530)

2018 17.530)
2019 3"185
2020
Thereafter

NOTE 8. RISK MANAGE MENT
A. GENERAL LIABILITY & PROPERTY INSURANCE

Kittitas County is a participating member of the Washington Counties Risk Pool (V/CRP). Chapter 48.62 RCW
authorizes the governing body of one or more governmental entities to join together forthe jointpurchasing of insurance,
and/orjoint selÊinsuring, and/or j oint hiring or contracting for risk management services to the sàme extent that they may
individually purchase insurance, self-insure, or hire or contract for risk management services.

An agreement to form a pooling arrangement was made pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 39.34 RCW, the
Interlocal Cooperation Act. The Pool was formed in August of 1988 when l5 counties in the state olWashington joined
together by signing an Interlocal Governmental Agreement to pool their selÊinsured losses andjointly purchase insurance
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20t6 1120.s72\

2017 (120.s72)

2018 /r20.s73)

2019 54,442
2020 806
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and administrative services. As of December 31, 2015,26 counties participate in the WCRp.

The Pool allows members to jointly establish a plan of self-insurance, and provides related services, such as risk
management and claims administration. Members enjoy occurrence-based, jointly purchased and/or jointly selÊinsured
liability coverage for bodily injury, personal injury, property damage, errors and omissions, and advertising injury caused
by a covered occulrence during an eligible period and occurring anywhere in the world. Total coveragelirnits are $Zj
million per occurrence and each member selects its occurrence deductible amount for the ensuing coverage year from
these options: $10,000, $25,000, $50,000, $100,000, $250,000 or $500,000. For losses o.ru''iog ¡Zóß,Kittitas
County selects a per-occurrence deductible of$25,000.

Members make an annual contribution to fund the Pool. The Pool acquires reinsurance for further protection
ûom larger losses, direct protection for the Pool and indirect for the member counties due to the contingenf liabilities
they would otherwise incur from risk-sharing those losses. The reinsurance agreements are rvritten with self-insured
retentions ("SIRs") equal to the greater of the deductible for the member with the claim or $ 100,000. More recent years,
reinsurance progmms have included "corridor deductibles" with aggregated stop losses which have the edct of
increasingthePool'sSIR. For20l4-l5,this"corridor"increasedtheSlRto$2million,butwithanaggregatedstoploss
of $3'35 million. Other reinsurance agreements respond up to the applicable policy limits. Those reinsurance
agreements contain aggregate limits for the maximum annual reimbursements to the Pool of $40 million (lowest reinsured
layer), $20 million, (second layef), $30 million (third layer) and $50 million (final reinsured layer). Since the pool is a
cooperative program, there is a joint liability among the participating members.

New members may be asked to pay modest fees to cover the costs to analyze their loss data and risk profiles,
and for their proportional shares ofthe entry year's assessments. New members contract under the Interlocal Agreemeni
to remain in the Pool for at least fìve years. Following its initial 60-month term, any member may tenriinate its
membership at the conclusion of any Pool fiscal year, provided the county timely files the required uâuun"" written
notice. Otherwise, the Interlocal Agreement and membership automatically renews for another year. Even after
termination, former members remain responsible for reassessments by the Pool for the members' proportional shares of
any unresolved, unreported, and in-process claims for the periods that the former members wire signatories to the
Interlocal Agreement.

The Pool is fully funded by its member participants. Claims are filed directly with the Pool by members and
adjusted by one ofthe six staff members responsible for evaluating each claim for coverage, establishing reserves, and
investigating for any risk-shared liability. The Pool does not contract with any third party administrators for claims
adjustment or loss prevention services.

Duting20l4'15, Kittitas County was also one of twenty-six (26) counties which particþated in the Washington
Counties Properfy Program (V/CPP). Property losses are covered under the V/CPP to the participating counães,
buildings and contents, vehicles, mobile/contractor equipment, EDP an{ communication equipment, etò. thai have been
scheduled. The WCPP includes 'All Other Perils ("AOP")' coverage limits of $500 million per occurrence as well as
Flood and Earthquake (catastrophe) coverages with separate occurrence limits, each being $2OO million. There are no
AOP annual aggregate limits, but the flood and earthquake coverages include annual aggregate limits of $200 million
each. Each participating county is solely responsible for paying their selected deductible, ra-nging between g5,000 and
$50,000. Higher deductibles apply to losses resulting from catashophe-type losses.

Kittitas County also participates in the jointly purchased cyber risk and security coverage from a highly-rated
commercial insurer.

The Pool is governed by a board ofdirectors which is comprised ofone designated representative from each
participating member. The Board of Directors generally meets three-times each year with tne annial Meeting ofthe pool
being held in summer. The Board approves the extent of risk-sharing, approves the Pool's selÊinsuring coverage
documents, approves the selection of reinsurance and excess agreements, and approves the pool's u*rruloperatiig
budget.

An 1l-member executive committee is elected by and from the WCRP Board for staggered, 3-year terms.
Authorþ has been delegated to the Committee by the Board of Directors to, a) approve all disbursements and reviews
the Pool's financial health, b) approve case settlements exceeding the applicible member's deductible by at least
$50,000, c) review all claims with incurred loss estimates exceeding $100,000, and d) evaluate the pool's operations,
program deliverables, and the Executive Director's performance. Committee members are expected to particþate inthe
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Board's standing committees (finance, personnel, risk management, and underwriting) which develop or review/revise
proposals for and,/or recommendations to the association's policies and its coverages for the Board to consider and act
upon.

During 2014-15, the WCRP's assets grew 3% to $48.8 million while its liabilities increased slightly to $29.8
million. ThePool'snetpositiondecreasedslightlyfrom$lg.4millionto$l8.9million. ThePoolmorethansatisfiesthe
State Risk Manager's solvency requirements (WAC 200.100.03001). The Pool is a cooperative program with joint
liability amongst its participating members.

Deficits of the Pool resulting from any fiscal year are financed by reassessments of the deficient year's
membership in proportion with the initially levied and collected deposit assessments. The Pool's reassessments
receivable balance as of December 31,2015 was zero ($0). As such, there were no known contingent liabilities at that
time for disclosure by the member counties.

B. \ilORKERS COMPENSATION

The County pays premiums to State of Washington Department of Labor and Industries based on hours worked
for each employee. The County belongs to the Retrospective Rating program with Labor & Industries in which we joined
in 1988. Each year the County selects araÍe plan, showing the maximum refund/maximum premium the County is
willing to risk based upon claims management. On December 2015, the County has a credit account balance of
$131,995.

C. UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATON

The County is currently on the Reimbursable basis with the V/ashington State Employment Security
Department. The County paid Employrnent Security 924,699 in unemployment charges in 2015. The County alsò
contracts with TALX Corporation to assist with the claims handling, and in 2015 we paid $1,791.

NOTE 9 _ SHO T TERM DEBT

Kittitas County had no outstanding short term debt as of December 31,2015 and no short-term debt activities
during 2015.

NOTE 10 - LONG.TERM DEBT

A. LONG TERM DEBT - GOVERNMENTAL TYPE

LIMITED TAX G.O. & REFUNDING BONDS 2O1O

During 20l0,the County issued bonds in the amount of $1 1,185,000. The Bonds are being issued for
the purpose ofconstruction ofrepairs and expansion ofthe County Jail, acquisition ofa building for court
facilities, remodel of a building on the County fairgrounds, reflrnding of an advanced basis the County's Limited
Tax General Obligation Bonds, 2001, paying the costs of issuance of the Bonds, and other legal purposes ofthe
county. The federal arbitrage regulations apply to the 2010 Go & Refund Bonds debt.

The Limited Tax General Obligation and Refunding Bonds currently outstanding are as follows:

The bond debt service requirements to maturity are as follows:

Purpose Maturity Range Interest
Rate

Original
Amount

Amount of
Installment

Limited Tax General Obligation and
Retunding Bonds, 2010

2O years
Dec 2010-2030

2o/o-3.75o/o $1 1,185,000 $600,000
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Year Ending December 31 Principal Interest
2016 $450,000 s272,331
2017 455,000 263,331

2018 475,000 253,094

2019 485,000 234,094

2020 5 10,000 214,694

2021-2025 2,760,000 835,913

2026-2030 3,240,000 356,825

TOTAL $8,375,000 s2,430,282

B. LONG TERM LIABILITIES _ BUSINESS TYPE

SOLID WASTE PUBLIC WORKS TRUST FUND LOAN

The Solid Waste Public Works Trust Fund Loan debt currently outstanding for the Upper County
Transfer Station:

Purnose Maturity Ranse Interest Rate Original Àmount Amount
Solid Waste Loan March 2002 - July 2022 5% $1,425,000 $75.000

The Solid Waste Public Works Trust Fund Loan debt service requirements to maturity are as follows

Year Ending December 3L Principal Interest
2016 $75.000 s2"625
2017 75.000 2,250
2018 75,000 I.875
2019 75.000 1,500
2020 75.000 1.12s
2021-2022 150,000 1.t25

TOTAL $525.000 $10,500

C. DEBT LIMITS

State Law provides that debt cannot be incurred in excess ofthe following percentages ofthe value oftaxable
property of the County:

o I .5o/o - Without a vote of the people
o 2.5Yo - V/ith a vote of the people

The total tax properry value was $5,782,294,144 andthe debt limits forthe County as of December3l,2015
was as follows:

Purpose of Indebtedness Remaining Capacity
General Purposes - without a vote of the people s 74.966.209
General Purposes - with a vote of the people 144.557.354

NOTE 11 _ LEASES

A. OPERATING LEASES

The county leased two copiers under non-cancelable operating leases. Total cost for such leases was $7,647 for
the year ended Decemb er 31,2015 . The future minimum lease payments for these leases are as follows:
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Year Ending
December 31

Amount

2016 $5.521
2017 4,680
2018 344
Total $10.545

B. CAPITAL LEASES

The county leases office equipment under non-cancelable capital leases for governmental activities. These lease
agreements qualify as capital leases for accounting purposes, therefore, have been recorded at the present value oftheir
future minimum lease payments as of the inception date. V/e do not depreciate capital leases. There were no leases for
Business-Type Activities to report.

The following table is a listing of the outstanding debt on the capital leases for 2015:

Asset Governmental Activities
DM 525 Mail Machine System-UDC
Sham MX-C401 Copier-UDC
Postbase 65-UDC 10,246
Sharp MX-3640N-UDC 7,645
Sharp MX-M623 N-Treaswer 4,133

MX-C3I I(l) & Xerox W5655PT(2)-Prosecutors
Sharp MX-5 I I l-Prosecutor 3,870
Canon IR-ADV C525 O-Prosecutor 12,008
ViewScan Il-Auditor 2,391
Mail Machine-Centormail I 40-Auditor 6,104
Sharp MX-3 1 00N(2) & MX-M453N(I )-Sheriff
Sharp MX-3 l00N-Sheriff 1.723
Sharp MX M453N (2) Copiers-Sheriff 5,376
Sharp MX-M453N-Sheriff 5,166
Sharp MX3l40N (3) Copiers-Sheriff 42.872
Xerox W565 5PT-Juvenile/Clerk/Sup Court
ViewScan II-Clerk 2,391
Canon IR 6265- Juvenile/Clerk/Sup Court 9,620
N IT Server 73.057
OCE CM452l Copier-Public Health 3.909
Canon C3333Oi-Assessor 5,983
Total s196,492

The future minimum lease obligation and the net present value of these minimum lease payments as of
December 31,2015, are as follows:

Year Ending
December 31

Governmental
Activities

2016 $103,937
2017 50.3 8 I
2018 22,128
2019 19.805
2020 2.185

Total Minimum Lease Pa\¡ments $198,436
Less: Interest (1.943',,

Present Value of Minimum Lease Payments $196.493

GES IN LONG-TERM LIABILITIESNOTE 12 _
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During the year ended December 31, 2015,the following changes occurred in long-term liabilities: Five
departments have upgraded their copiers for an increase in leases of $94,559.53 and Upper District Cout added a new
postage machine for $11,599.20. The amount reported for Capital Leases on the following chart and on the General
Ledger includes sales tax.

Compensated absences are recorded using the actual leave balances accumulated for each employee. The
liabilþ for the governmental funds for 2015 is$;2,497,168. The due within one year amount is the averagã oithe past
three year payoff to separated employees. The average due within one year for Governmental Activities is $OZ,69Z and
the Business type was estimated at$2,7 55 .02 due within one year. Total vacation, sick leave and compensatory time pay-
off recorded during 20 I 5 for all Governmental Funds was $89,265. At this time, the liabilþ to the proprietary Funds for
unused vacation, sick leave and compensatory time is $190,527.

The pension liability is recorded based upon GASB 68 requirements, effective January 1,2015. The adjustrnent
amount is reflects the beginning balance for January 1,2075, which was not reported in2014.

The landfill closure cost liability has been reported for Business-Type Activities (See Note l8).

NOTE 13 _ CONTINGENCIB S AND LITIGATIONS
Amounts received or receivables from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustrnent by grantor agencies,

principally the federal government. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already collected, rnuy 
"onrtitot. 

u
liability of the applicable Funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be
determined at this time although the County expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

Kittitas County is named as the defendant in a few legal actions. Claims which have been classifìed as
"reasonably possible" by the Prosecuting Attomey's of{ice for 2015 are expected to be immaterial at this time.

Beginning
Balance
01/0!15

Additions Adjustments Reductions
Ending
Balance
12/31/ts

Due
Within

One Year
Governmental
Activities

Bonds Payable:
Revenue/Assessment

Bonds $8,975.000 $600.000 $8,37s,000 $4s0.000
Capital Leases 200.896 106.159 I 110,562 196.492 102,23s

2.618^777 121,609 2,497,168 67.692
Post

Benefïts 771,529 70.708 842,237
Pension 3"144.828 t6l 9.713.989

Total s12.s66.202 $3,321.695
$

6.s69.160 $832,171 s21.624.886 I 7

Business-Type
Activities
Compensated Absences $21 6,8 l 1 $12.706 $3 8.989 $190.s28 s2-75s

Pension Liabilities 0- t7t,42t 225.527 396.948
600,001 75.000 525,001 75.000

Closure Cost 1.133.732 6.294 s4.345 1,085.680 ll7,s59
Total s 1.950.543 $190,421 225.527 $168,335 $ 2.198.rs6 $ 19s,314

GRAND TOTAL s14.516.74s $3.512"116 s6.794.68 $1,000.506 $23,823,043 $81s"241
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LAWSUITS PENDING IN WHICH KITTITAS COUNTY. ITS OFFICERS AND/OR AGENTS ARE
PARTIES AND MONEY DAMAGES ARE SOUGHT AS OF DECEMBER 31. 2015

l. Allen et al v. Kittitas County
Yakima Counfy Superior Court Cause No. l1-2-00887-7

)

A claim for damages was initially filed and subsequently denied on January 6,2011. The parties proceeded
to file a summons and complaint for damages asserting that the County owned and maintained a system of
flood control dykes and levees along the Teanaway River that were to protect the parties' property from
flooding. Weather caused flooding in the area of the parties' properties and some of those prõperties are in
the FEMA 100 year flood plain. The parties believe that the County is responsible for the flooding and
damages to their properties. Risk Pool retained counsel is handling the case.

Kittitas County v. Shv Allphin" Chem-Safe Environmental. Inc. and the Washingfon State Department of
Ecology

Kittitas County Superior Court Cause No. 13-2-00074-4

Sþ Allphin submitted a broad public records request in October of 20l2to the County. The County filed a
complaint for declaratory judgment and injunctive relief to enjoin disclosure of confidential work product
and to protect attorney-client privileged records. This case is currently on appeal. Risk pool retained
counsel is handling the case.

3. Stan Bla4,nski v. Marsha Vy'eyand

Board of Tax Appeals Cause No. 14-063 (for 2014 case)
Board of Tax Appeals Cause No. 15-024 (for 2015 case)

Bla4ynski has filed an appeal for the 2014 and 2015 assessment of his property as valuated by the Kittitas
County Assessor's office. Per the appeal, appellant is claiming that the assessment is overvalued. Risk
Pool coverage is denied because the matter deals with the potential for refund of taxes.

4. Anthony E. Grabicki. Trustee for skvline contractors. Inc. v. Kittitas count_v

united states District court for the Eastem District cause No. 2:15-cv-355-SAB

Plaintiffs filed summons and jury trial demand under 28 USC (referenced case l3-00487-FpC7 in United
States Bankruptcy Court for the Eastern District of Washington of Spokane) claiming breach of contract
worth $1,380,050 for work performed by Sþline Contractors, Inc. The matter is being handled by outside
counsel retained by the Kittitas County Commissioners.

5. CenturyLink at al v. Adams County et al

Grant County Superior Court Cause No. l5-2-00778-1

Summons and complaint for refund of properly taxes fîled again all V/ashington Counties and the
V/ashington Department of Revenue for taxes assessed in the years 2013 and,20l4. Plantiff s claim that
the valuations of the properties are excessive. Defense is being handled by the Attomey General of
Washington via a Tender of Defense on behalf of Kittitas County. This is not handled by Risk pool as it
deals with the refund of propefty taxes.

6. Joseph A. Richmond

united states District court - Eastem District court cause No. l: l5-cv-3147-sAB

Plaintiff filed Civil Right Complaint by a Prisoner under 42 U.S.C. - 1983 alleging that Kittitas County
Corrections staffwere negligent in dealing with his dental issues while incarcerated in Kittitas County
Corrections Center. Risk Pool retained counsel is handling the matter.
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CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES AGAINST KITTITAS COUNTY THROUGH DECEMBER 31. 2015

l. Nanc)¡ and Jerald Pague:

Claim for Damages filed September 10, 2015 alleging that a county public works dump truck sprayed the
claimant's vehicle with debris. Claim was approved by the BOCC and paid upon the receipt of an executed
release of all claims.

2. Michael and Chandra Zechmeister:

Claim for Damages filed August 12,2015 alleging 53,272.36 in damages after being allegedly struck by a
county vehicle. The claim was referred to Risk Pool. No further action has been taken by Kittitas County
as we are awaiting a response from the Claimants.

3. Mahannah Sadler:

Claim for Damages filed May 14,2015 alleging damages of $3,348,682.52 resulting from a motor
vehicle/motorcycle accident that involved the claimant, her husband and a sheriff employee, while said
employee was on duty. The claim was referred to Risk Pool. No further action has been taken by Kittitas
County as we are awaiting a response from the Claimant.

NOTE 14 - INTERFUND BALANCES AND TRANSF'ERS

Interfund balances and transfers are activities between the funds of Kittitas County. Interfund activities are
divided into two broad categories: reciprocal and non-reciprocal. Reciprocal interfund activþ comprises interfund loans
and interfund services provided and used. Non-reciprocal interfund activity comprises interfund transfers and interfund
reimbursements.

A. INTERFUNDBALANCES

Interfund balances at December 3 I , 201 5 included billings for items such as postage, scadphone, building rents,
leases. The balances are as follows:copies, central services, computer hardware/software, advertising, and shared copier

o
Er
t¡)

Due From

General fund County
Road

Community
Development

Services

Equipment
Rental &
Revolvine

All Others Total

General Fund s240 $100,000 $16,51l $t 16,751

County Road 21,876 306,209 $328,085

Solid Waste 4,49s $4,495

Community
Development Services

7,226 555 $7,782

Equipment Rental &
Revolvins 2,617 2,086 $4,703

All Others 123,688 ts6,7t2 415 3,124 s283,939

Total $159,901 $159,594 s100,415 $309,332 $16,51 I $745,753
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B INTERFUNDTRANSFERS

Interfund transfers during 2015 included contributions between funds. The balances were as follows:

Transfer From

o
t-l
.()
0
qg

F

General Fund Non Major
Government TOTAL

General Fund $649,s02 $649,502

Road 4t,s07 $41,507

Non-Major Govemmental 473,127 795,778 $1,268,905

TOTAL s473,127 $1,486,786 $1,959,913

C. INTERFUND LOANS

Interfund Loans between funds for 2015 were as follows:

NOTE I 5 _ RECEIVABLE AND PAYABL BALANCES

o
Fr

clo
Fl

Loan From

Solid Waste
Equipment
Rental &
Revolvine

Total Loan Purpose

General Fund 81,525,945 st,496,652 s3,022,597
SW-WSDC-Energy Effi ciency Grant $725,945
SW-Armory Renovation $800,000
ER&R-Trust Water Rights

Total $1,525,945 $1,496,652 $3,022,597

A. RECEIVABLES

Receivables at December 31,2015 were as follows

Type

Accounts Court Employee Interest Recording
Unbilled

Special
Assessments

Rent Taxes Total

o

fr

General $49,932 $ 1,912,158 $3,406 84,290 $4,7t9 $13,716 $16,253 $439,673 s2,444,147

Non Major
Governmental

11,512 150,238 988 9,763 32,99s 205,496

Road 13,s03 2,776 263,022 279,301

Solid Waste 222,903 527 60,262 283,692

Equipment
Rental &
Revolvins

582 582

Total $297,850 s2,062,395 $3,406 $9,164 s4,719 $23,479 $76,515 s735,690 $3,213,218
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B. PAYABLES

Payables at December 31,2015 were as follows

Type

Vouchers Salaries Retainage
Due to Other
Governmental Deposits Total

0

fr

General $485,760 $17,282 $756 $907 $8,846 $513,550

Non Major
Governmental 638,835 s,966 92,505 462,591 1,199,996

Road 707,377 222,4t7 rBt,495 540 7,896 I,119,725

Solid Waste 193,545 6,602 (3,108) 197,038

Community
Development
Services

28,070 2,159 30,229

Equipment
Rental &
Revolvins

89,842 36,742 5,417 132,001

Unemployment 7,593 7,593

Total $2,151,020 $291,167 $182,251 $96,260 s479,333 $3,200,033

NOTE 16 - JO \rENTURES

A. City of Ellensbure

.-.Kittitas County a1{ the City of Ellensburg entered into a cooperative service enterprise to purchase and operate
the facility knovm as the Citylcounty Community Center effective luly t9, 1987. The S6Z,SOO in initiat costs bf the
facility were split $15,625 to the County and $46,875 to the Cþ.

- The_,City is responsible for operations and maintenance of the facility. The operating costs are allocated
between the City and County based upon the percent of non-city resident users. Complete financiãl information can be
obtained from the City of Ellensburg, 501 N. Anderson Street, Ellensburg, WA 98916.

The City accounts for the operations ofthe facility in the Recreation Deparfment ofthe General Fund. The 2015
operations are as follows:

BUDGET ACTUAL
Kittitas Co. Support $49.000 $s 1.865
Tour Fees 5,500 2.970
Other 21.600 27.883
Total Revenues 76,100 82.718

s77.828 $84.6ss

B. Snoqualmie Pass Utilitv District

The E. R. & R. Fund and the Snoqualmie Pass Utility District constructed a joint shop at Hyak. We each own %
of the building and have joint responsibility for the small common entrance area. A condominium agreement was filed
and an owner's association/board formed for legal purposes. The county will manage the reserves for future repairs and
maintenance of the common parts of the building, grounds, etc. The cì.rrent amount in reserve is 814,397.92.
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C. Related Parties

The Board of County Commissioners has the appointment authorþ ofthe several goveming boards. The Board

!t-lt lo responsibility or influence in each of their f,rnancial transactions. those boards inctude Hõusing Authority of
Kittitas county, Television Improvement District, and the water conservancy Board.

NOTE 17 _ OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEF'IT IOPEB) PLANS

A. PLANDESCRIPTION

In addition to the retirement described in the Pension note 7 above, the County provides certain medical
insurance benefits for retired public safety employees. Substantially the entire County'j LEOFF I employees may
become eligible for these beneÜs ifthey reach normal retirement age while working for the County. fittitajCounty doei
not currently have any,active LEOFF I employees employed. There are 7 retired LEOFF I employees who are eiigible
to receive these benefits.

B. FUNDING POLICY

In 2015, expenditures of $54,894 for medical premiums and billings were recognized for post employment
health benefits. The program is funded "pay as you go".

C. ANNUAL OPEB COST AND NET OPEB OBLIGATION

The County's annual other postemployment benefit (OPEB) cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual
required contribution of the employer (ARC). The County has elected to calculáte the ARC and related information using
the altemative measurement method permitted by GASB Statement 45 for employers in plans with fewer than onã
hundred total plan members. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to
cover nornal cost each year and to amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilitiei (or funding excess) over a periõd not to
exceed thirty years.

._ Tþ" following table shows the components ofthe County's annual OPEB cost for the year, the amount actually
contributed to the plan, and changes in the County's net OPEB obligation.

The net OPEB obligation of $842,237 is included as a noncurrent liability on the Statement of Net position.

Annual Required Contribution (ARC)
Net OPEB Obligation Interest
Net OPEB Obligation Amortization
Annual OPEB cost
Less: Contributions made
Increase in net OPEB obligation
Net OPEB Obligation beginning of year 2015
Net OPEB Obligation end of year 2015 (NOO)

$ 162,723
34,719

(71,840)
s 125,602

(54,894)
$ 70,708

771,529
$842,237

Th9 County'¡ annual OPEB cost, the confribution, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan,
and the net OPEB obligation through 2015 were as follows:

Fiscal Year Ended Annual OBEB Cost Percentage ofAnnual
OBEB Cost Contributed

Net OPEB
Oblieation

l2l3t/2008 s204.692 33.0% $137,106
12/31/2009 193,917 32.0% 131.549
12/31/2010 187.723 4t.t% I 10,570
t2/3t/2011 185,991 36.1% I 18.934
12131/2012 158.320 41.3% 92,963
1213t/2013 153.848 39.3% 93.433
t2/31/2014 136.958 36.s% 86.974
l2/31/2015 125"602 43.7% 70.708

TOTAL s842.237
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D. FUNDING STATUS

As of December 31, 2015, fhe most recent actuarial valuation date, the plan was 0% funded. The accrued
liability for benefìts was $1 ,7 47 ,57 I and the actuarial value of the assets was $0 résulting in a UAAL of $1 ,7 47 ,57 1 .

Historically, Kittitas County has used a pay-as-you-go approach to funding.

The projection of future benefÌt palments for an ongoing plan involves estimates of the value of reported
amounts and assumptions about the probabilþ of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include assumptions
about fufure employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the frrnded status ofthe
plan and the annual required contributions ofthe employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared
with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presentid as
required supplementary information following the notes to the financial statements, presents multi-yeãr trend information
about whether the actuarial value ofplan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued
liabilities for benefits. As 2008 was the first year Kittitas County implemented GASB 45, only eight years are presented.

E. ACTUARIAL METHODS AND ASSUMPTIONS

Vy'e have used the alternative measurement method permitted under GASB Statement No. 45. A single
retirement age of 56.24 was assumed for all active members for the purpose of determining the actuarial accrued liability
and normal cost. Retirement, disablement, termination and mortality rates were assumed to follow the LEOFF I ratei
used in the June 30, 2009 actuarial valuation report issued by the Office ofthe State Actuary (OSA). Healthcare costs and
trends were determined by Milliman and used by OSA in the state-wide LEOFF I medical study performed in 201 L The
results were based on grouped data with 4 active groupings and 4 inactive groupings. The actuaiial cost method used to
determine the actuarial accrued liability was Projected Unit Credit. the ACtuaiial Accrued Liability and Net OpB
Obligation are amortize! on an open basis as a level dollar over 15 years. These assumptions are individually and
collectively reasonable for the purposes ofthis valuation.

NOTE 18. CLOSURE AND POST CLOS CARE COSTS

Kittitas County's only municipal landfill was established in 1980 to accept
owned by the county, wäs esta6lished on a parcel of640 acres ofarid land reserved fbr
The following table depicts events affecting Ryegrass landfill operations:

mixed solid waste. The landfill,
the landf,rll and related activities.

Date Change/Modification

November 1993 Promulgation of new State Landfill Regulation V/AC 173-351

December 1995 A new operations contractor was chosen in the bid process to operate each
transfer Station and the balefill. A three year contract was signèd.

February 1996 Major Flooding at the Ellensburg transfer station

March 1996 Leachate observed flowing from the southern tip of Ryegrass balefill

August 1996 Fire at balefill

December 1996 Record snowfall and snowload resulted in the collapse of the Ellensburg
transfer station baler building

December 1996 A major fne broke out at Ryegrass balefill

January 1998 Flooding at Ellensburg transfer station

June 1998 Department of Ecology Air Qualþ Program issued an Order under RCW
70.94 requting corrective action in operations of the balefill.

September and December
1998

Chloride levels in ground watering monitoring V/ell B-4 exceeded
groundwater standards.

58



April 1998 Began discussion/negotiations on an Agreed order under the Model Toxics
Control Act for closure of the landf,rll with the Department of Ecology.

The Ryegrass landfill was closed to new garbage waste in 1998 due to a Washington Department of Ecology
Agreed Order. The closed bale fill will be monitored through 2028. The County still continues to accept construction
demolition at its limited purpose landfill. The limited purpose landfill is expected to be operational until 2021 after which
time it will be monitored for 20 years. State and federal laws and regulations including W AC 1273 .350 required Kittitas
County to place a final cover on its landfill site when it stopped accepting waste and to perform certain maintenance and
monitoring functions at the site for thirly years after closure. GASB l8 establishes the standards for accounting and
fìnancial reporting for municipal solid waste landfill closure and post-closure costs.

As a result of the Deparfment of Ecology Agreed Order, a Remedial Action Grant was allocated to Kittitas
County for landfill closure/cleanup. This grant funds75% ofthe total landfill closures costs. Landfill Closure operations
began in July- 2000 with construction scheduled to be completed in accordance with the Agreed Order. In August 2000,
the Board of County Commissioners adopted Resolution 99-81 reserving solid waste funds for the purporé of post-
closure for Ryegrass Landf,rll. In January 2005, a CDL post Closure account was established with SZbOþOO from the
Ryegrass Closure Account.

In addition to the Remedial Action Grant, $1.55 per ton of the tip fee and $2.44 per ton for the construction
debris goes to^the-post-closure account each year. Each year the Solid V/áste budget includes the annual post-closure
costs needed for the Ryegrass landfill. Post closure care is funded as a regular parlofthe Solid V/aste budget process.

A. RYEGRASS LANDFILL POST CLOSURE

, In 2014,the County estimated the liabilþ for post-closure care cost for the Ryegrass landfïll tobe$397,947.
The 2015 actual costs for post-closure care was $54,345 leaving a liability of $343,601. As requiredby federal, state, and
local regulations, cash in the amount of $507,561 has been restricted for post-closure care. The ti! fee for the post-
closure cash reserve for 2015 was $45,308 .05 (29,231tons of garbage at $1.55 per ton), which will be placed intò the
reserve tn 2016. -A plan update was completed n 2012 for regulating compliánce with Department ôf Ecology for
monitoring. A plan for cost and air space analysis is to be updated in2016.

Rye Grass Closure Account Recorded Liabilitv Actual Costs Year
Cash

Reserve
l2/31/08 $662.080 I 2009 $326.209
t2/3t/09 645"477 5 r.108 ) 2010 326,209
12/31/10 594.369 148.589) 2011 326.209
12/31/tt 545.781 46.157 ) 2012 326.209
12t31/12 499,623 55.396) 2013 418.259
12/31/13 444.227 (46,280 2014 462.8s6
t2/31/t4 397 "947 54.345 I 2015 s07,561
t2/31/ts 343.601

B. LIMITED LANDFILL POST CLOSURE

In2004 an estimate for post-closure care cost for the Limited purpose landf,rll was done by RW Beck lnc. Based
upon the report from RW Beck, the estimated closure costs are $908,847. The closure is estimated tobe202l with post-
closure activities to occur thrgugh 2041. The total cost of completing post-closure for the 20 year period is $ZqiJAO
(2004 dollars). The total landfill capacþ is 470,258 cubic yards. The tõtal amount of capacity used-through December
31, 2015 is 303,027 cubic yards.

April 1998
The Landfill is closed and not accepting any more garbage. The landfill
has been covered and must be monitored for 30 years.

December 21,2004 Resolution 2004-132 Established Reserve Fund 401-0l l CDL Post
Closure. This money is to be used for the closure and post closure care of
the Limited Purpose Landfill which the County operates.

January 2005 CDL post Closure account was started with $200,000
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The recorded liability for December 31,2015 is calculated as follows

Total Closure Cost
X

$1,151,607.00
303.027.00

348,969,014,399.00
4 .00

($908,847 + 242,760 post-closure)
Cumulative capacity used in 2014

742077.78
715.784.15

s6,293.63

As required by federal, state, and local
closure care. The tip fee of 52.44 per ton for the
into the reserve ':-J¡'2016

The future liability costs are estimates and are subject to changes resulting from inflation, deflation,
technology, or changes in applicable laws or regulations.

NOTE 19 _ OTHER DISCLOSURES

A. ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING CHANGES

1. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE- GASB 68 AND PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT TO
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

The following list of funds had adjustments to the Statement of Activities. The adjustments will
reflect differences in ending and beginning balances on the; Statement Activitities.

Governmental Activities had a change in Accounting Principles the beginning balances as a
requirement of GASB 68 in the amount of $- 7,288,253 and

Equipment Rental Revolving fund had a change in prior year for reserve balance in the amount of $-
4,454

Solid V/aste fund had a change in Change in Accounting Principles the beginning balances as a
requirement of GASB 68 in the amount of
$-184,324; Community Development Services fund had a change in prior year for pension beginning balances
in the amount of 8-255,617

2. ADJUSTMENTS TO EXPENSED CAPITAL OUTLAY

Kittitas CounQr's budget policy is to show in the actual budget any asset that is over $5,000. The
Washingtoú State Auditor requires all govemment entities to use the nuageting, Accounting and Reporting
System (BARS). Because of this requirement there are several items that are actually treated as capitát itemi
but are not capitalized, i.e.; see Note l- E (6). The following amounts were adjusted for reporting purposes
from operating to capital totaling the following:

County Road
Transportation $39,554.85

3. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE AND PRIOR YEAR ERROR - Proprietary Funds
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

Solid Waste fund had a changes in Accounting Principle for GASB 68 Pension reporting with
beginning balances in the amount of -184,234; Community Development Services fund had a changé in prior year
for pension beginning balances in the amount of $-255,617

Equipment Rental Revolving fund had a change in prior year for reserve balance in the amount of
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regulations, cash in the amount of $28 6,}T2hasbeenrestricted for post -
post-closure cash reserve for 2015 was 910,335.03, whichwill betrilaced

$-4,454



4. GASB 68 IMPLEMENTATION-Pension Reporting

Effective the 2015 reporting period, we implemented the reporting requirements for GASB 68. Kittitas
County contracts with the State of Washington, Department ofRetirement systems for their pension plans. The
contribution rates for employee and employer are set by the State. Under the GASB 68 measuring the net
pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resource related to pensions, and
pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position ofall state sponsored pension plans additions
toldeductions from those plans' fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are
reported by the State of Washington Department of Retirement systems.

B. SUBSEOUENTEVENTS

1. PROPERTY PURCHASE - SHADY ACRES MOBILE HOME PARK

On April 19,2016, the Board of County Commissioners adopted Resolulion 2016-053, authorizing the
Chairman of the Board to execute the Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement for the purchase of Shady
Acres Mobile Home Park from Jerold and Diane Barton for the purchase price of 51,450,000.

2. FUND ACTIVITY

a. Admission Tax

This is a newly created department as the Board of County Comrnissioners per Kittitas County
Ordinance 2016-003, implemented a 5o/o tax. "Admissions charge," in addition to its usual and ordinary
meaning includes but shall not be limited to a charge for participation in an event or activity; a charge made for
season tickets or subscriptions, or a charge made for use ofseats and tables, reserved or otherwise, and other
similar accommodations; and a charge made for rental or use of equipment or facilities for purpose ofrecreation
or amusement, and where the rental ofthe equipment or facilities is necessary to the enjoyment ofthe privilege
for which a general admission is charged, the combined charges shall be considered as an admission charge. A
donation for admittance shall also be deemed an admission charge. Admission charge includes any money paid
within or without of Kittitas County for any of the kinds of admission charges defìned herein so long as the
facilities, entertainment, recreation or amusement privilege derived from such admission charge occurs in
Kittitas County

b. Water Mitigation

We created a new proprietary fund called the Water Mitigation Department for the Yakima River
Drainage Basin, which comprises the majorþ of Kittitas County, is fully-appropriated. There is no water
available for new appropriations. Senior water rights are defined with priorþ dates prior to May 10, 1905. All
later priority dates arejunior and are at risk ofcurtailment during drought years, whether they are surface water
or ground water uses.

Kittitas County is also currently under a compliance order from the Growth Management Hearings
Board which requires the county, among other things, to employ measures to protect the quality and quantity of
surface water and ground water resources.

The County has negotiated a settlement proposal with the appellants in the Growth Management
Hearings Board case, including the Department of Ecology (Ecology). As part of the settlement, the county
agrees to consider regulations which will require mitigation for new uses of ground water in Lower Kittitas
County residing in the Yakima River Drainage Basin.

c. Treasurer ULID #9 and RID #96-1 Reserve Fund

On December 29,2015, the Board of County Commissioners approved Resolution #2015-193 closing
this fund, as it would be more efficient to deposit the money received form the program into the General Fund.
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3. WATERBANKPTJRCHASES

On February 25,2016, the Board of County Commissioners agreed to purchase significantly more
senior water rights to add to the County's fledgling water banking program. The deal, worth about $2.7 million,
includes an 1886 water right and a portion of an l87l water right, both from Coleman Creek. The County
expects to receive a total combined consumptive use amount of about 583 acre feet. The per acre foot selling
price agreed to by the County and the sellers is 54,632.45 per acre foot. The County currently owns about 106
consumptive acre feet of water.
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actuat

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

General Fund

Original Budget Final Budget Actual

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

Revenues
Taxes
Licenses & Permits
lntergovernmental
Charges for Services
Fines & Forfeits
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
General Governmental
Judicial
Security of Persons and Property
Physical Environment
Transportation
Economic Environment
Mental & Physical Health
Culture & Recreation
Debt Service
Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficit) Revenues over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Restitution
Other Loan Proceeds
Sale of Fixed Assets
Transfers ln
Transfers Out

't2,360,000 $
'117,400

3,334,447
1,870,239
1 ,612,610

12,360,000 $
1 18,400

3,113,987
2,727,514
1,6't2,610
1,489,881

$ 13,719,090 $
162,633

2,989,113
3,237,648
1,414,912
't,757,297

23,280,693 $

1,359,090
44,233

(124,874)
51 0,1 34

(197,698)
267,416706

$ 20,765,402 $ 21 ,392 $ 1,858,301

$ 7,576,914 $
2,684,482
8,556,198

101 ,500
3,717

300,245
143,972

1,306,169
1,115,625
1,934,931

7,759,710 $
2,739,472
9,266,840

101 ,500
7,434

310,245
210,075

1,341,538
1,115,625
2,296,697

6,880,559 $
2,586,417
7,771,037

84,218
7,434

266,785
205,179

1,308,587
1 15,907

2,389,140

879,1 51

153,055
1,495,803

17,282

43,460
4,896

32,951
999,718
p2.443\

$

$

23,723,753 $ 25 136 $ 21,615,262 $ 3,533,874

(2,958,351) $ (3,726,744) $ 1,665,431 $ 5,392,175

$ 500 $
1,440,000

7,000
275,000

(420,04s)

500 $
'1,440,000

7,000
715,594

(463,080)

918 $

156
649,502

(473,127)

418
(1,440,000)

(6,844)
(66,0e2)
(10,047)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ 1,302,451 g 1,700,014 $

Net Change in Fund Balance (1,655,e00) $

9,654,989 $

(2,026,730) $

Fund Balance, January 1

Fund Balance, December 31

10,Q25,819 $
7,999,089 $ 7

$

$

$

177,448 $

1,842,880 $

10,527,186 $

(1,522,566)

3,869,610

501,367
$ 12,370,066 $ 4,370,977

The notes to the financ¡al statements are an integral part of this statement. 63



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Gounty Road

Original
Budget Final Budget Actual

Varíance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

Revenues
Taxes
Licenses & Permits
lntergovernmental
Charges for Services
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
General Governmental
Transportation
Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficit) Revenues over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Sale of Fixed Assets
Transfers ln
Transfers Out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance, January 1

Fund Balance, December 3l

$ 16,446,584 $ 16,446,584 $

182,000 $
9,371,376

13,566,564

182,000 $ 180,814 $
9,371,376 6,973,687

748 $ (1,837,836)

1,186
2,397,689
4,272,774

$

$

$

3,906,000
19,500

12,459,834
41,750
19 500

3,906,000 $
19,500

12,285,034
216,550

19,500

3,786,816 $
ta 

^,1^
10,593,783

171,330
32,406

(1 1 e,1 84)
Á. a,la

(1,691,251)
(45,220)
12,906

$

$

13,566,564 9,293,790

16,448,291 g23,119,940 $ 23,119,940 $ 6,671,649

(6,673,356) $ (6,673,356) $ (1,839,542) $ 4,833,814

$ $ $
144,000 144,000 41,507 (102,4e3)

$

$

$

$

144,000 $

(6,52e,356) $

14,189,545 $

144,000 $

(6,52e,3s6) $

14,189,545 $

41,507 $ (102,493)

4,731,320

1,466,161

(1,7e8,036) $

15,655,706 $
7,660,189 $ z 189 $_E,8gz'6zg_$ 6,197,491

The notes to the f¡nancial statements are an ¡ntegral part of this statement. 64



Kittitas County, Washington
Required Supplemental lnformation

Notes to Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Year Ended December 3L,z0ts

A. Budgetary Basis

Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general, special revenue, debt service, capital
projects and all proprietary funds on the modified accrual basis of accounting. For governmental
funds, there are no differences between the budgetary basis and generally accepted accounting
principles.

B. MaterialViolations

There were no material violations of finance-related legal or contractual provisions in the general
fund and special revenue funds. ln addition, these fund's expenditures did not exceed legal
appropríation for 2015.
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KITTITAS COUNTY
Req u i red Su pplementary I nformation

2015 Annual Report
lnformation about lnfrastructure Assets Reported Using the Modified Approach

Asset Mana t Svstem
Kittitas County maintains an Asset Management System that includes an up-to-date inventory of
all gravel roads. This inventory also identifies the condition of gravel roads owned by the
County. The County's Public Works Department assesses the condition of gravel roads on an
annual basis.

Req uired Documentation
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement #34 requires the County to
report infrastructure capital assets. The County has elected to use the "Modified Approach", as
defined by GASB Statement #34, for reporting its gravel roads, thereby forgoing depreciation of
these assets. Under this alternative method, the County reports certain maintenance and
preservation costs and does not report depreciation expenses. ln order to utilize the modified
approach, the County is required to:

. Maintain an up-to-date asset management system and inventory.

. Perform condition assessments of eligible assets and summarize the results using a
measurement scale.

. Estimate the annual cost to maintain and preserve the assets at the condition level
established and disclosed by the County.

. Document that the assets are being preserved approximately at, or above, the
established condition level.

Condition ment Methods
Kittitas County's Public Works Department had previously used maintenance and financial
records to determine the condition level of gravel roads. ln 2012, Kittitas County's Public Works
Department began a new assessment system (see Attachment A). This rating system is
conducted by the Road Log Engineering Technician who fills out rating forms for each gravel
road while doing a field assessment. This new rating system is more robust and thorough
because each gravel road is physically surveyed and scored by one person, instead of relying
on maintenance and financial records provided by various maintenance personnel.

Gravel Roads in Kittitas Gountv
Kittitas County owns and maintains over 67 miles of gravel roads, of which about 23 miles are
standard gravel roads (non-primitive) and about 44 miles are primitive gravel roads. The
standard gravel roads (non-primitive) are those roads that have an average of 101 or more
annual daily vehicles and have road signs and warning signs placed along the roadway in
accordance with the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices. Primitive gravel roads have
100 or less annual daily vehicles and no design, signing, or maintenance standards are required
other than the requirement that warning signs be placed that apply to primitive roads.

G/ENG/ROAD LOG/ANNUAL ROAD STATTSTTCAL DATA/2016 FOR 2015 REPORTtNG
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Budqeted and Estimated Costs to Maintain lnfrastructure
The County's estimate of spending to preserve and maintain gravel roads at or above the
established condition levels is shown in Table A below. This table indicates the estimated
budgeted amount and the actual amount spent during the past six fiscal years.

Table A
Gosts to Maintain Gravel Roads in Kittitas Gounty

Fiscal Year Estimated Spendinq Actual Spendins
2008 $335,500 $246.629
2009 $372.000 $218.s76
2010 $347,000 $311,164
2011 $225.000 $158.237
2012 $241.016 $229,327
2013 $363,466 $281.487
2014 $552.324 $275,667
2015 Q/tE-t 1-7all,TVr,9r I $299.906

Gondition Level Description
Kittitas County manages its gravel road network using a priority array program. The gravel road
condition rating is a numerical condition scale ranging from 1 (severely deficient) to 5 (excellent
condition). The ratings are described as follows:

Table B
Gravel Road Condition Rating Description

Score Attríbute Description

1
Severely lmpaired and load
restricted

lmpassable for heavy loads and requires
load restrictions or road closure until
repaired.

2 Poor Condition
Rough ride in places, requires spot
grading, spot graveling, shoulder damage
repair, or roadside flood damage repair.

3 Fair Condition
Road surface is in fair condition, rough ride
in places but does not require grading or
graveling.

4 Good Condition
Road surface is not new but in good
condition and no maintenance needed.

5 Excellent Condition
New road surface, no maintenance
needed.

G/ENG/ROAD LOG/ANNUAL ROAD STATTSTTCAL DATA/2016 FOR 2015 REPORTtNG
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Established Gondition Level
The County has established an acceptable condition level of 3 (Fair Condition) and preserves
80% of its assets (non-primitive gravel roads) at or above this level. The condition of some
gravel roads may drop below fair condition due to very limited use of the section of road.

The established condition level has been revised for gravel roads that are classified as primitive
roads. Primitive roads do not have an established condition level because they are, by
definition, not required to have any design, signing, or maintenance standards or requirements
other than the requirement that warning signs be placed as provided in RCW 36.75.300. The
condition of primitive roads is assessed and shown in Table E for general information.

Detailed documentation of disclosed assessment levels is kept on file.

Table C
Gondition Rating of All Gravel Roads in Kittitas Gounty

Prior to New Assessment Methodology

Year
Total
Miles

Grovel Road Condition Rotíng Scores as a Percentdge
7 2 3 4 5 % Rated 3 +

2008 67.84 0 19.7 45.7 34.6 0 80%
2009 67.84 0 19.7 42.9 37.4 0 80%
2010 67.84 0 0 0 98.4 1.6 100%
2011 67.84 0 10.6 56.9 32.5 0 89%

* Chip Sealed Lambert Rd (1.57 miiles), Liberty Rd. (0.25), W.F. Teanaway Rd (0.02), and
remove Manitoba Street from Maintenance (.05).

G/ENG/ROAD LOG/ANNUAL ROAD STATTSTTCAL DATA/2016 FOR 201s REpORTtNG

Table D
Gondition Rating of

Standard Gravel Roads (non-primitive) in Kittitas County

Yeør
Totdl
Miles

Gravel Rodd CondÍtion Røtînig Scores as a Percentage
3 5 % Roted 3 +

2012 22.69 .09mi
0.44%

0.26mi
1.15%

1.68mi
7.40o/o

15.03mi
66.24%

5.63mi
24.77o/o

22.3 mi
98.41%

2013 23.16 0
0.05mi
0.22%

4.06mi
17.53%

16.06mi
69.34%

2.45mi
10.57o/o

22.57mi
97.44%

2014 22.52 0
.05 mi
0.22o/o

112mi
4.97o/o

7.91mi
35.12o/o

13.44mi
59.68%

22.47mi
99.78%

2015 20.63" 05 mi
1% 0

.07 mi
1%

3.85 mi
1B%

16.54mi
80o/o

20.46 mi
99%
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Table E
Gondition Rating of

Primitive Gravel Roads in Kittitas County

Year
Total
Míles

Primítive Gravel Road Condítion Ratíng Scores qs a Percentoqe
I 2 3 4 5 % Røted 3 +

2012 44.13
2.87mi
6.50o/o

15.02mi
34.03%

8.82mi
19.99%

11.56mi
26.20o/o

5.86mi
13.28%

26.24mi
59.47%

2013 42.76
,l O.l ^il.u t il il

4.25%
17.57mi
41.29o/o

13.29mi
31.22%

9.27mi
21.79%

0.62mi
1.45o/o

23.18mi
54.46%

2014 43.40*
0.87mi
2.01%

13.Smi
31.25o/o

3.47mi
8.260/o

12.42mi
28.75o/o

12.84mi
29.72%

28.83mi
66.74%

2015 43.40
BTmi
2o/o

13.5mi
31%

1.49mi
3%

11.47mi
26%

16.07mi
38%

29.03mi
67%

*Added Bently Rd (0.54), and Fern Rd (0.10)

G/ENG/ROAD LOG/ANNUAL ROAD STATTSTTCALDATA/20t6 FOR 2O1s REpORTtNG
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Kittitas County
Department of Public Works 711212016
Gravel Road Rating Worksheet

Road Name

From:

Attachment A
Gravel Road Condition Rating Form

Road No.

to

ADT FFC _ Posted Speed Limit _Scorer_
Check the following:
CROWN
DRAINAGE
GRAVEL LAYER
SURFACE DEFORMATION
SURFACE DEFECTS
ROUTES: US lVlail Route ?

School Bus Route?
CONNECTOR
MAINTENANCE COSTS

TOTAL PROJECT RATING DATE

G/ENG/ROAD LOG/ANNUAL ROAD STATTSTTCAL DATA/2016 FOR 2015 REpORTtNc

5
Excellent

No distress.
Dust controlled.
Excellent surface condition and
ride.

New construction or
total reconstruction. Ex-
cellent drainage. Little or
no maintenance nêeded.

4
Good

Dust under dry conditions.
Moderate loose aggregate.
Slight wash boarding.

Recently re-graded. Good
crown & drainage. Adequate gravel
for traffic. Routine
grading & dust control may be
needed.

3
Fair

Good crown(3"-6"). Adequate ditches on more than
50% of road. Gravel layer mostly adequate/
additional may be needed to correct wash boarding
or potholes/ ruts. Some culvert cleaning needed,
Moderate wash boarding (1"-2" deep) over 10%-
25%.
Moderate dust. None or slight rutting. Occasional
small potholes. Some loose aggregate.

Shows traffic effects. Re-grading (re-
working) needed to maintain. Needs
some ditch improvement and culvert
maintenance. Some areas may need
additional gravel

2
Poor

Little or no roadway crown (less than 3"). Adequate
ditches on less than 50% of road. Portions of
ditches may be filled / overgrown / eroded. 25% with
little or no aggregate. Culverts partially full of
debris. Moderate to severe wash boarding (over 3"
deep) over 25Vo of area. Moderate rutting (1 " - 3")
over 10Yo-25o/o. Severe loose aggregate,

Travel at slow speeds (less than
25mph) required. Needs additional
new aggregate. Major ditch
construdtion and culvert maintenance
also required.

1

Failed

No roadway crown or roadway is bowl shaped with
extensive ponding. Little if any ditching. Filled
or damaged culverts. Severe rufting (over 3" deep),
over 25Yo of the area. Severe potholes (over 4"
deep), no aggregate.

Travel is difficult and road may be
closed at times. Needs complete
rebuilding and/ or new culverts.
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Kittitas Cou nty, Washington
Required Supplemental lnformation
LEOFF I Retiree MedicalBenefits
Schedule of Funding Progress
Year Ended December 3L,20ts

*2008 is the first year Kittitas County implemented GASB 45, and only eight years are presented.

Fiscal Year
Ended

Actuarial
Value of
Assets

Actuarial
Accrued
Liability

Entry Age

Unfunded
Actuarial
Accrued
Liabilities

(UAAL}

Funded
Ratio

Covered
Payroll

UAAL as a

Percentage
of Covered

Payroll

t2/3Ll08 $ 52,tgg,zg7 52,r99,297 o%

L2/31./Oe 5 S2,082,585 S2,082,585 o%

r2l3L/tO s 52,0L6,062 52,OL6,062 o%
L2/3un s 52,L93,414 52,L93,4L4 o%

72/3r/72 s S1,957,698 s1,957,698 o%
L2/3L/L3 5 $r,gsz,ogs s1,9s7,698 o%

L2/3L/14 s $L,824,s94 51,824,594 o%

t2/3t/ts s $tJqt,stt Sttqt,szt o%
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INFORMATION - State Sponsored P¡ans

KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liab¡lity
Pension Plans; PERS 1, PERS 2 &3, PSERS 2, LEOFF 1, LEOFF 2

As ofJune 30

PERS 1

Total Net Pension Liabll¡ty

Employer's proport¡on of the net pens¡on liability (asset)

Employer's proport¡onate share of the net pension liab¡lity
TOTAL

Employer's covered employee payroll

Employer's proportionate share of the net pension liabi¡¡ty as a

percentage of covered employee payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pens¡on

l¡ab¡llty

PERS2&3
Total Net Pension Liab¡lity

Employer's proport¡on of the net pension liability (asset)

Employer's proportionate share of the net pension liability
TOTAL

Employer's covered employee payroll

Employer's proportionate share of the net pension l¡abil¡ty as a

percentage of covered employee payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension

liability

PSERS 2

Total Net Pens¡on Liab¡l¡ty

Employer's proportion of the net pens¡on l¡ability (asset)

Employer's proport¡onate share ofthe net pension liability
TOTAL

Employer's covered employee payroll

Employer's proportionate share of the net pension liability as a

percentage of covered employee payroll

Plan fiduciary net pos¡tion as a percentage of the tota¡ pension

liability

LEOFF 1

Total Net Pens¡on Liab¡lity

Employer's proportion of the net pension liability (asset)

Employer's proportionate share ofthe net pension liability
TOTAL

Employer's covered employee payroll

Employer's proportionate share of the net pension liability as a

percentage of covered employee payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension

liab¡l¡ty

IEOFF 2

Total Net Pens¡on Liab¡l¡ty

Employer's proportion ofthe net pension liability (asset)

Employer's proportionate share ofthe net pension liability
State's proportionate share of the net pension liab¡lity (asset)

associated with the employer
TOTAL

Employer's covered employee payroll

Employer's proportionate share of the net pension liability as a

percentage of covered employee payroll

Plan fiduciary net pos¡t¡on as a percentage of the total pens¡on

liab¡lity

0.997030%
(t,024,747'l

(s8,166)
(1,082,913)

2,894,005

-26724%

tlL.67%

s

zor'

5,230,930,000

rr.086400%
5,799,2L8

5,799,218

47L,076

7,26%

59.t0%

3,573,0s7,000

rL.849700%

4,233,75L
4,233,75I

10,519,395

248.47%

89.20%

18,2s2,000

o.424215%

L,242,054

L604.I4%

90.92%

5 (1,2os,z21,ooo)

0.953800%
(114,9s4)

(Lt4,9s4)

0

o.oo%

727.36%

S (1,027,s00,000)

s

s

s

s

s
s

s

s

77,428

77,428
s
5

5

s

s

s

s

5

s

5
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REqUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - State Sponsored Plans

KITTITAS COUNW, WASHINGTON

Schedule of Employer Contributions

Pension Plans; PERS 1, PERS 2 &3, PSERS 2, LEOFF 1, LEOFF 2

As of December 3t,201-5

PERS 1

Statutorily or contractually required contributions S

Contributions in relation to the statutorily or contractually required

contributions S

Contribution deficiency (excess) $

Covered employer payroll $

Contributions as a percentage of covered employee payroll %

PERS2&3

Statutorily or contractually required contributions $

Contributions in relation to the statutorily or contractually required

contributions S

Contribution deficiency (excess) S

Covered employer payroll $

Contributions as a percentage of covered employee payroll %

PSERS 2

Statutorily or contractually required contr¡butions S

Contributions in relation to the statutorily or contractually required

contributions S

Contribution deficiency (excess) S

Covered employer payroll S

Contributions as a percentage of covered employee payroll %

LEOFF 1

Statutorily or contractually required contributions $

Contributions in relation to the statutorily or contractually required

contributions S

Contribution deficiency (excess) $

Covered employer payroll $

Contributions as a percentage of covered employee payroll %

LEOFF 2

Statutorily or contractually required contributions S

Contributions in relation to the statutorily or contractually required

contributions S

Contribution deficiency (excess) S

Covered employer payroll $

Contr¡butions as a percentage of covered employee payroll %

(s66,744)

2015

566,744

508,330

1,I1,.49%

593,742

{s93,7421
0

10,547,98'J,

s.63%

0

78,9t6

(78,916)

0

1,,279,050

6.47%

0

0

0

0

o.oo%

r-30,605

2,586,232

5.O5%

(130,60s)

0
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REqUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - State Sponsored Plans

K|TTITAS COUNTY, WASHTNGTON

Pension Obligations schudele of funding Progress
Pension Plans; PERS 1, PERS 2 &3, PSERS 2, LEOFF 1, LEOFF 2

2015 (27,941) 4.4 (6,350) (6,350) (6,350) (6,350) (2,540)

2015 123 7 1B 1B 18 1B 18 1B

2015 (105,221) 6.2 (16,97'1) (16,971) (16,971) (16,971) (16,971) (16,971) (3,394)

2015 (133,039) (23,304) (23,304) (23,304) (23,304) (19,494) (16,954) (3,394)

PERS 2/3

Year
Amount

to Amortize

Recognition
Period
(Years) 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

PSERS

Year
Amount

to Amortize

Recognition
Period
(Years) 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

LEOFF 2

Year
Amount

to Amortize

Recognition
Period
(Years) 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

All Plans

Year
Amount

to Amortize

All
Plans

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
NON-MAJORFUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
For Year Ended December 31, 2015

With Comparative Totals for Year Ended December 31, 2014

AlÞort
AmatuerSports Commun¡ty

Act¡vltv Sed¡ces
Flood Publ¡c

Facilities
Low lncomE

HouslnqTrust
ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash

lnvestmenls

Taxes Rece¡vable

100,516

300,453

514,963

9.759

131,227

465,267
'19,744

506,092

1,611,805

95,583

91,192

6,004

779 198,410 301,829

184,173

2,526

Courl RecelvablEs

lnterest Rece¡vable

Due Frcm Other Funds

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

324 18

Due From Olher Govemmental Un¡ts

Prepayment lorserylces

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILIÏIES

Vouchers Payable

Salaries Payable

Contract Retalnage Payable

Du€ To O'ther Funds

lnterfund Loans Payable

Due To Other Govemmental Un¡ts

Revenues Collected l¡ Advance

Til€s Payable

Depos¡ls Payable

TOIAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Defened |nflows of Resources - Taxes

Oefered lnf¡ows ot Resources - Granls ln Advance

Defered lnflows ol Resources - Speclal Assessmenls

Defered lnflows ofResources - Court Rece¡vablgs

10,399 1,209 203,390

18,149

314

142.908

400

at2 014 Ê 7At 1ra 11 2.2Ê1.130 1A¿.173 lß6 7E3

3,953

2,230

3,265

2S8

r85
468

98,358

3,534

'144,960

15ô,7 15

(261)

5,7581,209 111,052

'193

92,144

389

261

1A4,'173

102,541

19,744

301,423 184,173 5,761

10,399 .r,209 213,118 122,285 30t,¡123 1A4,173

5,573 795,782 1,959,707

509,984

5,761

181,032

FUND BALANCE

Non Spendable

Restrlcted

Committed

Asslgned

Unassigned

314

4'Í,305

400

TOTAL FUND BALANCES ¿.t t.619 5.573 509-08¿ 1.959.707 181.032

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFËRRÉD INFLOWS OF
RESOURCESAND FUND BALANCES t22.¡14 Ê.742 723 13A 2.261.130 1AL173 t8s-793
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
NON.MAJORFUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
For Year Ended December 31, 2015

With Comparative Totals for Year Ended December 31, 2014

Homelessness llalCourt
Recrcallon HouslncAsslst lmoroveñânts

Construcllon VeteÊn's
Psrf Bond Ass¡3tance

"91 1"

Phone
Svstem

Public

ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash

lnveslnents

Taxes Recelvable

Court Rece¡vables

lntgrest Rece¡vable

Due Frcm Other Funds

lnlerfund Loans Rece¡vable

Due Frcm Other covemmenlal Unlts

Prepaymentfor Seryices

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES ANO FUND BALANCÉS

LIABILITIES

Vouche6 Payable

Salarles Payablo

Contract Retainage Payable

Due To othêrFunds

Interfund Loans Payablo

Due To Other covemmonlal Unlts

Revenues Collecled ln Advanca

Tax€s Payable

Depos¡ts Payable

Uneamed Revenues

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Detered lnflows of Resources - Taxes

Deferqd lntlows of Resources - Grants ¡n Advance

Dêfered lnllows ofResources - Special Assessmgnts

Defetred lnflows of Resourcês - Courl Recelvables

COMBINEO LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

FUND BALANCE

Non Spendable

Restricted

Commllted

Asslgned

Unasslgned

10,323

10,357

230,127

447,652
123,783

1 15,443

237,461

39,121

38,1 14

60,179

3,353

395

90 23 I 12

433,942

12ô,581

8.591

-25

31,672

59,2A267,935

968

,o â4, 6?7 Â6q tla ,ta 638.0¿2 276-590 to2-053 qo 95¿

2,'160

194

'10,893 8,370 5,542

167 8,155

2

1,410 31,A72

34

275,583

2,388 10,899 8,537 13,699 275,583 1,410 31,A72

3.353

64,362

2,388 10,899 8,537 78,060 275,583 ¡1,763 31,672

666,970

1,708

48,104

132,711

377,459

1,007 59,252

230,7',19

18,294 97,290

TOTAL FUND BALAÑCES 1A.a9¿ ß56-970 230 719 659.982 1.007 97.290 59.242

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCESAND FUND BALANCES to â42 677 a6g ,tq ,5Â 638.0¡12 276.5so 102.053 sô-95¿
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

SPECIAL R.EVENUE FUNDS
NON-MAJORFUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
f,'or Year Ended December 31,2015

With Comparative Totals for Year Ended December 31,2014
Audltor

3rtoth Crimlnal Treasurer Nox¡ous Centennlal Leased M¡sdemeanant Prosecutor Drug
Juslica Tax M & O Weed Doc. Pßs. Water Probatlon V/t t Énforcement

ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash

lnveslments

Taxes Receivable

Accounls Rece¡vable

Court Receivables

lnlerest Rgcelvable

Due From Olher Funds

lnterfund Loans Rece¡vable

Due Frcm OtherGovemmentâl [J¡¡ls

Prcpãyment forSeru¡ces

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Vouchefs Payable

Salaries Payable

Contract Retainage Payable

Dus To Olher Funds

lntelund Loans Payable

Due To OtherGovemmental Un¡ts

Revenues Collected ln Advance

Taxes Payable

Deposils Payable

Unoamed Revenues

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRÊD INFLOWS OF RESOURCÉS

Defered lnnows of Resources - Taes
Defered lnllows of Resources - Grants ¡n Advance

Defered lnflows of Resoutces - Speclal Assessmènts

Defered lnflows of Resources - Court R€ce¡vables

783,898

493,985

5,727

186,377

68,942

176,315

14,276

49,109

198,293

1,500

51,898

23,887

22,585

222,731 65,172

99 37 40

7t l

150,238

10

14,847

267,297
6 352

1,3't2 8,493

l-551-631 '192.,141 260.8A' 2AÃ 705 222,731 218,192 54.969 65.172

5,807

4,227

531

754

122

t*

34

603 1,987

4,602

157

l¡1,061 862 '1,121 603

14,276

6,588

'150,238

9ll

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 603

7,264

246,838

3,000

62,172

14,061 862 15,398 156,826 9lr

FUND BALANCE

Non SpendablE

Restrlcted

Comm¡ttêd

Assigned

Unass¡gned

TOTAL FUND BALANCES

6,352

1,531,218

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCESAND FUND AALANCES

222,731

191,279 245,4A3 61,616 54,058

4 aBri lCl tae ,Ã4 ÃAa lo2 222.731 6.t-666 ¡¿ o5a ÊÊ 17?

1.5s1.631 192.111 260.881 2ß¿.705 222,731 21a,192 5¡1.989 65.772
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
NON.MAJORFUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
For Year Ended December 31, 2015

With Comparative Totals for Year Ended December 31,2014

Oomesl¡c
V¡olence

Publ¡c
Defensê

Stadlum
Fund

Real Estate
Tax Tech

Total
2015

Total
20't4

ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash

lnvêstmenls

Taxes Rece¡vablE

Accounts Receivablg

Court Rece¡vables

lnterest Receivable

Due Frcm Other Funds

lnterfund Loans Recelvable

Due From Olher covemmenlal Units

Prepayment for Serylces

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Vouche6 Payable

Salaries Payable

Conlract Retainage Payâble

Due To O'th€r Funds

lnterfund Loans Payablo

Due 1o OtherGovemmental Un¡ts

Revenueg Collected ¡n Advance

Taxes Påyable

Deposlts Payable

Uneamed Revenues

TOIAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Defered lntlows of Resources - Taxes

Dêfened lntlws of Resources - cranls in Advance

Defered lntlows of Resources - Special Assessments

Oef€red lnflows of Resources - Court Receivables

't62,616

9't,244

678,504

152,639

4,838,SS8

4,641,391

47,132

11,512

150,238

840

16,511

3,983,182
¡t,685,30'l

55,915

10,227

153,851

38431

1,6ô4

141,511

9,015

836,929

800

8,557 28,668 95,709

18

1,207,904

15,298

8.557 253.879 28.668 971.317 95,709 10,929,822 9,735,604

2,300 622 195,516

100,133

633,577

5,966

572,410

8,4'14

595

283,939

92,505

:
¡159,941

468

176,251

92,931

39

112,4A3

2,914

2,300

51,410

295,649 595 1,/t76,395 1,265,142

32,855

115,772

14,276

150,238

36,812

136,947

19,104

153,S51

COMBINEO LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

FUND BALANCE

Non Spendable

Restrlcled

Commitled

Assign€d

Unass¡gned

TOTAL FUND BALANCES

53,710 822 295,6¡19 595 1,789,536 t,612,.t56

200,16S 678,698 95,114

19,088

6,¡l¡15,388

1,672,781

1,003,027

4,360

5,415,314

1,701,261

1,002,514

8,557 28,045

TOTAL LIABILITIES, OEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCESAND FUND BALANCES R 657 2A? e79 2A 6ÂA 95.709 10-929.A22 9.735_60¿
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

SPECIAL REVENUE
NON-MAJOR FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Year Ended December 31, 2015
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 20'14

A¡rport

Youth
Amatuer
Sports

Community
Serv¡ces Flood Control Public Facllltes EIS Trust

Low lncome
Housinq

REVENUES

Taxes

Licenses & Perm¡ts

Intergovernmental Revgnues

Charges Goodiservices

Fines & Penalties

Miscellaneous Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

General Govemment Serv¡ces

Judicial Services

Public Safety

Utilities & Env¡roment

Transportation

Economic Environment

Mental and Physical Health

Culture and Recreation

Debi lnteresl Olher Expense

Capilal Expenditures

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

F¡xed Asset Disposal

Operating Transfer ln (Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING

souRcES (usES)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Bãlance - January 1

Prior Period Adjuslment

FUND BALANCE. DECEMBER 31

3,242

190.766

5,096 152,683

889,587

16

408,291

7,200

318,843

304

817,421

50,702

2,413 137

194,007

122,O2s

l8 53í

5,096 1,042,287 734,657 819,834

3,627 426,033

489,048

1,021,216

50,838

40,720

140.554 t-627 1,O2',t-21 6 426.033 40.720

EXCESS (DEFTCTT)

REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USESI

53,454 1,469 21,071 245,589 393,80'l

2.500

10,118

(214.922\

2.500 t214,9221

53,454

358,1 65

411.619

1,469

4,105

23,571

486,413

245,589

550,593

178,880

1,780,827

10,118

170,914

5.573 509.984 182 1.959,707 1 81.032
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

SPECIAL REVENUE
NON-MAJOR FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Year Ended December 3{, 2015
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2014

Tr¡al Court Construct¡on Veterans
Recreation Hous¡ng Asst lqproygrnlll ]q!Þl!g!,|qqlth Perf Bond Assistance

3/l0th
911 Phone Criminal
Systems Justlce Tax

REVENUES

Taxes

Licenses & Permits

lntergovernmental Revenues

Charges Good/Serv¡ces

F¡nes & Penalties

Miscellaneous Revenue

270,644

670

38,707

470,055

558,023

183,888

45,890 412,885

276,706

1,530,808

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

General Government Services

Jud¡cial Serv¡ces

Publ¡c Safety

Utilities & Enviroment

Transportat¡on

Economic Environmenl

Mental and Physical Heallh

Culture and Recreat¡on

Debt lnterest Other Expense

Capital Expenditures

355

355 271,314

228,366

16,536

173

38,880 1,213,055

78,446

'1,460,373

8,370

3,'t27

10.527

59

59 45,980 ô89,763 1,531,600

630,481

209,709

I 12,860

1,049,963

42,O24

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 't6,536 228,366 86.8,t 6 1.474.027 42,024 630,481 1,372,532

EXCESS (DEFTCTT)

REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES ÍUSES]

(r6,181) 42,947 (47,e36) (260,e72)

6.750 38.707 266 S29

59 3,957 59,282 159,068

174Fixed Asset Disposal

Operat¡ng Transfer ln (Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING

souRcEs (usEs) 6_750 38.707 267 103

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balance - January 1

Pr¡or Period Adjusfment

FUND BALANCE. DECEMBER 3I

(g,fir)

27.725

1A.294

42,947

624,O23

866.970

(9,22e)

239,947

230.719

6,130

553,851

3,957

93,333

69,282 159,068

1,378,502

59

:on

1,007 97.290 59.282 1.537.570
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

SPECIAL REVENUE
NON-MAJOR FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Year Ended December 31, 2015
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2014

Treasurer TreasurerM Noxious
ULID &O WeedBoard

Audltor
Centennial
Doc Preser Leased Water

Misdemeanant
Probation

Prosecutor
V/W

Drug
Enforcement

REVENUES

Taxes

Licenses & Permils

lntergovemmental Revenues

Charges Good/Services

F¡nes & Penalties

Miscellaneous Revenue

210,635

1,324

194,993

47,466

26,945 712,126

107

48,277

sr,375

109

24,486

31.768 201 .425 337

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

General Govemment Serv¡ces

Judicial Services

Public Safety

Utilit¡es & Env¡roment

Transportalion

Econom¡c Environment

Mental and Physical Health

Culture and Recreation

Debt lnterest Other Expense

Capital Expend¡tures

31,768 397,742 74,748 210,635 7'.t2,233 99,76r

127,671

747,O90

24,486

10,0001 59,e89 30,361

6,545

54.306

25,000

365,852

LA72

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 59.889 374.724 91.212 25,000 747.090 127 .671 10.000

EXCESS (DEFrcrT)

REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES ÍUSES:

Fixed Asset Dièposal

Operating Transfer ln (Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING

souRcEs (usEs)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balance - January 1

Prior Period Adjustment

FUND BALANCE. DECEMBER 31

(r) (28,1211 23,018 (16,464) 185,635 (34,857) (27,s11',t 14,486

-----18,45439,1781,200

-----18,45439,1781,200

(1) (2e,1211 23,018 (16,464) 185,635 (16,403) 11,268 15,686

1 219,400 222,465 270,566 37,096 78,069 42,790 49,48ô

191.279 245.483 254.102 222,731 61,666 54,058 65,172
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

SPECIAL REVENUE
NON.MAJOR FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Year Ended December 31,2015
With Comparatíve Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2014

Domest¡c
V¡olence

Forfeited
Drug

Proceêds
Stadium

Fund

Rèal Estate
Excise Tax

Tech
Publie

Defense

ADULT MISD P-
CH DIVERSION

FUND Total 2015 Total 2014

REVENUES

Taxes

Licenses & Perm¡ts

lntergovemmental Revenues

Charges Good/Services

Fines & Penallies

Miscellaneous Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

General Government Serv¡ces

Judic¡al Services

Public Safely

Util¡ties & Enviroment

Trânsportation

Êconomlc tsnvrronmenl

Mental and Physical Health

Culture and Recreat¡on

Dêbt lnterest Other Expense

Capital Expend¡tures

TOTAL EXPENOITURES

F¡xed Asset Disposal

Operat¡ng Transfer ln (Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING

souRcEs (usEsl

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balance - January 1

Pr¡or Per¡od Adjustment

FUND BALANCE - DECEMBER 31

683 47,056 (r)

621

36,350

596

a7

46,919

137

787,874

24,387

8,035

228

10,327

6,263

4,160,948

687,890

2,263,809

1,505,565

24,572

431,144

3,824,3't3

459,587

2,002,089

1,243,775

31,081

450,020(1)

820,525 16,590 9,073,928 8,010,865

300

545,922

868,212

227,655

2,427,533

514,048

122,023

634,938

2,523,613

562,458

9,672

109.690

1,141,060

1 88,1 l0
2,517,339

628,853

99,058

352,857

2,330,950

349,928

4,891

136.4779.085

36.350 621 300 545,922 9.085 7.999.842 7.748.523

EXCESS (DEFTCTT)

REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES IUSES:

683 10,706 (622) (300) 274,603 7,50s ,t,074,085 262,342

t60.550) (155,669)

'174

|,57.4221

301

t218.1341

160.5501 (1 55,6691 f57.248t (217.8331

683

7,874

10,706

189,463

16221

28,668

(60,850)

60,850

1 18,934

559,764

7,505

87,609

1,016,837

8,123,M9

¡14,509

I,079,225

(285)

8.123.4498.557 200.169 28.045 678,698 95,114 9.140.286
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

AIRPORT
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31,2015 and December 31,2014

ASSETS 2015

Cash/Petty Cash
lnvestments
Accounls Receivable
lnterest Receivable
Due From Other Funds
Due From Other Governmental Units
Prepayment For Services

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable
Salaries Payable
Due To Other Funds
Due To Other Governmental
Deposits Payable
Unearned Revenues
Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Non-Spendable For Prepaid ltems
Committed

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

$ 422,018 $ ____372,267

$ 100,516 $
300,453

2,526
60

1 8,1 49
314

201|4

55,463
300,035

4,805
28

1,093
'10,533

309

$ 7,490
1,639
1,427

787
185

2,574
10,399 14J02

10,399 14,102

314 309
357,856411 305

411,619 358,165

$ 422,018 $ glz,z6z

3,953 $
2,230
3,265

298
185
468
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

AIRPOR]
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE.BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31,2015

With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31,2014

2015

Budqet

Variance
Favorable

lUnfavorable)
REVENUES

Actual
2014

Actual

I ntergovernmental Reven ues
Miscellaneous Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Transportation
Debt lnterest Other Expense
Capital Expenditures

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFtCtT)
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES}

Operating Transfer ln (Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
souRcEs (usEs)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances - January 1

Prior Period Adjustment

FUND BALANCES - DECEMBER 3I

$ 221,000 $
163,350

3,242 $
190,766

(217,758) $
27 416

(190,343)

126,177

221.469

144,137

384,350

248,200

240,000

194,007

122,023

18,53'1

144,137

99,058

613

488,200 140,554 347,646 99,672

({03,850) 53,454 157,304 44,465

(103,850)

300,900

53,454

358,'165

157,304

57,265

44,465

313,985
(285)

$___1_9¿999_ $ 411,619 $ 214,565 $ 358,165
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KITTITAS COU NTY, WASHINGTON

YOUTH AMATUER SPORTS ACTIVITY
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31 , 2015 and December 31 ,2014

2015
ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash
Due From Other Governmental

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable
Total Liabilíties

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources - Property Taxes

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Restricted
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

$______9¿q?_ $ _4,19!_

$ 6,004
779

209
1,209

1,209

5,573
5,573

$ 6,782

2014

3,627
477

4,105
4,105

$ 4,105

$

$$ 1
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

YOUTH AMATUER SPORTS ACTIVITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE.BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2015

With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31,2014

2015
Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
2014

ActualREVENUES

Taxes

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

General Government

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEF¡C|T) REVENUES
OVER EXPEND¡TURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Operatíng Transfers ln (Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
souRcEs (usES)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances - January 1

FUND BALANCES - DECEMBER 31

$

Budget

3,606 $

Actual

5,096 $ 1,490 $ 4,105

3,606 5,096

3,627

1,490

(3,627)

4,105

3,627 (3,6271

3,606 1,469 (2,1371 4,105

4,105

3 206

$ 6,812 $ 5,573 $ (f,239)$ 4,105

3,606 f ,469

4,105

{2,1371

899
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHI NGTON

COMMUNITY SERVICES
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 3l , 2015 and December 3l ,2014

20',5
ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash
Taxes Receivable
Due From Other Governmental

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable
Salaries Payable
Due To Other Funds
Due To Other Governmental Units
Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources - Property Taxes

COMBINED LIAB¡LITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

FUND BALANGES

Assigned
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

203,390 248,321

9,759 11,352

213,148 259,672

509,984 486 413
509 984 486,413

$ 746,085

$ 514,963
9,759

198,410

$ 723,133

$ 111,052

193
92,144

2014

$ 554,655
11,352

180,078

$ 746,085

$ 155,083
9ô8
126

92 144

87

ç _!n,133

105CBS.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHI NGTON

COMMUNITY SERVICES
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE.BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended Ðecember 31, 2015

With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31,2014

2015

Budget

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
2014

ActualREVENUES

Taxes
lntergovernmental Revenue
Miscellaneous Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Mental & Physcial Health

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFTCTT) REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES IUSESI

Operating Transfers ln (Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
souRcES (usEs)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances - January 1

FUND BALANCES. DECEMBER 31

1,257,907 1,042,297

$ 150,450 $
1,107,457

Actual

152,683 $
889,587

16

2,233 $
(217,87O)

16

153,445
807,403

3

(215,6201 960,851

1 ,303,1 78 1,021,216 281 962 890 696

1 '|.78 1,021,216 281 962 890,696

(45,2711

2,500

21,071

2,500

66,342 70,154

2,500

2,500 2,500 2,500

(42,7711

58,000

23,571

486,413

66,342

428,413

72,654

413,758

$ 15,229 $ 509,984 $ 494,755 $ 486,413

88 105REFB.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

FLOOD CONTROL
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31 ,2015 and December 31 ,2014

2015
ASSETS

Cash
lnvestments
Taxes Receivable
Due From Other Funds
Due From Other Govermental Units
Other Prepayments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable
Salaries Payable
Due To Other Funds
Due To Other Govermental Unit
Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources - Property Taxes

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable
Restricted

TOTAL FUND BALANGE

TOTAL LIAB¡LITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

796,182 550,593

$ 589,696

$ 131,227
465,267

19,744

301,829
400

2014

$ 81,877
465,000
21,043

21,351
425

$ 589,696

$ 9,688
5,750
2,623

18,061

21,043

39,103

425
550,168

$ 918

$ 98,358
3,534

389
261

102,541

19,744

122,285

400
795,782

89

$ 918,467
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

FLOOD
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE.BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31,2015

With Gomparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 3',,2014

2015

REVENUES

Taxes
Licenses & Permits
I ntergovernmental Revenue
Miscellaneous Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Utilities & Environment
Debt- lnterest, Debt Expense
Capital Expense

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFTCTT)

REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Operating Transfers ln (Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
souRcES (usES)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances - January 1

FUND BALANCES . DECEMBER 31

$

Budqet

417,863
9,000

3,781,300

Actual

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorble)
2014

Actual

408,291 $
7,200

318,843
304

(9,572) $
(1,800)

(3,462,457)
(49,946)

402,302
9,720

62,081
650 250

4,258,413

2,978,680

200 000

4,178,680

734,637 (3,523,7761 474,108

489,048 2,489,632

1,200,000

248,335

489,048 3,689,632 248,335

79,733 245,589 165,856 225,774

79,733

365,682

245,589

550,593

165,856

184,911

225,774

324,819

$ 445,415 $ Zg0,1gZ $ 350,767 $ 550,593
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

PUBLIC FACILITIES
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31 ,2015 and December 3l , 2014

2015
ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash
lnvestments
lnterest Receivable
Due From Other Govermental Units

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Voucher Payable
Salaries Payable
Due To Other Funds
Due To Other Governmental
Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Restricted
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

g 2,261,130 $ _1,9U292

$ 144,960
I

156,715
(261\

17,740
15

133,709

301,423 151,465

301,423 151,465

1,959,707 1,780,827
1,959,707 780 827

__1,9u,292

$$ 506,092
1,611,805

324
142,909

2014

193,208
1,609,575

142
129,367

$

1

91

I 2,261,130 $
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

PUBLIC FACILITIES
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2015

With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31,2014

2015

Budqet

600,000 $
2,500

Actual

817,421 $
2,413

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

217,421 $
(87)

217,334

467,092

467,092

684,426

2014
Actual

REVENUES
Taxes
Miscellaneous Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

General Government

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFTCTT) REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES IUSES)

Operating Transfer ln (Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
souRcES (usES)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances - January 1

FUND BALANCES. DECEMBER 3I

$ 729,132
447

730,579602,500

893,125

8f 9,834

426,O33 591 781

893,125 426,033 591 781

138,798(290,625)

163,200)

393,801

(214,922\ (51,722\ (308,511)

(r63,200) (2',14,9221 (61,7221 (308,511)

(453,825)

1,498,689

178,880

1,780,827

632,705

282,138

(169,713)

541

$ r,044,864 $ I,959,707 $ 914,843 $ 1.780,827
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

EIS TRUST
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31 ,2015 and December 31 ,2014

2015
ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILIT¡ES

Due To Other Funds
Customer Deposits
Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources

COMBINED LIABIL¡T¡ES AND DEFERRED ¡NFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Restricted
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED ¡NFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

2014

$ 184 173 $ 192 818

$ 184,{73 $ _192,919

$ 5,994
186,824184 173

184,173 192,818

184,173 192,818

$_1gftz3_ $ 192,818

$
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

EIS TRUST
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE.BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 3'1,2015

With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 91,2014

2015

Budqet Actual

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
20'14

Actual
REVENUES

Charges For Goods and Services

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Economic Environment

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIT)
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USESI

Operating Transfers ln (Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
souRCES (usEs)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances - January 1

FUND BALANCES - DECEMBER 31

$ $$ $

377,710

377,710

1377,7101

377 710

377 710

377,7'lO

(377,7101

377,710

377,710

(377,710)

$ $ $ $

94 11OREFB.x1s



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

LOW INCOME HOUSING
COMPARATIVE BALANGE SHEET

As of December 31 , 2015 and December 31 ,2014

2015

ASSETS

$ 95,583
91,192

18

$ _____1_96,Z93_ $ 170,914

2014

79,841
91,065

B

Cash/Petty Cash
lnvestments
lnterest Recievable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable
Due To Other Funds
Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Restricted
TOTAL FUND BALANGE

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

$

$

$5,758
3

5,761

5,761

181 032 170,914
181,032 170,914

$ ___1491f_

95

$___1-ggz93_
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KITTITAS COU NTY, WASH INGTON

LOW INCOME HOUSING
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31,2015

With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31,2014

2015

Budqet Actual

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
REVENUES

2014
Actual

Charges for Goods and Services
Miscellaneous Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Economic Environment

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances - January 1

FUND BALANCES . DECEMBER 3I

$ 44,000 $
8750

s0,702 $
137

6,702 $
87

44,557

44,050

101,922

101,922

(57,872) $

1s0,000

50,838 6,788 44,644

40,720 61,202 41 180

40,720 61,202 41 180

10,118

170,914

67,990

20,914

3,464

167,450

$

150,000

92,128 $

170,914

181 ,032 $

20,9',14

88,904 $

167,450

170,914
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

RECREATION
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31 ,2015 and December 31 , 2014

2015
ASSETS

2014

Cash/Petty Cash
lnvestments
lnterest Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable
Salaries Payable
Due To Other Funds
Unearned Revenue
Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources

COMB¡NED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Assigned
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIAB¡LITIES, DEFERRED ¡NFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

$ 20,682 $ 28,266

$ 10,323
10,357

2

17,922
10,343

0

$

$$ 2,160
194
34

149
40
12

340
2,388 541

2,388 541

18,294 27 725
18,294 27 725

$ 20,682 $ 28,266
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

RECREATION
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE.BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31,20'15

With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31,2014

201s

REVENUES

Charges for Services
Miscellaneous Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Culture and Recreation

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXGESS (DEFtCtT)
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Operating Transfers ln (Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
souRcEs (usEs)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances - January I

FUND BALANCES. DECEMBER 3I

$$$
355

Budqet Actual

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorble)

(5,413)

2014
Actual

$ 3,500
4805,768

5,768

14,350 16 536

16,536

355 (5,413) 3,980

(2,186) 10,421

14,350 (2,186) 10,421

(8,582)

6,750

(16,181)

6,750

(7,599) (6,44',11

13,954

6,750 6,750 13,954

(1,8321 (9,431) (7,599)

16.72511 000 27 725

7,513

20,211

$$ 18,294 $ 9,126 $ 27,725
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

HOMELESSNESS HOUSING ASSIST
GOMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31 ,2015 and December 3,l ,2014

2015

ASSETS

$ 230,127

447,652

90

$ __q77,gqg_ $ 649,203

Cash/Petty Cash

lnvestments

lnterest Receivables

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABIL¡TIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable
Due To Other Funds
Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources

COMBINED LIABIL¡TIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Restricted
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIAB¡LITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

$$ 10,893
b

10,899

10,899

666,970
666,970

2014

$ 202,132

447,030

42

25,173
8

25,181

25,',181

624,023
624,023

$ 649,203

99

$ 677,869
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

HOMELESSNESS HOUSING ASSISTANCE
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
fear Ended December 31,2015

With Gomparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31,2014

2015
Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorble)
2014

ActualREVENUES

Charges Goods/Services
Miscellaneous Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Economic Enviornment

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFtCtT)
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Operating Transfers ln (Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
souRcEs (usES)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances - January I

FUND BALANCES - DECEMBER 3I

$

Budqet

230,219 $
400

Actual

270,644 $
670

4Q,425 $
270

40,695

232,353
416

230,619 271,314 232,769

480 619 228,366 252,253 262,585

480,6'19 228,366 252,2ö3 262,585

(250,000) 42,947 292,947 (29,816)

(250,000)

550,000

42,947

624,023

292,947

74,023

(29,816)

653,839

$ 300,000 $ 666,970 $ 366,970 $ 624,023
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

TRIAL COURT IMPROVEMENTS
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 3l ,2015 and December 31 ,2014

2015

ASSETS

$ 123,783
115,449

23

$ 239,256

Cash
lnvestments
lnterest Recievable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES DFF ERRED OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable
Due to Other Funds
Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Committed
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

$$ 8,370
167

8,537

8,537

230,719
230,719

2014

$ 132,543
115,289

11

ç 247,842

7 895
7,895

7,895

239,947
239,947

$ _247ß42

101

$ 239,2s6
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHI NGTON

TRIAL COURT IMPROVEMENTS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE.BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31,2015

With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 3'.,2014

2015
Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorble)
2014

ActualREVENUES

lntergovernmental Revenue
Miscellaneous Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Judicial Services
Capital Expenditures

TOTAL EXPENÞITURES

EXGESS (DEFIC|T)
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Operating Transfers ln (Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
souRcEs (usEs)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances - January 1

FUND BALANCES - DECEMBER 31 $ ______l_29,699_ $ 230,719

12,121

39,947

$ _______9?p99_ $

$

Budqet Actual

38,707 $
'173

42,000 $
100

(3,2e3) $
73

40,428
98

42,100

105,450

38,880

78,446
8,370

86,816

(3,2201

27,004
(8,370)

40,526

48,315
5,645

105,450 18,634 53,960

(63,350)

42,000

(47,936)

38,707

'15,414

(3,293)

(13,4341

30,222

42,000 38,707 (3,293) 30,222

(21,350)

200,000

(9,229)

239,947

16,788

223,159

239,947
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHI NGTON

PUBLIC HEALTH
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31 , 2015 and December 31 ,2014

2015
ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash
lnvestments
Accounts Receivable
lnterest Receivable
Due From Other Funds
Due From Other Governmental
Other Prepayments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable
Salaries Payable
Due To Other Funds
Due To Other Governmental Unit
Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources - Grants Received in Advance

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Non Spendable - Prepaid ltems
Non Spendable - Petty Cash
Restricted
Committed
Assigned

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

67,935
968

638,042 $ __956¿32_

5,542 $ 4,692

$$ 433,942
126,581

8,591
25

2014

477,085
126,405

5,1 05
12
26

48,099

$

$

8,1 55
2

8,1 38
23

13,699

64,362

12,853

90,028

78,060

968
740

48,104
132,711

102,881

510
31,894

126,405
377 459 395 043
559,982 553,851

$ 656,732

103

$ 638,042
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

PUBLIC HEALTH
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE.BUDGET AND ACTUAL
fear Ended December 31,2015

With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31,2014

2015

REVENUES

Licenses & Permits
I ntergovernmental Revenues
Charges for Goods and Services
Miscellaneous Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Mental and Physical Health
Debt Service - Principal
Capital Expenditures

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEF|CIT) REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

Disposition of Fixed Assets
Operating Transfers ln (Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
souRcES (usES)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANGES

Fund Balances - January 1

FUND BALANCES . DECEMBER 31

398,96r $
634,585
155,209

200

470,055 $
558,023
183,888

1,089

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

71,094 $
(76,562)
28,679

889

24,100

100,823
73

(10,527)

90,369

Budqet Actual
2014

Actual

$ 386,472
463,056
152,084

3,703

r,188,955

1,561,196
3,200

1,213,055

1,460,373
3,127

10,527

I,005,315

1,440,253
3127

31 916

1,564,396 1,474,027 1,475,297

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES IUSES)

(375,4411

266,929

(260,9721 114,469

174

(469,982)

108174
266,929 266 929

266,929 267 103 174 267,037

({ 08,512)

587,561

6,130

553 B5'1

114,642

(33,710)

(202,9441

756,796

$ 479,049 $ 559,982 $ 80,933 $ 553,851
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

CONSTRUCTION PERFORMANCE BOND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 3l ,2015 and December 3l ,2014

2015

ASSETS

$ 237,461
39,121

8

$ __276,999_ $ 226,423

Cash/Petty Cash
lnvestments
lnterest Receivables

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Customer Deposits
Total Líabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Restricted
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL L¡ABIL¡T¡ES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

$ 275,583
275,583

275,593

007
1,007

$ 276,590

2014

$ 187,353
39,066

4

$ 225,474
225,474

225,474

949
949

$ 226,423

1
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

CONSTRUCTION PERFORMANCE BOND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE.BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31,2015

With Gomparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31,2014

2015

Budqet Actual

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorble)
2014

ActualREVENUES

Miscellaneous Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

General Government

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFTCtT)
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES}

Operating Transfers ln (Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
souRcEs (usEs)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Restricted Fund Balances - January 1

FUND BALANCES - DECEMBER 3I

$ $5e$5e$ 37

59 59 37

375959

59

949

59

949

37

911

949$ $ 1,007 $ 1,007 $
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASH I NGTON

VETERAN'S ASSISTANCE
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31 ,2015 and December 31 ,2014

2015
ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash
lnvestments
Taxes Receivable
Accounts Receivable
lnterest Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABIL¡TIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURGES
AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable
Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources - Property Taxes

COMBINED LIABILIT¡ES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Assigned
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

$ 102,053 $ 103,892

$ $38,114
60,1 79

3,353
395

12

2014

39,056
60,095
4,417

317
6

$t 410 $ 6 141
1,410 6,141

3,353 4,417

4,793 {0,558

97 290 93,333
97,290 93,333

$ 102,053 $ t03,gg2
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

VETERAN'S ASSISTANCE
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE.BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31,2015

With Comparative ActualAmounts For Year Ended December 31,2014

2015

Budqet

Variance
Favorable

lUnfavorablel

REVENUES

Actual
2014

Actual

$ 46,837Taxes
Miscellaneous Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Economic Environment
Mental & Physical Health

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFTCtT) REVENUES
OVER EXPEND¡TURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USESI

Operating Transfers ln (Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
souRcES (usES)

NEÏ CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances - January 1

FUND BALANCES . DECEMBER 3I

50
770
40

$ 45.120 $
50

45,890
90

$

45,170

95,170

45,980

42,024

8,t 0

53,146

46,887

49,092

95,170 42,024 53,146 49,092

(50,000) 3,957 53,957 (2,2051

(50,000) 3,957 53,957

43,333

(2,2051

95,53850 000

$ $ 97,2e0 $ 97,290 $ 93,333

108 l l8REFB.ds



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

"9II'' PHONE SYSTEM
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31 ,2015 and December 31 ,2014

2015
ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash
Due From Other Governmental Units

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable
Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Restricted
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILIT¡ES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

_76,287

$ 31 672 $ 76,287
31,672 76,287

31,672 76,287

59,282
59,282

$ 90,954 $ 76,281

$

$ 90,954 $

31,672
59,282

2014

$ 34,543
41 744

109 1l9CBS.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASH¡NGTON

..911" PHONE SYSTEM
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE.BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31,20'15

With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31,2014

2015

Budqet

Variance
Favorable

lUnfavorablel
2014

Actual

REVENUES

Taxes
lntergovernmental Revenue
Misc Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Public Safety

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances - January 1

FUND BALANCES - DECEMBER 3I

$ 409,840 $
490,000

160

Actual

412,885 $
276,706

171

3,045 $
(213,294)

11

384,912
292,028

77

900,000

900,000

689,763 (210,2371 677,017

630,481 269,519 677,017

900,000 630,481 269,519 677 017

59,282 59,282

$ $ 59,282 $ 59,282 $
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K¡TTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

3/1OTH CRIMINAL JUSTICE TAX
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31 ,2015 and December 31 ,2014
2015

ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash
lnvestments
lnterest Receivable
Due From Other Govt Units
Other Prepayments

TOTAL ASSETS

I IARI¡ ITItrS NFtrtrPE¡trTì I FI OWS OF RF.SO URCES
AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable
Due To Other Funds
Due to Other Governmental
Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources

COMBINEÐ LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable
Restricted

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

2014

783,898
493,985

99
267,297

6,352

$ ___1,551991_ $ 1,389,748

$$ 651,199
493,299

46
245,204

$$ 5,807
8,227

27

3,791
7,438

16
14,061 11,246

14,061 'l'|.1246

0,352
531 218 1,378,502

1,537,570 1,378,502

__1,38e,219_

111

$ 1,551,631 $

120CBS.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

3/IOTH CRIMINAL JUSTICE TAX
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

GHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31,2015

Wíth Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31,2014

2015

$

Budqet

1,297,982 $
418

Actual

1,530,808 $
791

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

232,826 $

2014
Actual

1,372,067
547

REVENUES

Taxes
Miscellaneous Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

General Government Services
Judicial Services
Public Safety
Capital Expenditures

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFTCTT) REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Disposition of Fixed Assets

TOTAL OTHER F¡NANCING
souRcEs (usEs)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances - January I

FUND BALANCES - DECEMBER 31

373

1,299,400

220,170
1 19,165

1,391,183
35 380

1,765,898

I,531,600

209,709
112,860

1,049,963

10,461
6,305

341,220
35,380

220,302
111,070

1,105,209

233,200 1,372,614

1,372,532 393,366 1,436,581

(467,498) 159,068 626,566 (63,967)

(467,4981

1,123,336

159,068

1,378,502

(626,566)

255,166

(63,967)

1,442,469

$

1,123,336

655,838 $

1,378,502

_____1,537,579_ $

255,166 '|.,442,469

1,379,502,400) $

LL2 l2OREFB.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

TREASURER ULID/RID RESERVE
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 3l ,2015 and December 31 , 2014

2015
ASSETS

2014

Cash/Petty Cash
lnvestments
lnterest Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Due To Other Funds
Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Committed
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

$

$

$

$ 1

0

$

$

1

$$

1

1

1
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

TREASURER ULID/RID RESERVE
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPEND¡TURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE.BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31,2015

With Gomparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31,2014

20'15

Budqet Actual

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
2014

Actual
REVENUES

Miscellaneous Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

General Government Services
Capital Expenditure

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Operating Transfer ln (Out)

$

$

$$ $ 7

7

(1) 7,367

(1) 7,367

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
souRcEs (usEs)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances - January 1

FUND BALANCES - DEGEMBER 31

(1) (f) (7,36r)

11 7,362

$ $ $

1

TL4 l2lREFB.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHI NGTON

TREASURER'S M & O
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 3l ,2015 and December 3l , 2014

2015
ASSETS

$ 5,727
186,377

37

2014

34,410
186,118

17

$Cash/Petty Cash
lnvestments
lnterest Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

L¡ABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable
Due To Other Funds
Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED ¡NFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Committed
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURGES AND FUND BALANCES

6 tgz,1¿1 $ 220,546

$ $
293

862 45

862 1,145

191,279 219,400
191,279 219,400

531

331
852

11

115

ç 192,141 $ _220,546_

122CBS.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

TREASURER'S M & O
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE.BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31,2015

With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31,20',4

2015

Budqet

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)Actual
2014

Actual

REVENUES

Miscellanoues Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

General Government Services

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances - January 1

FUND BALANCES. DECEMBER 3I

$ $ 31 768 $ 31 768 $ '110,963

31,768 31,768 1 10,963

59,889 (59,889) 108,678

59,889

128,1211

219,400

(59,889) 108,678

(28,12',1) 2,286

219 400 217,115

$ $ 191,279 $ 191,279 $ 219,400

116 l22REFB.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

NOXIOUS WEED BOARD
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 3l ,2015 and December 31 ,2014

2015
ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash
lnvestments
Special Assessments Receivable
lnterests Receivable
Due From Other Governmental Unit
Other Prepayments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABIL¡TIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable
Salaries Payable
Due To Other Funds
Due To Other Governmental Unit
Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources - SpecialAssessments

COMB¡NED L¡ABILITIES AND DEFERRED TNFLOWS OF
RESOURGES

FUND BALANGES

Non Spendable
Committed

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED ¡NFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

66

$ 260,881 $ 243,085

122 $

966
34

1,121 1,516

14,276 19,104

15,399 20,620

245,483
66

222,399
245,483 222,465

___ 243,99!_

$$ 68,942
176,315

14,276
35

1,312

2014

47,828
176,071

19,104
t6

568

948

$

LI7

$ 260,881 $

123CBS.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

NOXIOUS WEED BOARD
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2O15

With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 9,1,2014

2015

Budqet

Variance
Favorable

lUnfavorable)

REVENUES

Actual
2014

Actual

I ntergovernmental Services
Charges Goods/Services
Miscellanoues Revenues

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Utilities & Environment
Economic Environment
Capital Expenditures

TOTAL EXPEND¡TURES

EXCESS (DEFICtT)
REVENUES OVER EXPEND¡TURES

OTHER FINANGING SOURCES (USES)

Dispositon of Fixed Assets

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
souRcEs (usEs)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANGES

Fund Balances - January 1

FUND BALANCES - DECEMBER 3I

1,324 $
194,993
201,425

1,324 $
10,993
10,425

$ $ 172,705
13,977

187,347

184,000
191,000

375,000 397,742

365,852

22,742 374,029

370,000
5,000 I 872

4,148
(3,872\

354,219

5,508

375,000 374,724 276 359,727

23,018 23,019 14,301

100,000

23,018

222,465

23,019 14,301

122,465 208,164

$ 100,000 $ 245,493 $ 145,483 $ 222,465
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHI NGTON

AUDITOR CENTENN¡AL DOCUMENT PRESERVATION
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 3l ,2015 and December 31 , 2014

2015
ASSETS

2014

Cash/Petty Cash
lnvestments
lnterest Receivable
Other Prepayments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

L¡ABIL¡TIES

Vouchers Payable
Due To Other Funds
Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable
Committed

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANGES

$ 254,705 $ 382,128

$ 603 $ 110,425
187

603 111,612

603 111,612

7,264
246,838 270,566
254,102 270,566

382,178

$ 49,1 09
198,293

40
7,264

1 34,1 69
247,985

23

$

1

119

$_¿!f¿99_ $
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KITT¡TAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

AUDITOR CENTENNIAL DOCUMENT PRESERVATION
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31,2015

With Gomparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31,2014

2015

Budqet

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
REVENUES

Actual
2014

Actual

lntergovermental Revenues
Charges Goods/Services
Miscellaneous Revenues

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

General Government Services
Debt Service - Principal
Capital Expense

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances - January 1

FUND BALANCES. DECEMBER 3I

48,000 $
23,062

105

47,466 $
26,945

337

(534) $
3,883

232

$ 48,449
23,371

246

71,167

64,850
7,000

68,000

74,748

30,361
6,545

54,306

3,581

34,489
455

13 694

72,066

79,303
1,763

91,795

139,850 91 212 48,638 172,861

(68,683) (16,464) 52,219 (100,795)

300,000 270,566 (29,434) 371 361

$ 231,317 $ 254,102 $ 22,785 $ 270,566
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

LEASED WATER
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31 ,2015 and December 31 , 2014

2014
ASSETS

$ 222 731 $

$ _222,731 $ ___l7,ggg_

Cash/Petty Cash

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable

Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources

COMBINED LIABILIT¡ES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

FI.'ND BALANCES

Restricted
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURGES AND FUND BALANCES

2014

37 096

$

222 731 37 096
222,731 37,096

$ 222,731 $ ____zu99_

$

L2L 126CBS.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASH INGTON

LEASED WATER
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2015

With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31,2014

2015

Budqet

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)Actual
2014

Actual
REVENUES

Licenses and Permits

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Utilities & Eñvironment

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE ¡N FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances - January 1

FUND BALANCES - DECEMBER 3I

$ 25,000 $ 210,635 $ '185,635 $ 63,395

25,000

25,000

210,635

25,000

185,635 63,395

25,000 26 299

25,000 26,299

185,635 185,635 37,096

37 096 37,096

$ g 222,731 $ 222,731 $ 37,096

L22 l26REFB.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

MISDEMEANANT PROBATION
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31 ,2015 and December 31 ,2014

2015
ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash
lnvestments
Court Receivable
lnterest Receivable
Due From Other Funds

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable
Due To Other Funds

Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources - Court Receivables

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED
¡NFLOWS OF RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Non Spendable Petty Cash
Committed

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

2014

$ $ 25,833
51,826

153,951

5

7 895

$ 218,492 $ 239,¿09

1,500

51,898
150,238

10

14,847

$$ 1,987

4,602
1,907

5,582

6,588

150,238 153,851

156,826 161,340

50 50

61 616 78 019

6l 666 78 069

$ 218,492 $ 239,409

4897
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

MISDEMEANANT PROBATION
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE.BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31,2015

W¡th Gomparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31,2014

2015

Budqet

Variance
Favorable

lUnfavorable)
2014

Actual
REVENUES

Charges Goods/Services
Miscellaneous Revenues

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Public Safety
Capital Expense

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFtCtT)
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Dispositon of Fixed Assets
Operating Transfers ln (out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
souRcEs (usEs)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANGES

Fund Balances - January 1

FUND BALANCES - DECEMBER 3I

(155,571) (34,857)

100

$ 718,515 $
130

Actual

712,126 $
107

(6,38e) $
(23\

700,960
96

718,645

874,216

712,233

747,090

(6,4121

127j26

701,056

735,112

874,216 747,090 127 126 735,112

120,714 (34,056)

193
18,454

(100)
18,454

100 18,454 18,354 r93

(155,471) (16,403)

155,471

139,068 (33,863)

$

78,069 (77 ,402\ 111,932

$ 61,666 $ 61,666 $ Zg,OSg

r24 l27REFB.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHI NGTON

PROSECUTOR VICTI MAruITN ESS
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 3l ,2015 and December 3l ,2014

2015
ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash
lnvestments
lnterest Receivable
Due From Other Governmental

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable
Due To Other Funds
Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Committed
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABIL¡TIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

$ 54,969 $ 43,548

2014

$ 23,887
22,585

5
8,493

20,993
22,553

2

$
758

911 758

911 758

42,790
54,059 42,790

$

$ 157
754

54,058

L25

$__g4,ggg_ $ 43,548
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

PROSECUTOR VICTIM/WITNESS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE.BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31,20'15

With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31,2014

2015

Budqet Actual

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorablel
2014

Actual

21,313
55,1'19

40

(3,015) 76,472

11,105 119,606

REVENUES

I ntergovern mental Services
Charges Goods/Services
Miscellaneous Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

General Government Services

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFTCTT)
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Operating Transfers ln (Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
souRGES (usES)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances - January 1

FUND BALANCES - DECEMBER 31

138 776 127,671

(36,000) (27,9111

f 19,606

8,090 (43,1341

35,640

$ $50,056
52,700

20

48,277
51,375

109

$ (1

(1
$779)

s2s)
89

102,776 99,761

138 776 127,671

11,105

39 178 39,178

39 '178 39,178 35,640

3,178

36,000

11,268

42,790

8,090

6,790

(7,4941

50,284

$ 39,178 $ 54,058 $ f4,880$ 42,790

I26 l30REFB.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHI NGTON

DRUG ENFORCEMENT
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 3l ,2015 and December 3,l ,2014

2015
ASSETS

$ 6sJ72 $ 49,48ôCash/Petty Cash

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANGES

L¡ABILITIES

Due To Other Funds
Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Non Spendable Petty Cash
Committed

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIAB¡LIT¡ES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

2014

$ 65,172 $ _4e,1q9_

$$

3,000
62,172

3,000
46,486

65,172 49,486

49,486

L27

$______95,172_ $
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

DRUG ENFORCEMENT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE.BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31,20'15

With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31,2014

2015

Budqet

Variance
Favorable

(UnfavorablelActual
2014

Actual
REVENUES

Fines & Penalties

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

General Governmental Services

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICtT)
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Operating Transfers ln (Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
souRcEs (usEs)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances - January 1

FUND BALANCES. DECEMBER 31

$ 15,000 $ 24,486 $ I 486 $ 25,535

15,000 24,486 9,486 25,535

22,OOO 10,000 12 000 10,000

22,000 10,000 12,000 10,000

(7,000) 14,486

1,200

21,486

(1,200)

f 5,535

1.200 (1,200)

(7,000)

30,000

15,686

49,486

20,286 15,535

19,486 33,952

$ 23,000 $ 65,172 $ 39,772 $ 49,486

L28 131REFB.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31 ,2015 and December 31 ,2014

2015

ASSETS

8,557

8,557

$

$

Cash

TOTAL ASSETS

LIAB¡LITIES. DEFERRED ¡NFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable
Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Committed
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANGES

$$

8,557
8,557

$ 8,557

2014

$ 7 874

$ 7,82+

7 874
7,874

$ l,8l¿

L29 133CBS.xls



KITTITAS COU NTY, WASH INGTON

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE.BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2015

With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31,2014

2015

Budqet

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)Actual
2014

Actual
REVENUES

Charges Goods/Services
Fines & Penalties

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Other Expenditures

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE ¡N FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances - January I

FUND BALANCES . DECEMBER 3I

657$
8787

$ 596 $ 596 $
284

683 683 941

941683683

7,874 874 6,9337

$$ 8,557 $ 8,557 $ 7,874

130 l33REFB.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHI NGTON

PUBLIC DEFENSE
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 3l ,2015 and December 31 ,20',4

2015

ASSETS

$ 162,616
91,244

1B

$ 253,979

$

2014

147,631
91 ,1 18

o

Cash
lnvestments
lnterest Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURGES
AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable
Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources - Grant Received in Advance

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Restricted
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

$ 238,757

2 300 375
2,300 2,375

51 410 46,919

53,710 49,294

200,1 69 189,463
200,169 189,463

238,757

$ $2

131

$ __?9929_ $

134CBS.xls



KITT¡TAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

PUBLIC DEFENSE
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND AGTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2015

With Gomparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31,2014

2015

Budqet Actual

Variance
Favorable

lUnfavorable)
REVENUES

2014
Actual

lntergovernmental Revenue
Miscellaneous Revenue

46,096

TOTAL REVENUES 45,200 47,056 I,856 46,183

EXPENDITURES

Judicial Services

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

75,500 36,350 39,150 28,725

75,500 36,350 39,150 28,725

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (30,300) 10,706 41,006 17,458

Fund Balances - January 1 130,300 189,463 59,163 172,005

FUND BALANCES. DECEMBER 3I $ IOO,OOO $ 200,169 $ 100,169 $ 189,463

$ 45,000
200

46,919 $
137

1,919 $
(63)

$
87

132 l34REFB.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHI NGTON

FORFEITED DRUG PROCEEDS FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31 , 2015 and December 3l ,2014

2015

ASSETS

$ 28,668

28,668$

Cash

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABIL¡TIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable
Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Committed
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

2014

$28 940

$_28,919_

622 273
622 273

622

28,045 28,668
28,045 28,668

$_?9999_ $ 28,940

$$

273
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

FORFEITED DRUG PROCEEDS FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE.BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31,2015

With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31,2014

2015

Budqet

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
REVENUES

20'14
Actual Actual

Fines & Penalties
Miscellaneous Revenues

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENÐITURES

General Government Expenditures

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances - January I

FUND BALANCES . DECEMBER 3I

$ 4,000 $ $ (4,000) $
(1)

5,262
(1)

4,000

26,500

(r) (4,00t) 5,262

273621 25,879

25,87926,500 621 273

(22,5001

22,500

(6221

28,668

21,878 4,989

6,168 23,678

$ $ 28,045 $ 28,045 $ 28,668

L34 135REFB.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHI NGTON

ADULT MISD P . CH DIVERSION FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31 ,2015 and December 3l , 2014

2015

ASSETS

Cash

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable
Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources

COMB¡NED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Committed
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

$

$

2014

$ 60,850

$ 60,850

60,850
60,850

$ 60,850

$$

$
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KITTITAS GOUNTY, WASH INGTON

ADULT MISD P.CH DIVERSION FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPEND¡TURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE.BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31,2015

With Gomparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31,2014

2015

Budqet

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)Actual
2014

Actual
REVENUES

Charges Goods /Services

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

General Government Expenditures

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFtCtT)
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

$

$

$ $ $ 11,300

1 I,300

300 (300)

300 (300)

OTHER F]NANCING SOURCES IUSES}

Operating Transfers In (Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
souRcEs (usES)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances - January 1

FUND BALANCES . DECEMBER 3I

(60,850)

(300)

(60,550)

(300) I I,300

300

(60,850) (60,550) 300

(60,850)

60,850

(60,850)

60,850

11,300

49 550

$ $ $ 60,850
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHI NGTON

STADIUM FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 3l ,2015 and December 3l , 2014

2015
ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash
lnvestments
lnterest Receivable
Due From Other Funds
Due From Other Governmental

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable
Due To Other Funds
Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Restricted
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED ¡NFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

2014

$ 678,504 $
152,639

31

1,664
141 511 160 075

$ 974,347 $ _zqgúgs_

$ 195,516 $ 149,777
114100 133

295,649 149,Bg0

295,649 149,890

397,139
152,427

14

678,698
678,699

559 764
559,764

L37

$ 974,347 $ __zqgg!_
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

STADIUM FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31,2015

With Comparative ActualAmounts ForYear Ended December 31,2014

2015

Budqet

Variance
Favorable

{Unfavorable)
REVENUES

2014
Actual

Taxes
I ntergovernmental Reven ues
Charges Goods/Services
Miscellaneous Revenues

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Culture & Recreation

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFTCtT)
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Operating Transfers ln (Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
souRcEs (usES)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances - January 1

FUND BALANCES - DECEMBER 31

$ 720,000 $

Actual

787,874 $
24,387

8,035
228

67,874 $
24,387

8,035
28

731,514
39,899

200 146

720,200

404,750

820,525

545.922

100,325 77',1,559

n41 ,172) 339,507

404,750 (141,1721 339,507

315,450 274,603

(155.669) (155,66e)

(1 55,669) (155,669)

(40,8471 432,052

0 (258,869)

0

159,781

617,657

118,934

559,764

(40,8471

(57,893)

173,183

386,582

$ 777,438 $ 678,698 $ ____(e8,z4gl $ 559,764

r38 140REFB.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

REAL ESTATE EXCISE TAX
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31 ,2015 and December 31 ,2014

2015
ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable
Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Restricted
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

2014

$e5 709 $ 87,609

$ 9s,zo9 $ __%999_

$ 595 $
595

595

95,114 87 609
95,114 87,609

$__9t299_ $ 87,609
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

REAL ESTATE EXCISE TAX TECH
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE.BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31,2015

With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 9,1,2014

2015

Budqet Actual

Variance
Favorable

lUnfavorablel
2014

Actual
REVENUES

lntergovernmental Revenue
Charges for Services

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

General Government
Capital Expense

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances - January 1

FUND BALANCES. DECEMBER 31

$ 8,400 $
5,500

10,327 $
6,263

'16,590

9,085

9,085

1,927 $
763

8,630
5,898

13,900

6,000
50,000

2,690

6,000
40,915

14,527

3,750

56,000 46.915 3,750

(42,1001

80,000

7,505

87,609

49,605 10,777

7,609 76,832

$ 37,900 $ 95,114 $ 57,214 $____9¿!99_

140 142REFB.xls
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
NON.MAJOR FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2015

With Comparative Totals for Year Ended December 31, 2014

2010 GO &
REFUND¡NG

BOND
Co. REFUND

FUND
cRtD 96-l

FUND
CRID

GUARANW 2OISTOTALS 2OI4TOTALS

ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash
lnvestments
Taxes/Assessments Receivable
Accounts Receivable Accrual
lnterest Rece¡vable
Due from Other Funds

TOTAL ASSETS

Restricted
Unassigned

TOTAL FUND BALANCES

I U rAL LtAtstLr r rEs, utt-tsKRtu
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND FUND
BALANCES

9,790 232

140
316,046

(4,514)
7,088

10,022
323,1 35

(4,374)

65

356
322,697

(4,514)

1964

9.790 372 3l1.596 7,090 328.849 318.558

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable
lnterfund Loans Payâble
Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources - 140 (4,514\ - (4,374) (4,514\

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED
TNFLOWS OF RESOURCES - 140 14,5141 - (4,3741 1,540

FUND BALANCES

232 316,110

54
6,000
6,054

7,090 333,222 322,716
/5 Âqaì

9,790

q 7qo 232 3t 6.1l0 7.O90 317.018

9.790 372 3.t l-59ß 7.090 328.849 3't8_558

]-4T 200CBS.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHI NGTON

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
Year Ended December 31,2015

With Comparative Totals for Year Ended December 31,2014

2010 Go & co REFUND CR|D 96-l
REFUND FUND FTJND

cRtD 2015
GUARANTY TOTALS

2014
TOTALS

REVENUES

l'axes
Miscellaneous Revenues

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

General Government
Debt Service Pr¡ncipal
Debt Serv¡ce lnterest
Debt Serv¡ce Debt Costs

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIT) REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Operating Transfer ln (Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
souRcEs (usEs)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances - January 1

FUND BALANCES. DECEMBER 3I

5,891 5,891

48411

0
188

5,891 473 11 6,375 188

600,000
284,331

425 15

600,000
284,331

440

6,000
580,000
295,932

355

884,756 15 884,771 882.287

(884,7s6) 5,876 473

894 600

11 (878,396) (882,099)

894_600 A762s3

894.600 894.600 876.233

9,844 5,876 473

(54\

11 16,204 (5,866)

(5 A¿4\ 31 5 637 7.O79 317_018 322 AA3

9,790 232 316.fi0 7,090 333,222 317.017

r42 200REFB.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

2O1O GO & REFUNDING BOND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 3l ,2015 and December 2014

2015

ASSETS

$ 9,790

$____9t99_

$

$

Cash/Petty Cash

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILIT¡ES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable
Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Restricted Fund Balance

TOTAL FUND BALANCES

TOTAL LIABILIT¡ES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

$$

9,790

9,790

2014

54
54

54

(54)

(54)

L43

$ 9,790 $

202CBS.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

2O1O GO & REFUNDING BOND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE.BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2015

With Comparative Actual Amount For Year Ended December 31,2014

2015

Budqet

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)Actual
2014

Actual

REVENUES

Miscellaneous Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Debt Service - Principal
Debt Service - lnterest
Debt Service - Other Debt Costs

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

oTHER FTNANCTNG SOURGES (USES)

Operating Transfer ln (Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
(usES)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances - January 1

FUND BALANCES. DECEMBER 3I

$ $ $ $

600,000
284,333

500

600,000
284,331

425
2

75

580,000
295,931

355

884,833 884,756 77 876,287

884,833 894,600 9,767 876,233

884,833 894,600 9,767 876,233

9,844

(54)

9,844 (54)

(54)

$ $ 9,790 $ 9,790 $ (54)

L44 202REFB.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHI NGTON

COUNTY REFUND FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31 ,2015 and December 31 ,2014

2015

ASSETS

232
140

372

(0)
$

$

$

$

Cash/Petty Cash
Taxes Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

lnterfund Loans Payable
Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources - Property Taxes

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Restricted
Unassigned

TOTAL FUND BALANCES

TOTAL LIABIL¡TIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

$

2014

356

356

$ 6,000
6,000

(0)

6,000

(5,644)

(5,644)

356

140

140

232

232

r45

$ 372 $

205CBS.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

COUNTY REFUND FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE.BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2015

W¡th Comparative Actual Amount For Year Ended December 31,2014

2015

Budqet Actual

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
2014

Actual

REVENUES

Taxes

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

General Government
Debt Service Other Debt Costs

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances - January 1

FUND BALANCES . DECEMBER 3I

$ 6 000 $ 5,891 $ (1oe) $

6,000

6,000

5,891

15

(r0e)

6,000
(15)

6,000

6,000 15 5,985 6,000

5,876

(5,644)

5,876 (6,000)

(5,644) 356

$ $ 232 $ __tsflo_$232

L46 205REFB.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHI NGTON

CRID 96.I BOND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31 , 2015 and December 31 ,2014

20',4

ASSFTS

$
316,046

(4,514)
64

2014

315,618
(4,514)

19

$CashiPetty Cash
lnvestments
Special Assessments Receivable
lnterest Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable
Total Liabilities

DEFFERED ¡NFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources - SpecialAssessments

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Restricted

TOTAL FUND BALANCES

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

$ 311,596 ç 311,123

(4,514) (4,514)

(4,5141 14,5',141

316 110 315,637

316 tt0 315,637

$_91!q99_ s _q!t33_

$$

L47 206CBS.xls



KITTITAS COU NTY, WASHINGTON

CRID 96.I BOND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE.BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31,2015

With Comparative Actual Amount For Year Ended December 31,2014

2015

Budqet Actual

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

REVENUES

$ $

473 4t 5

473 473

EXPENDITURES

2014
Actual

Taxes

Miscellaneous Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

Debt Service - Principal

Debt Service - lnterest

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances - January 1

FUND BALANCES - DECEMBER 31

$$

182

't82

473473 182

315,637 315,ô37 315,455

$ $ 316,110 $ 316,110 $ 315,637

t48 206REFB.xls



K¡TTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

CRID GUARANTY FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014

2015

ASSETS

$
7,088

I
I

$ ___I,ogg_ $

$Cash
lnvestments
lnterest Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Due To Other Funds
Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Restricted

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LlABlLtTtES, DEFERRED TNFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

$$

2014

7,078
1

7,079

7,079

7,079

7,090

7,090

$ 7,090 $ 7,079

]-49 207CBS.xls



KITTITAS COUNry, WASHINGTON

CRID GUARANTY FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE.BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2015

With Comparative Actual Amount For Year Ended December g'1,2014

20'15

Budqet

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

REVENUES

$ $ 11 $

Actual
2014

Actual

Miscellaneous Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Debt Service - Principal
Debt Service -lnterest

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFtCtT)
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Operating Transfer ln (Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
souRcEs (usEs)

NEÏ CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances - January I

FUND BALANCES . DECEMBER 3I

11 $ 7

11 11 7

1'l 11 7

11

7,079

11

7,079 7,072

7

$ $ 7,090 $ 7,090 $ 7,079

150 207REFB.xlsx
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
NON-MAJOR FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
December 31,2015

With Comparative Totals for Year Ended December 31,2014

CAPITAL

ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash

lnvestments

Due From Olher Funds

lnterest Rece¡vable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

LIABILITIES

Payables

Due To Other Funds

Contracts Retainage Payable
TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Defened lnflows of Resources

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Restr¡cled

Comm¡tted

Unass¡gned

TOTAL FUND BALANCES

TOTAL LIABILITIES
AND FUND BALANCE

$

IMPROVEMENTS
COURTHOUSE

JAIL FAC
FAIRIRODEO
CAPITAL IMP

2015
TOTALS

2014
TOTALS

732,860
41 ô,1 80

25,308
39

--17!!386_

375,891 $
401,657

B1

$ 3,063 $
15j02

3

378,955 $
416,758

84

$ 777,629 $ $ 18.r68 $ 795,797 $

$ 5,258 $ $ $ 5,258 $

$

: r,an
5,258 $ 71,877

5,258 71,877

$ 772,37't $
18,'t68

1,084,951
18,145

(587)

$ 5,258 $ $

5,258

$ 772,371 g

$ 772,371 $

$
18,168

$ 18,168 $ 790,539 $ 1,102,509

$ 777,629 $ $ 18,168 $ 755,797 $__ll_21,399_

151 300CBS.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
NON.MAJOR FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Year Ended December 31,2015
With Gomparative Totals for Year Ended December 31,2014

CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENTS

COURTHOUSE
JAIL FAC

FAIR/RODEO
CAP IMP

2015
TOTALS

2014
TOTALS

REVENUES

Taxes
Miscellaneous Revenues

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Capital Expenditures
Debt Service Principal & lnterest

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFTCTT) REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Bond Proceeds
Operating Transfer ln (out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
souRcEs (usEs)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balance - January 1

FUND BALANCES - DECEMBER 31

$$$ 742,465 g
601

742,465 $
624

755,941
39923

743,066 23 743,089 756,340

1,279,198

1,279,',198

743,066

(1,055,646)

23 743,089 (522,858)

587 (1,055,059) 247.274

(1,055,646) 587 (1 247,274

(312,580)

1,084,951

587

(587) 't8 145

(311,970)

1,102,509

(275,5841

1,378,094

23

$ 772,371 $ $ 18,168 $ 790,539 $ 1,102,510
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KITTITAS GOUNTY, WASHINGTON

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 3l , 2015 and December 3l ,2014

2015
ASSETS

375,891
401,657

B1

$ __777,629_ $ {,084,951

2014

Cash/Petty Cash
lnvestments
lnterest Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILIT¡ES

Vouchers Payable
Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Restricted
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

$$ 683,814
401,099

37

$ 5,258 $
5,258

5,258

772,371 1,084,951
772,371 {,084,951

$ _!77,629- $ 1,084,951
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE.BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 3'|.,2015

With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31,2014

2015

Budqet Actual

Var¡ance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
REVENUES

$ 660,000 $ 742,465 $
601

82,465 $

660,600 743,066 82,466

2014
Actual

Taxes
Miscellaneous Revenues

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Capital Expenditures

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFTCTT)

REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Operating Transfers ln (Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
souRcEs (usEs)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances - January 1

FUND BALANCES - DECEMBER 31

600
755,941

384

756,325

660,600

(r,055,389)

743,066

(1.055,646)

82,466 756,325

(257) (518,098)

(r,05s,389) (1,055,646) (2571 (518,098)

(394,789)

't ,180,594

(312,580)

1,084,95'l

82,209

(95,643)

238,227

846,724

$ 785,805 $ 772,371 $ (13,434t $ I,084,951

L54 30lREFB.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHI NGTON

COURTHOUSE/JAI L FACILITIES EXPANSION
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SH EET

As of December 3l ,2015 and December 3l , 2014

2015
ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash
Due From Other Funds

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

LIABIL¡TIES

Vouchers Payable
Contract Retainage Payable
Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Restricted
Unassigned

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

$$

$

2014

45,982
25,308

$ 71,290

71 877
71,877

71,877

(587)
(587)

$ 71,290

$$

$
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

COURTHOUSE/JAIL FACILITIES EXPANSION
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE.BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31, 2015

With Gomparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31,2014

20't5
Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
2014

Budqet Actual Actual
REVENUES

Miscellaneous Revenues

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Capital Expenditures

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFTCTT)

REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Debt
Operating Transfers ln (Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
souRcEs (usEs)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances - January 1

FUND BALANGES - DECEMBER 3I

$ $$ $

1.279j98

1,279,198

(1,279,198)

587 587 765,372

587 587 765,372

587

(587)

587

(587)

(513,826)

513,239

$ $ $ $ (587)
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

FAIR/RODEO GROUNDS CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31 ,2015 and December 31 ,2014

2015
ASSETS

$ 3,063
15j02

3

2014

3,063
15,081

1

$Cash/Petty Cash
lnvestment
lnterest Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Payables
Total Liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES

Committed
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

$ __191q9_ $ 18,145

18,168 18,145
f8,l6g 18,145

$__1-8'199_ $ 18,145

$$

t57 309CBS.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

FAIR/RODEO GROUNDS CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended December 31,2015

W¡th Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31,2014

2015
Variance
Favorable

lUnfavorable)Budqet Actual
2014

Actual
REVENUES

Miscellaneous Revenues

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Other Expenditures

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFTCTT)

REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USESI

Operating Transfers ln (Out)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
souRcES (usEs)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances - January 1

FUND BALANGES. DECEMBER 31

$

$

$ 23$ 23$ 14

23 23 14

23 23 14

$

23 23 14

18,145 18 145 1 8,1 31

18,168 $ 18,168 $ 19,145
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31 , 201 5 and December 31, 2014

SOLID WASTE

COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT

SERVICES 2015 TOTAL 2014 TOTALASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash
lnvestments

Account Receivable

lnterest Rece¡vable

Due From Other Funds

Interfund Loans Receivable

Due From Other Govemmental

Othêr Prepayments

$ 429,607 $
2,249,418

283,692

1,525,945

71,O21

3,O74

752,551 $

100,415

1,182,158 $
2,249,418

283,ô92

100,415

1,525,945

71,O21

3,O74

2,493,955
1,998,460

297,995

619

128,326

50,000

61,462

200

Total Gurrent Assêts

Non Current Assêts

$ 4,562,756 $

't71,599

622,033

852,966 5,415,722 5,031,0'r6

Cash restricted for landlill closurè & postclosure

lnvestments rêstricted for landfill closure & postclosure

Total Non-Current Assets

PROPERTY. PLANT & EQUIPMENT

Land

Buildings

lmprovements

Equ¡pment

lntangible assets

Total Property, Plant & Equ¡p.

Less Accumulated Depreciation

Net Property, Plant & Equipment

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES

Defened Outflow of Resources - Pèns¡on

Total Outflow of Rèsources

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Payables

Due To Other Funds

Taxes Payable

Non Current Liab¡lities:

Due w¡lhin one year

Due in more than one year

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources- Pens¡on

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES

NET ASSETS

Reserved for Petty Cash

Reserved for Prepaid ltems

Reserved for F¡xed Asset Rep.

Reserved for Landfìll Closure

Unrestricted

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

171 ,599

622,033

116,932

62'l,169
793,633

280,439

1,389,478

4,538,949

1,653,633

39,704

7,902,202 S

(3,475,532)

119,602

793,633

280,439

1,389,478

4,538,949

'l,773,23s

39,704

738,101

280,439

1,389,478

4,537,967
'l,560,381

39,704

119,602

(30,677)

8,021,805

(3,506.209)

7,807,968

(3,194,875)

4,426,670 $ 88,926 4,515,596 4,613,094

30,798 42,708 73,506

$

30,798

9,813,857 $

42,708

984,600

73,506

$ 10,7e8,456 $

$ 200,140 $

4,495
(3,1 08)

30,229 $
7,782

230,375 $
12,276

(3,108)

226,345

't5,7'13

72

127,073194,252

1,684,504

1,062

317,798

195,314

2,002,302

2,080,289 356,870 2,437,1s9 2,'192,673

45,184 62,ô59 107,843

2,125,473

2,800

3,O74

394,951

647,717

6,639,843

7,688,384

419,529

564,770

300

2,545,OO2

3,100

3,074
394,951

647,7't7

7,204,613

2,192,673

3,100

2oo

394,573

600,841

7,190,824

565,070 8,253,455 8.1 89,538

$ 9,813,657 I 984,600$ 10,798,456 $ 10,382,21'lTOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUIry
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND

CHANGES IN FUND EQUITIES
Year Ended December 31,2015

With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31,2014

SOLID WASTE

COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT

SERVICES

$ $

OPERATING REVENUES

Licenses & Permits
I ntergovernmental Revenue
Charges for Services
Fines & Forfeitures
Miscellaneous Revenue

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES:

General Operations
Depreciation, Amortization

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE

oPERATTNG TNCOME (LOSS)

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):

lnterest Revenues
Debt lnterest Expense
Landfill Closure Revenues (Cost)
Compensated Absences
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Assets

TOTAL NON-OPERATTNG REVENUES (EXPENSES)

lNcoME (LOSS) BEFORE CAPITAL CONTRTBUTTONS &
TRANSFERS

Transfer ln
Capital Contributions

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

Total net position - beginning
Changes in Accounting Principle - GASB 68 Pension
Prior Year Adjustment

TOTAL NET POSITION - ENDING

2015 TOTALS 2014 TOTALS

1 06,1 58
3,497,567

1 ,1 83,092 $
9,795

226,791
4,550

319

1 ,1 83,092 $
1 15,953

3,724,357
4,550

1 ,058,713
158,236

3,354,783

130,643 130 96'1 201 004

3,734,367 1,424,547 5,158,914 4,772,736

4,404,048 4,530,8742,987,706
305,323

1,416,342
2'1,305 326 628 279 216

3,293,029 1,437,646 4,730,675 4,810,090

441,338

4,034
(2,750)
48,052
38,989 (12,706)

4,034
(2,750)
48,052
26,283

(37,3s4)

3,218
(3,375)

46,280
(36,7e4)

74

(13,100) 428,238

88,325 (2,7061 75,619 9,403

529,663 (25,806) 503,857 (27,952\

100,000

529,663

7,343,045
(184,324)

846,493
(255,617)

8,'189,538
(439,941)

72,048

8,1 't8,490

(1,000)

(25,806) 503,857

$ 7,688,384 $ 565,070 $ 8,253,455 $ 8,189,538
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMB¡NING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS. DIRECT METHOD

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2015
With Comparative Totals for Year Ended December 31,2014

SOLID WASTE

COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT

SERVICES 2015 TOTALS 2014 TOTALS

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Cash received from customers
Cash payments to suppliers

Net cash prov¡ded (used) by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Transfer from Other Funds
Cash Received (Paid) on loans from other funds
Landfill Closure Revenues/Costs

Net cash prov¡ded (usedl by noncap¡tal f¡nancing activit¡es

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Acqu¡sition of Fixed Assels
Debt Interest Expense
Paymenis on Long Term Debt
Proceeds from Sale of F¡xed Assels

Net cash prov¡ded (usedl by capital f¡nanc¡ng activ¡ties

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

lnterest on lnvestments
Prior Year Adjustment Cash in Bank
(Purchase)/Sales of lnveslments

Net cash provided (used) by ¡nvesting activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash

Cash ând cash equivalents at January I

Cash and cash equ¡valents at December 31

RECONC|L|AT|ON OF OpERATtNc TNCOME (LOSS) TO NET
CASH PROVIDED fUSEDI BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net Operating lncome (Loss)

ADJUSTMENT TO RECONCILE OPERATING INCOME (LOSSI
TO NET CASH PROVIDED {USED} BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Depreciation Expense
Pension Expense
(lncrease) Decrease in Accounts Receivable
(lncrease) Decrease in Due From Other Funds
(lncrease) Decrease in Due From Other Governmental
(lncrease) Decrease in Prepayment for Serv¡ces
lncrease (Ðectease) in Vouchers Payable
lncrease (Decrease) ¡n Salaries Payable
lncrease (Decrease) in Taxes Payable
lncrease (Decrease) in Due To Other Funds

Total Adjustments

$ 3,741,670
(2,986,796)

1,450,426
(1 ,431 ,909)

5,192,096 $
(4,418,704)

5,136,442

(4,80e,e09)

1 00,000

50,000

754,875 18,517 773,392 326,534

(1,475,s45) (1,475,9451

(1,475,9451 (1,475,945) 150,000

(168,382)
(2,7s0)

(75,000)

(60,747) (22e,130)
(2,750)

(75,000)

4,034

(251,822)

1247,7881

(1,257,220)

2,610,887

(60,7471 (306,880) (408,627)

752.551 $ 1,353,ô66

(333,701 )

(75,000)

74

3,542
(1,000)

(e83)

1,559

69,466

2,541,420

$ 2,610,887

279,216

4,034

(251,822)

,788)

(1,214,990)

1 ,816,106

(42,230)

794,781

$

$

$

60t,ll5 $

441,338 $

313,537

21,305
(5,343)

57

6,426
19,396

326,628
(9,1 s0)
14,831

27,911
(s,s59)
(2,874)
4,592

(562)
(3,1 81)
(3,437)

(13,100) $ 428,238 $ (4o,72e)

305,323
(3,853)

14,773

21,485
(28,955)

(2,874)
13,209

(562)
(3,181)
(1,830)

(72,584)
309,990

126,301
1,290

(32,811)
5,674
3,1 30

(252,e42)(1,607)

31,617

(8,617)

367,263

$ 326,534

345,1 54

Net cash provided by operating act¡vities

161

754,875 $ 18,517 $ 773,392
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

SOLID WASTE
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 3l , 201 5 and December 31, 2014

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash

lnvestments

Account Receivable

Due From Other Funds

lnterfund Loans Rece¡vable

Due From Other Governmental

Other Prepayments

Total Current Assets

Non Current Assets

Gash restricted for landfill closure & post closure

lnvestments restr¡cted for landf¡ll closure & post closure

Total Non-Current Assets

PROPERW. PLANT & EQUIPMENT

Land

Buildings

lmprovements
Equipment

lntangible assets

Total Property, Plant & Equip.

Less Accumulated Depreciation

Net Property, Plant & Equ¡pment

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES

Deferred Outflow of Resources - Pension

Total Outflow of Resources

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Payables

Due To Other Funds

Taxes Payable

Non CurÍent Liabilities:

Due within one year

Due in more than one year

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred lnflows of Resources- Pension

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

NET ASSETS

Reserved for Petty Cash

Reserved for Prepaid ltems

Reserved for Fixed Asset Rep.

Reserved for Landfill Closure

Unrestricted

TOTAL FUND EQUIry

$ 4,562,756 $ 4,109,941

171,599

622,033

116,932

621 169

$ 793,633 $ 738,101

201s

429,607 $

2,249,418

283,652

1,525,945

71,021

3,074

1,699,174
'1,998,460

298,557

21,485
50,000

42,066
200

2014

$

280,439

1,389,478

4,538,949

I,653,633
39,704

280,439

1,389,478

4,537,967

1,501,526

39,704

$

$

$

$ 7,902,202 $ 7,749,113

(3,1 85,502)532)

4,426,670 $ 4,563,6r 1

9,411,653

1 87,49e

6,324

72

127,073

1,747,639

2,068,608

2,068,608

2,800

200
394,573
600,841

6,344,631

7,343,045
401 CBS Revised.xls

30,798

30,798

9,813,857 $

ù 200,146 $

4,495
(3,1 08)

194,252

1,684,504

2,080,289

$ 45 184 $

2j25,473

2,800 $

3,074

394,951

647,717

6,639,843

$ 7,688,384 $

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUIry
r62

ù 9,813,857 $ 9,411,653



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASH I NGTON

SOLID WASTE
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND

CHANGES IN FUND EQUITIES
Year Ended December 31,2015

With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31,2014

2015
OPERATING REVENUES

lntergovernmental Revenue
Charges for Services
Miscellaneous Revenue

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES:

General Operations
Depreciation, Amortization

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE

oPERATTNG tNGOME (LOSS)

NON.OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):

lnterest Revenues
Debt lnterest Expense
Landfill Closure Revenues (Cost)
Compensated Absences
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Assets

TOTAL NON-OPERAT¡NG REVENUES (EXPENSES) $

lNcoME (LOSS) BEFORE CAP|TAL CONTRTBUTTONS &
TRANSFERS

Capital Contributions

CHANGE IN NET POS¡TION

Total net position - beginning
Changes in Accounting Principle - GASB 6B Pension
Prior Period Adjustment

$

$

$

383441$

$

3,734,367 $

2,987,706 $
305,323

106,158 $
3,497,567

130,643

2014

158,236
3,232,782

116 530

3,507,549

3,098,130
270 144

3,369,274

$ 139,274

3,218
(3,375)
46,280

(11,441)
74

34,756

174,030

174,030

7,170,015
0

(1,000)

7,343,045

3,293,029

4,034 $
-2,750
48,052
38,989

0

88,325 $

$

$

529,663 $

$

$

$

529,663 $

7,343,045 $
-184,324

0

$ 7,688,384 $TOTAL NET POSITION. ENDING
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KITTITAS COU NTY, WASHINGTON

SOL¡D WASTE
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS. DIRECT METHOD

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2015
With Comparative Totals for Year Ended December 31,2014

2015 2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Cash received from cuslomers
Cash payments to suppliers

Net cash provided (used) by operating act¡vit¡es

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAP¡TAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Cash Rece¡ved (Paid) on loans from other funds
Landfill Closure Revenues/Cosls

Net cash provided (usedl by noncapital financing act¡vities

CASH FLOVVS FROM CAPIÏAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Acquisition of Fixed Assets
Debt lnterest Expense
Payments on Long Term Debt
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets

Net cash provided (used) by capital f¡nancing act¡v¡ties

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

lnlerest on lnvestments
PriorYearAdjustment Cash in Bank
(Purchase)/Sales of lnvestmenls

Netcash provided (used) by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash

Cash and cash equivalents at January 1

Cash and cash equ¡valents at December 31

RÊCONCTLTATION OF OPERATTNG TNCOME (LOSS) TO NET
CASH PROVIDED IUSËD) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net Operating Income (Loss)

ADJUSTMENT TO RECONCILE OPERATING INCOME {LOSS)
TO NET CASH PROVIDED IUSED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Deprecial¡on Expense
Pension Expense
(lncrease) Decrease in Accounts Receivable
(lncrease) Decrease in Due From Other Funds
(lncrease) Decrease in Due From Other Governmental
(lncrease) Decrease in Prepayment for Services
lncrease (Decrease) in Vouchers Payable
lncrease (Decrease) in Salar¡es Payable
lncrease (Decrease) in Taxes Payable
lncrease (Decrease) in Due To Other Funds

Total Adjustments

$

$

$

3,741,670 $
-2,986,796

3,521,481
(3,1 25,354)

754,875 $ 396,127

$ -1,47s,945 $ 50,000
0

$ -1,475,945 $ 50,000

$ -168,382 $
-2,750

-75,000
0

(283,867)

(7s,000)
74

$ -246,132 $ (358,793ì

4,O34
0

$ -251,822

$ -247,788

$ 3,542
(1,o0o)

$ (e83)

1,559$

$

$

-1,214,990 $

1,816,1 06

88,893

1,727,212

601,115 $ 1,816,106

441,338 $

305,323 $
-3,853
14,773

21,485
-28,955

-2,874
13,209

-562
-3,1 81

-1 830

313,537 $

1 35,899

270,144

(72,527)
32,323
54,1 36

1,290

17,209
5,674
3,130

(51,152)

260,228$

$Net cash prov¡ded by operat¡ng activities

L64

754,875 $ 396,127

401 SCF Revised.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash
Accounts Receivable
Due From Other Funds
Due From Other Governmental

Total Current Assets

PROPERTY. PLANT & EQUIPMENT

Equipment

Total Property, Plant & Equip.

Less Accumulated Depreciation

Net Property, Plant & Equipment

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES

Deferred Outflow of Resources - Pension

Total Outflow of Resources

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Payables
Due To Other Funds
Non Current Liabilities:

Due within one year
Due in more than one year

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred lnflows of Resources- Pension

COMBINED LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES

NET ASSETS

Reserved for Petty Cash
Unrestricted

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

2015 2014

$ $ 794,781
57

106,841
't9,396

$ 852,966 $ 92{,075

119,602 58,855

752,551

'100,415

$ 119,602 $

(30,677)

58,855

(9,372\

$ 88,926 $ 49,483

42,708
42,708

984,600 $ 970,558$

$ 30,229 $
7,782

38,846
9,389

1,062
317 798 75,831

$ 356,870 $ 124,065

62,659 $

419,529 124,065

$

$ 300 $
564,770

300
846,1 93

$

$

565,070 $ 846,493

970,558

165

984,600 $
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND

CHANGES IN FUND EQUITIES
Year Ended December 31, 2015

With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31,2014

2015
OPERATING REVENUES

Licenses and Permits
I ntergovernmental Revenues
Charges for Services
Fines & Forfeitures
Miscellaneous Revenue

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES:

General Operations
Depreciation, Amortization

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE

oPERATTNG TNCOME (LOSS)

NON.OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):

lnterest Revenues
Compensated Absences
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Assets

TOTAL NON-OPERATTNG REVENUES (EXPENSES) $

lNcoME (LOSS) BEFORE CAPTTAL CONTRTBUTTONS &
TRANSFERS

Transfer ln

CHANGE IN NET POS¡TION

$$ 1,183,092
9,795

226,791
4,550

319

$ 1,424,547 $

$ 1,416,342 $
21 305

1,437,646

$ (13,100) $

(12,706)

(12,706) $

(25,806)

(25,806) $

846,493 $
(2s5,61 7)

565,070 $

2014

1,058,713

122,001

84,473

1,265,197

1,432,744
9,072

1,441,916

(176,6291

(25,353)

(25,353)

(201,9821

100,000

(101,982)

948,475

846,493

$$

$

$

$

$

$

Total net position - beginning
Changes in Accounting Principle - GASB 68 Pension

$

$TOTAL NET POSITION. ENDING
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS. DIREGT METHOD

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2OI5
With Gomparative Totals for Year Ended December 31,2014

2015 2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Cash received from customers
Cash payments to suppliers

Net cash provided (used) by operating activ¡ties

CASH FLOVUS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING AGTIVITIES:

Transfer from Other Funds

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activ¡ties

GASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL FINANCING AGTIVITIÉS:

Acqu¡s¡tion of F¡xed Assets
Proceeds from Sale of F¡xed Assets

Net cash provided (used) by cap¡tal f¡nanc¡ng activ¡t¡es

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

lnierêst on lnvestments
(Purchase)/Sales of lnvestments

Netcash prov¡ded (used) by investing activilies

Net increase (decrease) in câsh

Câsh and cash equivalents at January 1

Cash and cash equ¡valents at December 3l

RECONC|L|AT|ON OF OPÉRATING TNCOME (LOSS) TO NET
CASH PROVIDED ÍUSEDì BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net Operating lncome (Loss)

ADJUSTMENT TO RECONCILE OPERATING INCOME (LOSS}
TO NET CASH PROVIDED ÍUSEDI BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Depreciation Expense
Pension Expense
(lncrease) Ðecrease in Receivables
(lncrease) Decrêase in Due From Other Funds
(lncrease) Decrease in Due From Other Governmentâl
lncrease (Decrease) in Payables
lncrease (Decrease) in Due To Other Funds

Total Adjustments

Net cash prov¡ded by operating ect¡vities

ù

$ 18,5't7 $

1,450,426 $
(1,431,909)

1,614,961

(69,593)

$

$

$

$ 100,000

$ 100,000

(60,747) $ (49,834)

$ 160,7471 $ {49,834)

$
$

$

$
$

$

$ (42,230) $

794,781

(1s,427',)

814,208

$ 752,551 $ 794,781

$ (13,100) $ (176,629)

$ 21,305 $
(s,343)

57
6,426

1 9,396
(8,617)
(1,607)

9,072

(57)
277,667

72,164
(50,020)

(201,790)

$

$

3'.t,617 $ 107,035

18,s17 $ (69,593)
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ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash
lnvestments
Accounts Rece¡vable
lnterest Receivable
Due From Other Funds
lnteafund Loans Receivable
Due From Other Govemmental
Prepayment for Serv¡ces
lnventory

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

PROPERTY. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Land
Build¡ngs
lmprovements
Equipment
Construction ln Progress

TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT
AND EQUIPMENT

Less Accumulated Deprec¡at¡on

NET PROPERTY, PLANT
AND EQUIPMENT

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Payables
Due To Other Funds
Due To Other Govemmenlal
Uneamed Revenue

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NON-GURRENT LIABILITIES

Condo Reserves

TOTAL NON.CURRENT LIABILITIES

FUND EQUIÏY
CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL

Contributed Capital
Less Accumulated Amortization

NET CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL

NET ASSETS

Reserve Pre-Paid Expenses
Reserved Net Assets
Unrestricted Net Assels

NET RETAINED EARNINGS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

KITTITAS COU NTY, WASHINGTON

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31,2015 and December 31,2014

UNEMPLOYMENT

E.R,&R. COMPENSATION TOTALS

$ 847,974 S

2,698,948
181,783 $

$ 5,813,211 $ 181,783$ 5,994,994 $ 5,142,324

ü 97,707 $
936,747
221,046

8,328,681
78,891

582
309,389

1,496,652

3,385
456,281

2015

1,029,756 $
2,698,948

ü

134,177
4,760
5,417

594,624
1,3/¡6,112

5,367
384

143,698
2,581,570

2,753
2,220

465,596

2014
TOTALS

97,707
936,747
221,U6

8,312,298
47,723

78,358
7,492

107

582
309,389

1,496,652

3,385
456,281

- $ 97,707
- 936,747
- 221,W6
- 8,328,681

$9,663,071$-$9,663,071$9,615,521

$ (5.637.501) $ - $ (5,637,501)$ (5,570,¿143)

$ 4,025,571 $ a 4,025,571 $ 4,045,078

$ 9,838,782 $ 181,783 $ ____1_0,9?9Éq!_ $ ____9¡_q49?_

$ 126,584 $
4,760
5,417

7,593 $

$ 136,761 $ 7,593 $ 144,3V $ 85,957

$ 14,398 $ 7,199

$ 14,3e8 $ 7,199

- $ 657,926$ 657,926

$

$

14,398 $

$14,398

$

$

657,926 $
(139,088)

518.837 $ - $ 518,837$ 518,837

ü 3,385 $
2,758,OU
6.407.337 174.190

$ 3,385 $ 2,220
2,758,OU 2,738,248
6,581,527 5,834,940

$

$

9,342,976 $ 8,575,408

9,861,813 $ 9,094,246

$_____9,8!!t9?_

9,168,786 $

9,687,623 $

174,190 $

174,190 $

TOTAL LIAB¡LITIES AND FUND EQUITY

r_ 69

$ 181,783 $ r0,020,565 $ 9,187,402



KITTITAS COU NTY, WASHINGTON

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES & CHANGES IN FUND EQUITIES

As of December 31, 2015
With Gomparative Totals for December 31,2014

OPERATING REVENUES

Sales of Merchandise

Other Charges for Services

Rents, Parking, Concessions

Miscellaneous Revenues

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES:

General Operations

Cost of Sale & Services

Maintenance

Administration-General

Depreciation, Amortization

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE

oPERAT|NG TNCOME (LOSS)

NON.OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):

lnterest Revenues

Ga¡n (Loss) on Fixed Asset Disposal

Other Non-Oper. Revenues

Operating Transfer ln

TOTAL NON.OPERATING REVENUES

NET INCOME

Fund Equity - January 1

Prior Period Adjustment

FUND EQUITY. DECEMBER 31

53,276

$ 2,495,199 $ 53,276 $ 2,548,475 g 2,050,217

$

E.R,& R.

246,111 $

203,253

2,035,890

9,945

1,O27,243

176,255

7,979

76,254

617,508

UNEMPLOYMENT

COMPENSATION

$ 26,592 $

2015

246,111 $

256,529

2,035,890

9,945

2014

1 87,966

299,1 63

1 ,554,1 51

8,937

$

$ 1,053,835 $
176,255

7,979

76,254

617,508

1,172,233

148,564

21,789

94,042

513,870

$

$

't,905,240 $ 26,592 $ 1,931,832 $ 1,950,498

589,959 $ 26,684 $ 616,643 $ 99,719

$ 14,767 $

140,612
$ 't4,767 $

140,612

3,933

81,525

393

$ 155,379 $ $ 155,379 $ 85,852

$ 745,338 $

8,946,740

(4,454) $

26,684 $

147,506

-$

772,022 $

9,094,246

(4,454) $

185,570

8,908,675

$

$ 9,687 .G23 $ 174,190 $ 9,861,813 $ 9,094,245
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - DIRECT METHOD

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2015
With Comparative Totals for Year Ended December 3,l, 2014

s 2.337,627

UNEMPLOYMÊNT

COMPENSATION

$ 53,276

(25,o77)

$ 28,199

s (24e,886) $

2015 2014

TOTALS TOTALS

$ 2,390,903 $ 2,061,298

(1,247 ,776) (1,465,24s)

$ 1,',t43,127 $ 596,04s

$ (3e3) $

(3e3)

$ 140,612 $ 81,525

(5e8,001) (1,676,691)

I (457,38e) $ (1,5e5,166)

$ 10,833 $

1,084,918

7,199

3,965

(2,581,570)

7.1 98

(1,352,836) 2,696,035

$ (249,886) $ 125,628

$ 435,458 $ (873,096)

$ 594,624 $ 1,467,719

$ ____L9!9,093_ ________99fÉ?!_

E.R.& R.

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Cash received frcm wstomers

Cash payments to suppliers

Net cash provlded (used) by operatlng acllvltles

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Non-Oper. Rents and Chargês

Net cash prov¡ded from noncapital act¡vities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND

RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds from sale offxed assets

Paymenls for Capital Acquis¡tion

Net cash provided (used in)
capltal f¡nancing activ¡tles

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

(1

$ 't,'t14,928

(3e3) $ 393

(393) S 393

140,6't2

(598,001)
$

f457,389) $

lnvestment lntêrest
lnterfund Loan Rece¡vables

Proceeds Reserves Condom¡n¡um

Purchasê of lnvestment

10,833

1,084,918

7,199

fi,352.836)

$

Net cash flows f¡om ¡nvest¡ng acliv¡ties

Net increase (decr) in cash and cash êquivalent

Cash and cash êquivalênts at beginn¡ng of year

Cash and cash equivalsnls at end of year

RECONCtL|ATION OF OpERATTNG TNCOME (LOSS) TO NET

CASH PROVIÞED IUSEDI BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net opôrating ¡næme (loss)

ADJUSTMENT TO RECONC¡LE OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

TO NET CASH PROVIDED IUSEDI BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Depreciation Expense

Decrease (lncrease) in Accounts Receivable

(lncrease) Decrease ¡n Due From Other Funds

(lncrease) Decrease in Due From Other Govts

(lncrease) Decrêãse ¡n Prepaym€nt for Services
lncrease (Decrease) in lnv€ntory

lncrease (Decrease) in Payablês

lncrease (Decreasê) in Due To Other Funds

lncrease (Decrease) in Uneamed Revenue

lncreasê (Decrease) in Due To Other Govemments

Total AdJustments

$ 589,959 $ 26,6A4 $ 6'16,643 $

s 407,260

ù 441,O39

$ 848,299

617,508

5,367

(165,6s1)

2,753
(1,165)

9,315

54,305

(2,732)

5,310

$ 524,969

$ 1,114,928

$ 28,199

$ 153,584

$ ____19!291_

617,508 $

5,367

(165,691)

2,753
(1,165)

9,315

55,819

(2,732r.

99,719

513,870

(4,e48)

(16,108)

32,,138

1,492

25,953

(25,068)

(27,81't)

(3,287)

99

$

1,5't4

$ 1,514

$ _______?9¡99_

5,310

$ 526,484 $ 496,330

i ____J!ß!n_ $ ______!gg,o1g_Net cash provlded by operating activlt¡es
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

EQUIPMENT RENTAL AND REVOLVING
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of Decembe¡ 31,2015 and December 31,2014

20't5
ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash
lnvestments
Accounts Receivable
lnterest Rece¡vable
Due From Other Funds
lnterfund Loans Receivable
Prepayment for Serv¡ces
Due from Other Governments
lnventory

Total Current Assets

PROPERTY. PLANT & EQUIPMENT

Land
Buildings
lmprovements
Equ¡pment
Construction ¡n Progress

Total Property, Plant & Equípment

Less Accumulated Depreciation

Net Property, Plant & Equipment

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Payables
Due To OtheÍ Funds
Due To Other Governmental
Unearned Revenue

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NON.CURRENT LIABILITIES
Condo Reserves

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL

Contributed Capital
Less Accumulated Amortization

NET CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL

NET ASSETS

Reserved Pre-pa¡d Expenses
Reserved NetAssets
Unrestr¡cted Net Assets

NET RETAINED EARNINGS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

$ 5,8r3,21r $ 4,988,739

$

$

847,974 $
2,698,948

582
309,389

I,496,652
3,385

456,281

2014

441,039
1,346,112

5,367
384

143,698
2,581,570

2,220
2,753

465,596

$ e7,707 $
936,747
221,046

8,328,681
78,891

97,707
936,747
221,046

8,312,29A
47 723

$

$

$

$

$

9,663,07t $ 9,615,52t

(5,570,443)(5.637,501) $

4.045,078

9,838.782 $ 9.033.817

$ 126,584 $
4,760
s,4'17

72,279
7,492

107

$ 136,761 $ 79,878

14,398 7.199$

$ 14,3s8 $

$ 657,926 $
(1 39,088)

1S97

6s7,926
(1 39,088)

$

$

518,837 $ 51 8.837

3,385 $
2,758,064
6,407,337

2,220
2,738,248
5,ô87,435

9,168,786

9,687,623 $

8,427,903

740$

$ 7

172

9,838,782 $

501CBS.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

EQUIPMENT RENTAL & REVOLVING
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND

CHANGES IN FUND EQUITIES
Year Ended December 31,2015

With Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31,2014

2015 2014

OPERATING REVENUES

Sales of Merchandise

Other Charges for Services

Rents, Parking, Concessions

Miscellaneous Revenues

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES:

General Operations

Cost of Sales and Services

Maíntenance

Administration-General

Depreciation, Amortization

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE

oPERATTNG TNCOME (LOSS)

NON.OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):

lnterest Revenues

Gain (Loss) on Fixed Asset Disposal

Other Non-Operating Revenues

Fund Equity - January 1

Prior Period Adjustment

$ 246,111

203,253
2,035,890

9,945

$

$ 2,495,199 $

$ 1,027,243

176,255

7,979
76,254

$

617 508

1,905,240 $

$589,959

14,767

140,612

8,946,740
(4,454)

$ 9,687,623 $

187,966

249,960

1,554,151

I 937

2,001,013

1,124,417

148,564

21,789

94,042

513,870

$

$

1 902,681

$$

98,332

3,933

81,525

393

85,852

184,184

8,762,556

TOTAL NON.OPERATING REVENUES $ 155,379

NET INCOME $

$

745,338

$

$

$

8,946,740FUND EQUIry. DECEMBER 31

L73 501REFE.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

EQUIPMENT RENTAL AND REVOLVING
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - DIRECT METHOD

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015
With Comparative Totals for Year Ended December 3'|.,2014

2015
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Cash Received From Customers

Cash Payments To Suppliers

Cash Payment For Operating Expenses

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPER. ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL

FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Non-Operating Expenses

Non-Operating Rents and Charges

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM NONCAPITAL ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND

RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds From Sale Of Fixed Assets

Payments for Capital Acquistions

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED INI

CAPITAL FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

lnvestment lnterest

lnterfund Loan Rece¡vables

Proceeds Reserves Condominium

Purchase of lnvestment

Net Cash Flows From Investing Activit¡es

Net lncrease (Decr.) in Cash and Cash Equ¡valent

Cash and Cash Equivalenls at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equ¡valents At End OfYear

RECONCTLTATTON OF OPERATTNG TNCOME (LOSS) TO NET
CASH PROVIDED ÍUSEDì BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net Operating lncome (Loss)

ADJUSTMENT TO RECONCILE OPERATING INCOME (LOSS}

TO NET GASH PROVIDED IUSEDI BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Deprec¡ation Expense

Decrease (lncrease) in Accounts Receivable

Decrease (lncrease) in Due From Other Funds

Decrease (lncrease) ¡n Due From Other Govls
(lncrease) Decrease ¡n Prepayment Serv¡ces

Decrease (¡ncreâse) in lnvenlory

lncrease (Decrease) in Payables

lncrease (Decrease) in Due To Other Funds

lncrease (Decrease) in Unearned Revenue

lncrease (Decrease) ¡n Due to Other Govts

Total Adjust¡nents

2,337,627 $

(1,222,6ee)

2014

2,0'12,o95
(1,410,4ôe)

$

$ 1,114,929 $ 601,627

$

$

(128) $

(3e3) 393

15211 $ 393

$

$

$

140,612 $
(598.001)

81,525

,676,691)(1

(457,389) $ {1,595,1 66)

10,833 $

1,084,918

7,199
(1,352,836)

3,965
(2,581,570)

7j98
2,696,035

$

$

$

$

(249,886) $ 125,628

406,934 $

441,039 $

(867,s18)

1,308,557

847,574 $ 441,039

$

$

589,9s9 $

617,s08 $

5,367

(165,691)

2,753

(1,1 65)

9,315

54,305

(2,732)

5,310

98,332

51 3,870

(4,e48)

(16,108)

32,138

1,492

25,953

(18,r 04)

(27,811)

(3,287)

99

s

$

524,969 $ 503,294

$ 60r,627NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATIONAL ACTIVITIES

L74

1,114,928
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION
COMPAR,ATIVE BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31,2015 and December 31,2014

2015
ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash/Petty Cash

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

CURRENT LIAB¡LITIES

Voucher Payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

Net Assets Unrestricted

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

2014

181 783 $ 153,584

$ 181,783 $ 153,584

7 593 $ 6,079

7,593 $ 6,079

17 190 $ 147 506

$ 174,190 $ 147,506

$_____1q,7q!_ $ 153,594

$

$

$

$

L75 5l lCBS.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

U N EM PLOYM ENT COMPENSATION
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND

CHANGES IN FUND EQUITIES
Year Ended December 31, 2015

W¡th Comparative Actual Amounts For Year Ended December 31,2014

2015 2014

OPERATING REVENUES

Other Charges for Services $ 53,276 $ 49,203

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES $ 53,276 $ ¿g,zo3

OPERATING EXPENSES:

General Operations 26,592 $ 47,817

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE 26,592 $ 47,817

oPERATTNG TNCOME (LOSS) 26,684 $ I,386

NET INCOME $ 26,684 $ 1,386

Fund Equity - January 1

lncrease in Fund Equity
$ 147,506 $ 146,119

FUND EQUITY. DECEMBER 31 $ 174,190 $ 147,506

$

$

$

L76 511REFE.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS. DIRECT METHOD

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2015
With Gomparative Totals for Year Ended December 31,2014

2015

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

$ 53,276

(25,077)

20'|,4

49,203

(54,781)

$Cash received from customers

Cash payment for Supplier

Net cash provide (used) by operating activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, January 1

Cash and cash equivalents, December 31

RECONCTLIAT|ON OF OPERAT|NG TNCOME (LOSS) TO

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net Operating lncome (Loss)

ADJUSTMENT TO RECONCTLE OPERATING TNCOME (LOSS)

TO NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

(lncrease) Decrease in Accounts Receivable

(lncrease) Decrease in Due from other funds

lncrease (Decrease) in vouchers payable

lncrease (Decrease) in Due To Other Funds

Total Adjustments

Net cash provided by operating activities

$ ze,r g9 $ (5,578)

$

$

$

28,199 $ (5,s78)

153,584 $ 159,162

181 ,783 $ 153,584

$ 26,684 $ 1,386

1,514 (6,e64)

$ 1,514 $ (6,e64)

$ 28,1ee $ (5,578)

$$
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

AGENCY FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31,2015
With Comparative Totals for December 31, 2014

FIRE HOSPITAL
DISTRICTS

PUD
DISTRICTS

TV
ASSETS

Cash
Cash with F¡scal Agent
lnvestments

Taxes Receivaþle
Other Rece¡vâbles

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Wanants Payable
Salary/Vouchers Payable
Custodial Accounts
Defered Revenues
Restricted Fund Balance

TOTAL LIABILITIES

ASSETS

Cash
Cash w¡th Fiscal Agent
lnvestments
Taxes Receivable
Other Rece¡vables

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Wanants Payable
Salary/Vouchers Payable
Custodial Accounts
Defened Outflows - Taxes
Restricted Fund Balance

TOTAL LIABILITIES

IRRIGATION/
CONSERVATION

DISTRICTS

$ 453,220 $

1 23,891

41,107

$___-_!l!¿1!_ $

PARKS &
RECREATION

scHooL
DISTRICTS

SEWER
DISTRICT

45e $

459

612,46?

139,918

752.380

20,007

732,373

$

752,380 $

I,765,673

7,606,287
3t 3,1 79

_____9f!!¡-r9_

$ 1 13,885 $

9,258,074
3'13,179

$ 9,685,139 $

$ 102,043

DISTRICT

157

101,886

10,853,359 $
164,920

58,89'l,827
2,312,348

0

#1

$ 54,032 $ 1,349,054

5,079,095
1 1 8,795

$ 

--1!2Ê27_ 

$ __94q¡19_

ü 14,026

6,414,12354,032
1 1 8,795

$ _____91¿!49_

ctTtEs

45,'t11,422
593,097

$ 49,383,531 $

2,416,898 $

46,373,536
593,097

$ 49,3E3.531 $

STATE
FUNDS

505,940 $

946,162

$ 1,452,102

$ 3,679,011 $ 30,302

725,104

755,406

'1,841

753,565

755,406

5,185

I,963

459 $ $ 102,043

$$ $

577,111
41,107

-.-.------------
61E,218$ $ -----t9ir19-

H\¡
\o

¿59 172,827

WATER
DISTRICT

WEED
DISIRICT FUNDS

CLEARINGCEMETERY
DISTRICT

EXPENDIBLE
TRUST

2015
TOTALS

2014
TOTALS

$ 30,917 $ 69,658

28,819
11,54'l

______!q$_

98,477
't1,541

______ll!g!_

2,'105,o82
164,920

9,554

90,322 $$ $ 10,499,848
149,733

28,953,572
2,788,402

0

I 42,391,5s5

65,773
911

$ 97,601 $

833 $

95,857
911

$_______92,6!1_ $

287,556

$ ______&29é!!_ $ ______gz,8z!_ $ 7,148 $ 72,222,453

0
$

$ 686,610 $
285,029

1,307,9't6 so,322
287,556

_-____371_,8ry_

$ 3,254,257
285,029

66,363,671
2,312,348

7,148
í __Z,znAæ_

$ 2,565,843

456,427
36,573,707

2,788,402
7,176

$ 42.391.555

505,940
946,162

$ 1,452,102

$ $

$ 2,27e,556 $
7 l4A

$ _________zL4_
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHI NGTON

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
ALL AGENCY FUNDS

For The Year Ended December 31,2015

Balance
Jan.1.2015 Addítions Deductions

Balance
Dec.31,2015DESCRIPTION

I rriqation/Gonservation Districts

ASSETS

Cash
lnvestments
Taxes-Assessments Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Warrants Payable
Vouchers Payable
Custodial Accounts
Deferred Outflows-Taxes

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Parks & Recreation Districts

ASSETS

Cash
lnvestments
Taxes-Assessments Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Warrants Payable
Vouchers Payable
Custodial Accounts
Other Current Notes Payable
Deferred Outflows-Taxes

TOTAL LIABILITIES

(5,282) $
(7,s23)
(5,632)

5,282 $
7,923
3,491

$ 456,650 $
123,719

1,234,732 $
172

890,287

(1 ,238,1 63) $

(908,575)

453,220
123,891

41 10759 395

$ __________9!9t9!_ $ _________?t?8191_ $ 146,738) $

$ (227,926) $
(227,926)

(1,010,558)
(908,575)

227,926 $
227,926

1,007,299580,370
59 395 890 287

639,765 $ ________l?,32f,e99l $ 2,353,439 $

2,600 $ 8,773 $ (r0,914) $

618,218

$

$

$

$

577,111
41 107

618,218

$ 459

(10,e14) $ 459

$

2,600 459

2,600 $ (1 8,837) $ 16,696 $ 459
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES INASSETS AND LIABILITIES
ALL AGENCY FUNDS

For The Year Ended December 31 , 201 S

Balance
Jan. 1. 2015 Additions Deductions

Balance
Dec. 3'1. 2015DESCRIPTION

Fire District Combinino

ASSETS

Cash
lnvestments
Taxes-Assessments Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Warrants Payable
Vouchers Payable
Custodial Accounts
Defer¡ed Outflows-Taxes

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Hospital Districts

ASSETS

Cash
Taxes-Assessments Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Custodial Accounts
Deferred Outflows-Taxes

TOTAL LIABILITIES

$

$

2,732,603 $
1'l,371,497

402,219

31,088,870 $
5,623,878
6,579,557

(32,055,800) $
(9,389,088)
(6,668,597)

1,765,673
7,606,287

31 3,1 79

$ 14,506,319 $ 43,292,305 $ (48,113,486) $ 685,1 39

104,786 $ (e,e26,631) $
(9,931,099)

(16,505,613)
(6,668,597)

9,935,730 $
9,931,099

11,764,373
6,579.557

113,885

13,999,313
402,219

9,258,074
31 3,1 79

$ 14,506,319 $ ,941) $ ______iq¿4¿99_ $ 9,685,139

$ 79,956 $
135,382

2,492,852 $
2,473,641

(2,518,776) $
(2,490,228)

54,032
118 795

$

$

$

tlí 2.7,A |Ê 4,966,493 S nfio ôñrt Q 172,827

79,956 $
135,382

(2,518,776) $

Q.490.228\
2,492,852 $
2,473,641

54,032
118,795

2',t5,338 $ __________f5,999,09q $ 4,966,493 $ 172,827
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KITTITAS COU NTY, WASHINGTON

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
ALL AGENCY FUNDS

For The Year Ended December 31,2015

Balance
Jan.1.2015 Additions DeductionsDESCRIPTION

PUD #1

ASSETS

Cash
lnvestments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Warrants Payable
Custodial Accounts

TOTAL LIABILITIES

School Districts

ASSETS

Cash
lnvestments
Taxes-Assessments Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Warrants Payable
Custodial Accounts
Deferred Outflows-Taxes

TOTAL LIABILITIES

$

$

$

592,706 $
5,363,419

16,232,032 $
2,450,654

Balance
Dec. 31. 2015

1,349,054
5 079 095

(15,475,684) $
(2,734,979)

1,967,908 $
13,521,475

5,956,126 $ 18,682,686 $ ____119¿19,991_ $ 6,428,149

9,788 $
5,946,338

(1,s63,670) $
(13,053,6e0)

'14,026

6,414,123

$ 5,956,126 $ ß 5,017,360) $ 15,489,383 $ 6,428,149

$ 3,705,658 $
11,424,942

752,536

171,236,137 $
73,270,672
18,447,787

(171,262,784) $
(39,584,192)
(18,607,226\

3,679,01'l
45,111,422

593 097

$ 15,883,136 $ 262,954,597 $ (229,4s4,2021 $ 49,383,531

$

$

1,959,761 $
13,170,839

752,536

(2e,010,260) $
(129,304,374)
(18,607,226)

29,467,397 $
162,507,071

18,447,787

2,416,898
46,373,536

593,097

15,883,136 $ (76 ,921,860) $ 210,422,255 $ 49,383,531
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AT¡D LIABILITIES
ALL AGENCY FUNDS

For The Year Ended December 31, 201 S

DESCRIPTION

Sewer District

ASSETS

Cash
lnvestments
Taxes-Assessments Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Warrants Payable
Vouchers Payable
Custodial Accounts
Deferred Outflows-Taxes

TOTAL LIABILITIES

TV District

ASSETS

Cash
lnvestments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Warrants Payable
Vouchers Payable
Custodial Accounis

TOTAL LIABILITIES

593,085 $ __]í20,421- $ í,958,1001 $

$

Balance
Jan.1.2015 Additions Deductions

(1,883,112) $
(74,988)

Balance
Dec. 31. 2015

'r68,706 $
424,379

1,744,708 $
375,713

30,302
725,104

$

$

755,406

9,912 $

583,1 73

(757,735) $
(749,664)
(74s,774)

749,664 $
749,664
920,1 66

1,841

753,565

$ 593,085 $ (2,257,173t $ __?¡19,491_ $ 755,406

$

$

$

$

78,286 $ 61,631 $ (37,874) $ 102,043

78,286 $ 61,63r $ (37,874) $ 102,043

78 153

'133 $ (18,505) $
(18,52e)
(19.369)

18,529 $
'18,529

43,102

157

101 ,886

78,286 $ (56,404) $ 80,161 $ 102,043

183
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KITTITAS COU NTY, WASHINGTON

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
ALL AGENCY FUNDS

For The Year Ended December 31, 201 5

DESCRIPTION

Gemeterv District

ASSETS

Cash
lnvestments
ïaxes-Assessments Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Warrants Payable
Vouchers Payable
Custodial Accounts
Defened Outflows-Taxes

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Water Districts

ASSETS

Cash
Investments
Taxes-Assessments Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Warrants Payable
Vouchers Payable
Cusiodial Accounts
Deferred Outflows-Taxes

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Balance
Jan. 1. 20í5 Additions Deductions

Balance
Dec.31.2015

$

$

24,642 $
65,682

1,250

41,094 $
91

13,160

(34,819) $

(13,500)

30,917
65,773

911

s1,574 $ 54,345 $ _________Íq,31Ð $ 97,601

$

89,491

(17,355) $
(17,345)
(17,372)
(13,500)

17,355 $
17,345
23,738
1 3,1 60

95,857
911

$833 833

250

$ ___________91,521_ $

532,570 $
'139,654

1,268,172 $
2,963

(1,188,281) $
(2,700)

(65,573) $ 7r,599 $ 97,601

$ 612,462
1 39,918

$

$

672,225 $ 1,271,136 $ n ,190,981) $ 752,380

16,310 $

655,915

(453,524) $
(458,304)
(73't,793)

457,221 $
458,304
808,252

20,007

732,373

$ 672,225 $ (1,643,621) $ 1,723,776 $ 752,380
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND I-IABILITIES
ALL AGENCY FUNDS

For The Year Ended December 31,2015

Balance
Jan.1,2015 Additions Deductions

Balance
Dec.31.20't5DESCRIPTION

Weed District

ASSETS

Cash
lnvestments
Taxes-Assessments Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Warrants Payable
Vouchers Payable
Custodial Accounts
Deferred Outflows-Taxes

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Clearinq Funds

ASSETS

Cash
Cash with Fiscal Agent
invesiments

Tf1ï^t 
^QCETê

LIABILITIES

Warrants Payable
SalaryA/ouchers Payable
Custodial Accounts

TOTAL LIABILITIES

$

$

$

59,571 $
28,779
14,692

319,209 $
40

145,280

(30e,122) $

(148,431)

69,658
28,819
11,541

$ ___1q9,01?_ $ ____________191,5?9_ $ ________lfgz,5!11 $ ______-11q,018

334 $

88,016
14,692

(154,672) $
(166,717)
(154,481)
(148.431\

154,338 $
166,717
104,V4¿

145,280
vö,4t I
11,541

103,042 $ (624,3011 $ 631,276 $ 110,018

$

ô

$

1,340,568 $
149,733

57,534,197 $
164,920

í3

(56,769,683) $
(149,733)

2,105,082
164,920

9,55454i

1,499,841 $ __________q7,9991_19= $ _____19989t19I $ 2,279,556

463,986 $
456,427
579,429

(39,881 ,001) $
(31,985,351)

(3,499.929)

40,103,625 $
31 ,813,954
4,228,417

686,610
285,429

1,307,916

$ ________l¡99,811_ $ (75,366,282) $ 76,145,996 $ 2,279,556

185
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASH¡NGTON

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
ALL AGENCY FUNDS

For The Year Ended December 31,2015

DESCRIPTION

Cities

ASSETS

Cash
lnvestments
Taxes-Assessments Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Custodial Accounts
Deferred Outfl ows-Taxes

TOTAL L]ABILITIES

State Funds

ASSETS

Cash
Taxes-Assessments Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable
Custodial Accounts
Deferred Outflows-Taxes

TOTAL LIABILITIES

$

Balance
Jan.1.2015 Additions Deductions

Balance
Dec.31.2015

90,3-22121,056 $

321,218

4,721,841 $
435,397

3,893,534

(4,752,575) $
(435,397)

(3,927,196) 287 556

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

442,274 $ 9,050,772 $ 115,168) $ 377,878

121 ,056 $
321,2'18

(4,303,598) $
(3,927,196)

4,272,864
3,893.534

90,322
287,556

442,274 $ (8,230,794) $ 8,166,398 $ 377,878

5e9,058 $
101 708

1,700,766

21,431,556 $
14,119,689

(21,524,674) $ 505,940
( 4,275,235) 946 162

$ s5,s51,245 $ (35,799,909) $ 1,452,102

$
599,058
101 708

1,700,766 $

(21,526,112) 21,432,994
1 4,1 1 9,689

505,940
946J624,275,235\

$ (35,801.348) $ 35,552,683 $ 1,452,102
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHI NGTON

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES iN ASSËTS AND LIABILITIES
ALL AGENCY FUNDS

For The Year Ended December 31,2015

Balance
Jan. 1. 2015 Additions Deductions

Balance
Dec. 31. 2015DESCRIPTION

Expêndible Trust

ASSETS

Cash
lnvestments
Other Receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Vouchers Payable
Reserve Fund Balance

TOTAL LIABILITIES

TOTAL ALL AGENCY FUNDS

ASSETS

Gash
Cash with Fiscal Agency
lnvestments
Taxes-Assessments Receivable
Other Receivables

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Warrants Payable
Salary/ì/ouchers Payable
Custodial Accounts
Deferred Outflows-Taxes
Reserve Fund Balance

TOTAL LIABILITIES

$ ____lll9_ $

$

7,176

$ ____________zJZq_ $

10,499,848 $
149,733

28,953,572
2,788,402

0

$ 5,216 $
1,960

0

3

3
$ (34) $ 5,'185

'1 ,963
0

5$ (34) $ 7,148

$$ (3

(3
31 $

3 1487

(63) $ 34$ ____J_J48-

$ 309,415,807 $
164,920

82,1 59,597
46,562,935

(309,062,296) $
(149,733)

(52,221,343)
(47,038,989)

10,853,359
164,920

58,891,827
2,312,348

0

$

$

42,391,555 $

(82,416,562) $
(43,562,891)

(193,401,072)
(47,038,989)

(31)

83j04p77 $
43,391,494

223,191,036
46,562,935

3

438,303,260 $ (408,472,362) $ 72,222,453

2,565,843 $
456,427

36,573,707
2,788,402

3,254,257
285,029

66,363,671
2,312,348

7 1487 't76

$ 42,391,555 $ 9,546) $ 396,250,445 g 72,222,453
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Kittitas County
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the Year Ended December 31,2015

Federal Agency
(Pass-Through Agency)

Forest Service Schools and Roads

Forest Service, Department Of
Agriculture

National Oceanic And Atmospheric
Administration (noaa), Department
Of Commerce (via NOAA)

National Oceanic And Atmospheric
Administration (noaa), Department
Of Commerce (via NOAA)

National Oceanic And Atmospheric
Administration (noaa), Department
Of Commerce (via NOAA)

Offìce Of Community Planning And
Development, Department Of
Housing And Urban Development
(via CDBG Hopesource)

Office Of Community Planning And
Development, Department Of
Housing And Urban Development
(via Dept of Commerce Hopesource)

Pacific Coast Salmon
Recovery_Pacific Salmon
Treaty Program

Pacific Coast Salmon
Recovery_Pacific Salmon
Treaty Program

Community Development
Block Grants/State's
program and Non-
Entittement Grants in
Hawaii
Community Development
Block Grants/State's
program and Non-
Entitlement Grants in
Hawaii

't 1 .438 PRTSM#13-1 31 5P

11.438 PRTSM#13-1347

Other Award
Number

Total CFDA 11.438:

15-622't0-008

Total CFDA 14.228t

F14-31 103-018

CFDA
Number

From Pass-
Through
Awards

39,065

236,521

21,622

297,208

23,254

50,608

73,862

't4,304

Expenditures

From Direct
Awards

533,763

533,763

6,177

Total

533,763

533,763

39,065

236,521

21,622

297,2O8

23,254

50,608

73,862

14,304

6,177

Passed through
to Subrecipients

21,761

49J08

70,868

Fgderal Program
Gluster

Schools and Roads -
Grants to States

10.665 NA

Total Forest Service Schools and Roads Gluster:

Pacific Coast Salmon 11.438 PRISM#12-1358
Recovery_Pacific Salmon
Treaty Program

Note

7,8

9,4

I

H
6
\o

14.228

14.228 14-65400-008 I

7Violence Against Women Office,
Department Of Justice (via
Department of Justice)

Bureau Of Justice Assistance,
Department Of Justice

Bureau Of Justice Assistance,
Department Of Justice

Violence Against Women
Formula Grants

State Criminal Alien
Assistance Program

Bulletproof Vest
Partnership Program

16.588

16.606 2015-AP-BX-0623

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
Page I of7
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Kittitas Gounty
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the Year Ended December 3'|', 2015

FederalAviationAdministration Airportlmprovement
(faa), Department Of Transportation Program

Highway Planning and Gonstruction Cluster

Federal Agency
(Pass-Throush Asency)

Federal Highway Administration
(fhwa), Department Of
Transportation (via Wa St Dept of
Transportation)
Federal Highway Administration
(fhwa), Department Of
Transportation (via Wa St Dept of
Transportation)

Highway Safety Gluster

National Highway Traffic Safety
Administration (nhtsa), Department
Of Transportation (via Wa Traffic
Safety Commission-HVE)

National Highway Traffic Safety
Administration (nhtsa), Department
Of Transportation (via Wa Traffic
Safety Commission (HVE))

U.s. Election Assistance
Commission (via Secretary of State)

Federal Proqram

Highway Planning and
Construction

Highway Planning and
Construction

State and Community
Highway Safety

State and Community
Highway Safety

Help America Vote Act
Requirements Payments

20.106 NA

20.205 LA-7118

20.205 LA-8708

20.600 NA

20.600 na

Total Highway Safety Cluster:

90.401 G284M4

CFDA
Number

Other Award
Number

From Pass-
Through
Awards

2,742,692

8,389

1,557

9,946

1,824

Expenditures

From Direct
Awards

3,071

Total

3,071

2,742,692

19,871

2,762,562

8,389

1,557

9,946

1,824

Passed through
to Subrecipients Note

4,8,7

4,7

4

B

H
\o
<)

19,871

Total Highway Planning and Gonstruction Cluster: 2,762,562

Office Of The Secretary,
Department Of Health And Human
Services (via Depat of Health &
Human Services Office of the
Secretary)

Medical Reserve Corps
Small Grant Program

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
Page 2 oî 7
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Kittitas County
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the Year Ended December 31,2015

Federal Agency
(Pass-Through Agency)

Office Of The Secretary,
Eederal Proqram

Medical Reserve Corps
Small Grant Program

93.008 MRC 11s-2569C

Other Award
Number

Total CFDA 93.008:

c17114

Total CFDA 93.069:

NA

CFDA
Number

From Pass-
Through
Awards

5,113

5,163

50,522

24,078

74,600

806

Exoenditures

From Direct
Awards Total

Passed through
to Subrecipients Note

5,113 I
Department Of Health And Human
Services (via Dept of Health &
Human Services Office of the
Secretary)

Centers For Disease Control And
Prevention, Department Of Health
And Human Services (via Dept of
Health & Human Services Centers
for Disease Control and Prevention)

Centers For Disease Control And
Prevention, Department Of Health
And Human Services (via Dept of
Health & Human Services Centers
for Disease Control and Prevention)

Substance Abuse And Mental
Health Services Administration,
Department Of Health And Human
Services (via Kittitas County
Communitv Network)

Centers For Dísease Control And
Prevention, Department Of Health
And Human Services (via Dept of
Health & Human Services Centers
for Disease Control and Prevention)

Centers For Disease Control And
Prevention, Department Of Health
And Human Services (via Wa St
Dept of Health)

Public Health Emergency
Preparedness

Public Health Emergency
Preparedness

Substance Abuse and
Mental Health
Servioes-Projects of
Regional and National
Siqnificance

lmmunization Cooperative
Agreements

93.069

93.069 C17114

5,,t63

50,522

24,078

74,600

806

9,0't6

57,398

7

H
ro
H

8,7

4,7

5,6,7,8

93.243

93.268 C17114

lmmunizationCooperative 93.268
Agreements

9,0'16

57,398NA

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
Page 3 of 7

Total CFDA 93.268: 66,414 66,414

5,4,3,8



Kittitas Gounty
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the Year Ended December 31,2015

Federal Agency
(Pass-Throuqh Aqencv)

Substance Abuse And Mental
Health Services Administration,
Department Of Health And Human
Services (via Kittitas County
Community Network Coalition)

Centers For Disease Control And
Prevention, Department Of Health
And Human Services (via Dept of
Health & Human Services Center
for Disease Control and Prevention)

Centers For Disease Control And
Prevention, Department Of Health
And Human Services (via Dept of
Health & Human Serv Centers for
Disease Control and Prevention)

Centers For Medicare And Medicaid
Services, Department Of Health
And Human Services (via Dept of
Health and Human Services
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid
Services)
Centers For Medicare And Medicaid
Services, Department Of Health
And Human Serv¡ces (via Dept of
Health & Human Services Centers
for Medicare & Medicaid Services)

Federal Program
Drug-Free Communities
Support Program Grants

National State Based
Tobacco Control
Programs

Building Capacity of the
Public Health System to
lmprove Population
Health through National,
Non-Profit Organizations-
f¡nanced in part by
Prevention and Public
Health Funds (PPHF)

State Planning and
Establishment Grants for
the Affordable Care Act
(ACA)'s Exchanges

State Planning and
Establishment Grants for
the Affordable Care Act
(ACA)'s Exchanges

na

93.305 NA

93.524 2013-121221

93.525 NA

93.525 NA

CFDA
NumberW

Other Award
Number

Total GFDA 93.525:

2110-80579

From Pass-
Through
Awards

2,672

1,087

5,325

15,975

6,'169

22,143

13,253

Expenditures

From Direct
Awards Total

Passed through
to Subrecipients

B
H
\o
N

2,672

1,087

5,325

15,975

6,'t69

22,143

13,253

Note
4,7

4,7

4,8,7

4,7

Administration For Children And
Families, Department Of Health And
Human Services (via DSHS)

Child Support
Enforcement

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
Page 4 of 7
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Kittitas County
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Forthe Year Ended December 31,2015

Federal Agency
(Pass-Through Agency)

Administration For Children And
Families, Department Of Health And
Human Services (via DSHS)

Federal Program

Expenditures
From Pass-

Other Award Through From Direct
Number Awards Awards

93.563 2110-80577 93,625

CFDA
Number Total

93^615'

Passed through
to Subrecipients Note

Child Support
Enforcement

950

7,8

4

4

4

4,8

Total CFDA 93.563:

NA

106,878

14,996

7,272

118

3,463

21,871

106,878

14,996

7,272

118

3,463

21,871

H
\o(,

Centers For Disease Control And
Prevention, Department Of Health
And Human Services (via Dept of
Health and Human Services
Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention)

Centers For Disease Control And
Prevention, Department Of Health
And Human Services (via Dept of
Health & Human Services Center
for Disease Control and Prevention)

State and Local Public
Health Actions to Prevent
Obesity, Diabetes, Heart
Disease and Stroke
(PPHF)

Preventive Health and
Health Services Block
Grant funded solely with
Prevention and Public
Health Funds (PPHF)

93.757

93.758 NA

93.774 NA

93.778 NA

93.778 1163-35250

Centers For Medicare And Medicaid
Services, Department Of Health
And Human Services (via Dept of
Health and Human Services
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid
Servicesl
Medicaid Gluster

Centers For Medicare And Medicaid
Services, Department Of Health
And Human Services (via Dept of
Health & Human Servicæs Centers
for Medicare and Medicaid Services)

Centers For Medicare And Medicaid
Services, Department Of Health
And Human Services (via Dept of
Health & Human Services Centers
for Medicare and Medicaid Services)

Med icare_Supplementary
Medical lnsurance

Medical Assistance
Program

Medical Assistance
Program

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
Page 5 of 7



Kittitas County
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the Year Ended December 31,2015

Federal Agency
(Pass-Through Agency)

Centers For Medicare And Medicaid
Services, Department Of Health
And Human Services (via Dept of
Health and Human Services
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid
Services)

Substance Abuse And Mental
Health Services Administration,
Department Of Health And Human
Services (via Dept of Health &
Human Services Substance Abuse
& Mental Health Services Admin)

Substance Abuse And Mental
Health Services Administration,
Department Of Health And Human
Services (via Dept of Health &
Human Services Substance Abuse
& Mental Health Services Admin)

Health Resources And Services
Administration, Department Of
Health And Human Services (via
Dept of Health & Human Services
Health Resources & Services
Adminl

Department Of Homeland Security
(via Wa St Recreation Boating
Safety Program)

Department Of Homeland Security
(via St of Wa Military Dept-Emerg
Mgmt)

Federal Proqram
Medical Assistance
Program

Block,Grants for
Prevention and Treatment
of Substance Abuse

Block Grants for
Prevention and Treatment
of Substance Abuse

Maternal and Child Health
Services Block Grant to
the States

Boating Safety Financial
Assistance

Other Award
Number

K763

Total Medicaid Gluster:

1563-43842

CFDA
NumberW

From Pass-
Through
Awards

4,825

30,159

13,121

21,141

34,262

49,143

15,327

Expenditures

From Direct
Awards Total

Passed through
to Subrecipients

21,141

21,141

14,073

Note

93.959

4,825

30,159

13,121

21,141

34,262

49,143

1s,327

F
1.O

È
93.959 '.t163-27314 I

Total CFDA 93.959:

c17114 793.994

97.012 NA 4,8,7

Disaster Grants - Public 97.036 D15-232
Assistance (Presidentially
Declared Disasters)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
Page 6 of 7

14,335 14,335 10,12,8



Kittitas County
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Forthe Year Ended December 31,2015

Federal Agency
(Pass-Through l\gency)

Department Of Homeland Security
(via St of Wa Military Dept (FEMA))

Federal Program
Disaster Grants - Public
Assistance (Presidentially
Declared Disasters)

CFDA
Number

Other Award
Number

From Pass-
Through
Awards

64,318

78,653

8,124

Expenditures

From Direct
Awards Total

Passed through
to Subrecipients NoteM

Department Of Homeland Security
(via WA St Military Dept & US Dept
of Homeland Security)

Department Of Homeland Security
(via Dapartment Military)

Department Of Homeland Security
(via Wa ST Military Dept & US Dept
of Homeland Security)

Department Of Homeland Security
(via Wa St Military Dept and US
Dept of Homeland Security)

Emergency Management
Performance Grants

Homeland Security Grant
Program

Homeland Security Grant
Program

97.036 D11-O12

97.042

Total CFDA 97.036:

E15-092

97.067 813-149

97.067 E14-150

97.067 E15-106

Total CFDA 97.067:

Total Federal Awards Expended:

135,425 135,425

32,176 32,176

48,487 48,487

49,773 49,773

130,436 130,436

3,948,711 549,5/t5 4,498,254

64,318

78,653

8,124 8

Pre-Disaster Mitigation 97.047 815-243

H
ro
ur

8,7

8,7

8,7Department Of Homeland Security
(via Wa St Military Dept & US Dept
of Homeland Security)

Homeland Security Grant
Program

107,032

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
PageT of7



KITTITAS COUNTY

Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended December 31,2015

Note 1 - Basis of Accountinq
This schedule is prepared on the same basis of accounting as the county's financial
statements. The county uses the modified accrual system of accounting.

Note2-ProoramCosts
The amounts shown as current year expenditures represent only the federal grant portion of
the program costs. Entire program costs, including the county's portion, are more than
shown. Such expenditures are recognized following, as applicable, either the cost principles
in OMB Circular A-87, Cost Principles for State, Local, and lndian Tribal Governments, or
the cost principles contained in Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for FederalAwards,
wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.

Note 3 - Noncash Awards - Vaccinations
The amount of $57,398 reported on the schedule is the value of vaccine received by the
county during current year and priced as prescribed by Washington State Department of
Health.

Note 4 - Not Available lN/A)
The county was unable to obtain other identification number

Note 5 - Vaccine for Children's Proqrams
Vaccine supplied by Federal Government for vaccine for children program

Note 6 - Vaccine for 317 Proqrams
Vaccine supplied by Federal Government for vaccine for 317 programs

Note 7 - lndirect Cost Rate
County: The amount expended includes an indirect cost recovery using an approved
indirect cost rate of 11.25 percent.

Public Health: The amount expended includes an indirect cost recovery using an approved
indirect cost rate of 29.00 percent

The county has not elected to use the 1O-percent de minimis indirect cost rate allowed

Note I - Project has been completed or expired
Project has been completed or expired

Note 9 - ln-Lieu of Taxes/Unrestricted Funds
ln-lieu of taxes, unrestricted funds used for general operations of County Road Fund

Note l0 -Grant Project Shared
This grant is shared between county funds

Notes to Schedule 16

Page I of2
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KITTITAS COUNTY

Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Note 1 1 -Proiectla¡ryovet
Large project carryover: Project pending environmental review and permits.

Note'12-Fema DisasterAssl
Disaster assistance is usually classified by FEMA as either a "small" or "large" project. Some
grantees might experience a long delay from the time they íncur costs to recover from a
disaster and the date they actually are approved to receive federal disaster relief funding for
projects. As with other federal awards, grantees should report the disaster-related costs in the
year they are incurred.

Notes to Schedule 16
Page2 of?
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K¡ttitas County

SCHEDULE OF SIATE FINANCUIL ASSISTANCE (unaudited)

For Fiscal Year ended December 31, 2015

Child Support Enforcement{lerk

Jwenile Consolidated

Juvenile Consolidated

Substance Abuse

Substance Abuse

Developmental Disabilities

Developmental Disabilities

Child Support Enforcement-Prosecutor

2110-80s79

L363-79435

156343092

Ls6343842

1163-27314

1463-15598

1s6344899

2tto-80577

2,33L

32,670

22,579

75,772

94,90I

325,33L

3s7A24

44,770

955,717Sub-tortal:
H
\o
@

JUV/BECCA

JUV/BECCA

I4415024

IAA16079

Sub-total:

t4,610

5,444

20,053

Horticulture Pest Disease K1788

Sub-total:

29,652

29,652

Victim \Âfi tness Ass¡sta nce

Community Capital Facilities Teanaway
Roads

Victim Witness Assistance

16,996

4,469,r70

16,986

Sub-total: 4,503,t42

s15-31102517

t+93222-006

s14-31102s17

Report based on unaudited annual report submissions as of 6/U/2016
- Pagelof3



Kfüitas County

SCHEDULE OF STATE FINANCIAT ASSISTANCE (unaudited)

For Fiscal Year ended December 31, 2015

Bowers F¡eld Master Plan Up-date

Transp. Planning-QUADCO/RTPO Lead
Agency

ELL-o1-15

GCB1769

Sub-total:

t7t
139,505

t,39þ76

EIEEIÐIITE

@rc
GIEIiTTîI?

E911 KITTCOM

E911 KITTCOM

FEMA Ringer Loop Road

FEMA #43 Naneum Cyn

E15-028

E16-020

1963-DR-WA (2011 Ls)

4IBB-DR-WA (2014)

Sub-total:

169,319

t07,387

to,76l

2,389

28Ð8s6P
\o
tO

Community Litter Clean Up Program 2RCLCP-1517-KiCoSW-000 16,354

Community Litter Clean Up Program

Coordinated Prevention

Coordinated Prevention

Shoreline Master Project

Coordinated Prevention Grant

Coordinated Prevention Grant

Well Delegation Program

Well Delegation Program

Air Quality Grant

c1400187

2RCPG-15 17-KiCoSW-000

GI400t24

G1200054

G1400139

WQRCPG-1517-KTCPHD-

00089

c0900153

cl500167

c1500083

Sub-total:

3,265

54,666

3L,972

9,795

53,632

8,924

4,525

6,375

25,Ø4

215,053

Drug Recognition Expeft

Drug Recognition Expert

N/A

N/A

L84

351

534

Report based on unaudited annual report subm¡ssions as of 6/122016
Page 2 of 3
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Kittitas County

SCHEDUTE OF SIATE FINANCUIL ASSISTANCE (unaudited)

For Fiscal Year ended December 31, 2015

Rural Arterial Program No 6 Road

Rural Arterial Program No 6 Road Bridge
#7905t
Rural Arterial Program Westside Rd

1913-01

1915-01

1915-02

54,L39

61

t23

541323Sub-total:

EE@üTtr
Effiñffi Effi

GEr¡fiili

County Aterial Preservation Program CAPP 492,229

Sub-total: 492,229

l\)oo
Registered So< Offender Address
Verification

Registered Sex Offender Address
Verification

RSO 1s-16

RSO 14-15 33,620

34,500

681120Sub-total:

Youth Tabacco Prevention

Immunizations Non Cash

NA

NA

5ub-total:

4,'LL

22,069

26,580

Access to Baby and Child Dentistry
Program

1166-33934 4,825

418.25Sr¡b-total:

RepoÉ based on unaudited annual report subm¡ssions as of 6/122016
Page 3 of 3
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL ASSETS . BY SOURCE
ForYear Ended December 3'1,2015

GENERAL FIXED ASSETS: General Government

Land
Gravel Roads
Easements & Right of Ways
Water Rights
lntangible Assets
Buildings
Building lmprovements
Other lmprovements
Equipment
Construction in Progress
lnfastructure

TOTAL GENERAL FIXED ASSETS

INVESTMENT IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS FROM:

General Fund Revenue
Special Revenue Fund Revenue
Other Sources
Private Contributions

$

$

$

3,990,171 .'t 0

3,995,364.92
5,278,025.16
2,496,651.48
1,719,904.37

21,188,994.35
14,696,268.16
2,283,361.89
4,783,537.04

789,144.00
155,441,109.62

216,662,532.09

43,824,195.63
170,778,4Q0.71

1,673,341.32
386 594.43

216,662,532.09TOTAL INVESTMENT IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS $

20r 2015-800 by source.xlsx



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON
SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL ASSETS

For Year Ended December 31, 201 5

FUNDS LAND BUILDINGS MENTS

BUILDING
IMPROVE.

OTHER
IMPROVE-

MENTS
INFRA

STRUCTURE
INTANGIBLE

ASSET

4J67,O94

33,817

15,645

4.216.556

39,704

4.256.259

coNsT. rN

PROGRESS EQUIPMENT

General Fund

Airport

Parks

Road

3/10's

Misdemeant Probation

Public Health

Noxious Weed

ER&R

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL
CAPITAL ASSETS

Community Deve¡opment Services

Solid Waste

3,678,044

279,580

32,547

20,178,450

980,1 80

30,364

10,315,644

4,380,624

669, I 84

1,614,178

4,119,016

789,144 52,779

258,004

38,931

185,146

129,661

8,328,681

164,714,500

78,891

868,035 13,112,218 164.714.500

119,602

1,653,633

868,035 14,885.453 164,714,500

No
t\)

97,707 674,312 262,435 221,046

4,087,878 21,863,306 14.958.703 2,504,407

280,439 1,382,534 6,945 4,538,949

TOTAL COUNTY CAPITAL ASSETS 4,J6A,317 23,245,840 14,965,648 2,043,357

201 5-800SGFA.xlsx



KITTITAS COUNry, WASHINGTON

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN CAPITALIZED ASSETS
By Fund

FOR YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2015

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

GENERAL FUND

Assessor
Assessor lntangible Asset
Auditor
Auditor lntangible Asset
Clerk
Clerk lntangible Asset
Commissioners
Commissioners lntangible Asset
Water Rights lntangible Asset
Community Development Serv¡ces
Commun¡ty Development Services lntangible Asset
I nformation Technology
lnformation Technology lntangible Asset
Coop Extension
Facilities Maintenance
Facilit¡es Maintenance Land
Facilities Ma¡ntenance Buildings/lmprovements
Facilities Maintenance lmprovements
Facilities Maintenance Construction in Progress
Fire Marshal
Fire Marshal lntangible Asset
Judge
Judge lntangible Asset
Juvenile
Juvenile lntangible Asset
Law Library
Lower District Court
Lower District Court lntangible Asset
Prosecutor
Prosecutor lntangible Asset
Sheriff
Sheriff lntangible Asset
Sheriff Buildings/lmprovements
Sheriff Construct¡on ¡n Progress
Treasurer
Treasurer lntangible Asset
Upper D¡strict Court
Upper D¡strict Court lntangible Asset
Upper District Court Land

$

BALANCE
JAN. 1.201s ADDITIONS

1,441,027

49,923
10,022

29,8't2

228,122
23,860
80,919

141,92s $

I 84,559

40't,541

$

DELETIONS ADJUSTMENTS

$

(11,270\

BALANCE
pEc.31.2015

141,925

1 84,559
401,541

23,322
41,848
5,961

2,496,651
70,745

120,902
419,230
601,442

5,790
373,024

1,503,159
19,082,694

415,310

94,307

26,719
32,994

51,242

30,'t24
13,457

2,341,s59
38,352
80,9't9

14,865
259,536

18,433

143,559

$

N)o
(¡)

23,322
53,1't8

5,961

1,055,624
70,745

120,902
369,307
s91,420

5,790
373,024

1,503,159
19,052,882

415,310

94,307

26,719
32,994

51,242

30,124
13,457

2,113,437
14,492

14,865
254,536

18,433

143,559

5,000

2015-800 by dept category.xlsx



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN CAPITALIZED ASSETS
By Fund

FOR YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2015

BALANCE
JAN. 1.2015

1,528,788
ADDITIONS

8,370
DELETIONS ADJUSTMENTS

(11,270) $

$

(613)

(5,288)
(1,703,264)
(2,659,986)

180,283

(4,369,1s1) $ 180,283 $

BALANCE
DEC.31.2015

1,537,158

298,370

5,395
2,031,325

9,793,503
253,874

42,953,794

279,580
5,360,804
1,614,178

52,779

33,817
164,714,500

789,144
38,931

15,645
185,146

19,085

154,730
'129,661

258,004

32,547
30.364

173.708.914

216.662.704

Upper District Court Building/lmprovements
Upper District Court Construction ¡n Progress
Human Resources
Human Resources lntangible Asset
County Fair
County Fair lntangible Asset
County Fair Land

County Fair Buildings/lmprovements
County Fair lmprovements
County Fair Construction in Progress

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $

298,370

't,737,565

9,520,340
244,873

52,779
39,1 05

154,571,602
3,173,442

38,931

15,645
174,619

10,000

'100,424

'120,789

258,004

32,547
30.364

165,854,282 $

5,395
293,760

273,163
9,001

1 1,665,878
275,688

10,527

9,085

s¿,soo
8,872

12,043,499 $

$

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Airport
A¡rport Land
Airport Buildings/lmprovements
Airport lmprovements
Airport Construction in Progress
Airport lntangible Assets
Road
Road lntangible Asset
Road lnfastructure
Road Construction in Progress
Misdemeânt Probãtion

Misdemeant Probation lntangible Asset
Public Health
Public Health lntangible Asset
REET Tech lntangible Asset
Trial Court lmprovements lntangible Asset
Auditor Historical Document lntangible Asset
Noxious Weed
Noxious Weed lntangible
3/lOth Criminal Justice Tax
Parks
Parks Land
Parks Buildings/lmprovements

TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS $

40,506,692 $ 2,458,375 $

$
279,580

5,360,804
1,595,034

613

19,144

$ $$

No
È

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS CAPITAL ASSETS $ 206,360,975 $ 14,501,874 $ (4,380,421) $ 180,283 $

2015-800 by dept category.xlsx
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Kittitas County
lntroduction to Statistical Section

This part of Kittitas County's comprehensive annualfinancial report presents detailed information as a
context for understanding this year's financial statements, note disclosures, and supplementary
information. This information is unaudited.

Contents Page

FinancialTrends 205

These tables contain trend information that may assist the reader in assessing the County's current
financial performance by placing it in historical perspective.

Revenue Capacity 209

These tables contain information that may assist the reader in assessing the viability of the County's
two most significant "own-source" revenue sources, property taxes and sales taxes.

Debt Capacity 214

These tables present information that may assist the reader in analyzing the affordability of the
County's current levels of outstanding debt and the County's ability to issue additional debt in the
future. The County has not had any general obligation bonds outstanding for the last ten fiscal
years.

Demographic and Economic lnformation 215

These tables present demographic and economic information intended (1) to assist users in
understanding the social economic environment within which the County operates and (2) to provide
information that facilitates comparisons of financial statement information over time and among
counties.

Operating Information 217

These tables contain service and infrastructure indicators that can inform one's understanding how
the information in the County's financial statements relates to the services the County provides and
the activities it performs. The County will be expanding the disclosure of operating information in
future years.

205

Introduction to Statistical Section.xlsx



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Net Assets by Component

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011* 2012 2o't3' 2014 20142

22,493,815 23,785,894 71,974,377 70,270,795 60,353,996 63,343,030 72,096,838 74,785,338 77,051,529 85,483,19.1

349,422 354,849 411,247
- 22,863,901

389,989 1,125,550
- 10,823,655

N)o
o\

Governmental Act¡vities
lnvested ¡n capital assets, net of related debt

Restricted for:
Special Revenue
Debt serv¡ce
Capital projects
Other
Non-Spendable
Restricted
Commiited
Assigned
Unassigned
Unrestricted

Total Governmental Activities Net Assets

Business Type activities
lnvested in capital assets, net of related debt

Restricted
Unrestricted
Unassigned

Tota¡ Business-Type Act¡vities Net Assets

nla nta
nla nla
nla nla
nla nla
nla nla

27,249,781 32,929,165

50,093,018 57,069,908 109,870,154 106,045,541 107,123,282 109,382,944 113,229,483 116,011,873 117,599,247 120.120.894

2,414,426 2,403,358
462,625

2,983,631
nla

567,1 98
nla
nla
nla
nla
nla

36,91 7,332

2,950,U7
567,1 98

2,407,028
nle

nla
nla
nla
nla
nla

35,384,757

4,424,438

2,715,641

nla
nla
nla
nla
nla

11,956,180

4,197,503
648,548

1,7't5,686

32,274
8,409,282

26,714,333
696,076

1 0,1 87,949

4,073,900
505,413

54,046
8,637,081
2,347,443

20,043,347
1 0,050,728

3,906,034
890,418

260,527
9,241,694
2,664,176

18,666,429
10,393,709

3,883,608
633,234

30,544
12,684,817
2,705,549

19,763,977
5,362,831

4,013,093
998,714

81,746
24,507,104

2,790,479
6,655,284

603,090

3,990,595
622,033

2,891,128
nla 177 731

Primary Government

lnvested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted
unrestricted
Non-Spendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total Primary Government Net Assets

24,908,241
349,422

30,140,909
nla
nla
nla
nla

26,189,252
817,474

35,912,796
nla
nla
nla
nla

74,925,O24
1,545,643

39,324,360
nla
nla
nla
nla
nla

74,695,233
389,989

38,1 00,398
nla
nla
nla
nla
nla

64,551,499
12,597,753
13,671,866

nla
nla
nla
nla
nla

32,274
8,914,695

26,714,333
696,076

54,046
9,527,499
2,347,443

20,043,347

260,527
9,874,928
2,664,176

'18,666,429

30,544
13,683,531
2,705,549

19,763,977

81,746
25,129,137

2,790,479
6,655,284

67,416,930 76,002,872 78,668,946 81,064,622 89,473,785

562 917

Note: Kittitas County started reporting under GASB 34 requirements in 2003
. Due to GASB 54 the reporting of Fund Balance Classif¡cation changed

1 ln, 2013, Community Development Services was moved from the General Fund into its own Enterprise (Business Type) Fund
2 !n,2015, the County implemented GASB 68, Pension reporting

Schedule 01 Net Assets by Component.xls



2006 2007

Kittitas Gounty, Wash ington
Changes ln Net Assets
Last Ten Fiscal Years

2008 2009 2010 2012 2013 1 2014 2015
Expenses
Governmental activities:

Judicial
General Government
Public Safety
Physical Environment
Transportation
Economic Environment
Mental & Physical Health
Culture & Recreation
lnterest on long-term debt

Total governmental activities expenses

2,169,034
5,892,835
6,946,030

281,247
1 0,496,268

1,037,891
2,444,566
1,901,704

2,254,480
5,674,627
8,002,395

298,935
7,478,554
1,285,506
2,758,181
1,632,021

2,O18,756
7,166,678
8,556,265

337,835
6,040,349
1,334,167
3,036,772
1,590,420

2,709,469
7,078,536
8,939,260

383, 1 68
9,912,608
1,426,630
2,368,058
1,512,11e

2,693,876
7,472,895
7,784,756

389,247
7,122,699
1,204,789
2,329,857
1,599,225

2011

2,782,936
7,74'l,329
9,299,240

512,787
7,784,299
1,161,805
2,301,800
1,7 48,179

3,101,412
7,050,404
9,651,756

529,751
8,859,963
1,607,835
2,357,544
1,773,897

2,714,872
7,788,544
9,364,079

506,401
9,194,874

992,246
2,396,732
1,968,976

2,780,081
9,294,818

10,412,970
741,028

9,215,814
648,897

2,391 ,916
1,920,730

2,872,O52
8,330,564

10,424,863
603,505

9,281,243
901,723

2,730,715
2,150,742

Business-type activities:
Garbage & Solid Waste
Community Development Services

Total business-type activities expenses
Total primary governmental expenses

Program Revenues
Governmental activities:

3 Charges for services:
{ Judicial

General Government
Public Safety
Physical Environment
Transportation
Economic Environment
Mental & Physical Health
Culture & Recreation
lnterest on long{erm debt

Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions

Total governmental activities program revenues
Business{ype activities:

Charges for services:
Garbage & Solid Waste
Community Development Services

Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions

Total business-type activities program revenues
Total primary government program revenues

892 747 195 111 31 301 162 299 918

2,755,837 2,952,445 3,256,544 2,676,579 2,800,597 3,020,770 2,877,581 3,239,146 3,336,810 3,247,727
- 1,276,174 1,467,169 1,398,657

2,755,837 2,952,445 3,256,544 2,676,579 2,800,597 3,020,770 2,877,581 4,515,320 4,803,979 4,646,384

1,820,429
1,987,361
1,024,213

84,599
187,286

2,699,689
897.591

1,822,507
2,721,455
1,472,747

6,1 36
217,439
81 3,1 99
178,377
155,754

1,704,863
3,133,120
1 ,918,780

196,317
148,918
791,400
183,888
203,877

1,956,592
2,375,979
1,O49,701

98, I 97
199,576

3,017,496
265,286
145,424

7,902,687
1,075,746

2,203,744
1,808,247
1,121,042

13,31 5

146,990
2,148,437

346,301
'155,994

6,205,663
221,471

2,183,925
1,797,420
1,364,870

7,219
1 95,684

1,487 ,841
177,s41
144,929

7,101,502
194,577

2,069,622
2,101 ,005
1.521.475

151,253
300,203

1,434,032
166,379
175,311

1,976,533
2,759,691
1,443,417

146,297
178,235

1,587,180
144,731
188,316

1,777 ,559
2,932,851

931,666
176,178
205,128
794,399
1 50,393
189,272

6,017,473
367,246

3,336,603
1,321,390

1,864,903
2,803,523
2,367,040

I 86,682
229,337
670,404
152,084
232J47

4,638,879
123.482

3,507,622
'l,265,187

204,991

7,260,973 11,448,725

16,167,132 18,086,684 14,371,204 14,655,508 11,175,739 11,956,294 16,410,710 13,542,165 13,268,481 19,729,888

2,957,846 3,372,077 3,092,840 3,726,075 2,853,756 3,214,303 3,119,688

3,669,378
1tt 7^7

4,037,014 7,986,310

3,720,912
1,424,547

837
830

Net (expense) / Revenue
Governmental activities
Business-type âctivit¡es

Total primary government net expense

(15,123,337) (11,504,762) (15,8s3,234)

756 303 11

170,597 I

(1e,785,e05) (1e,502,384) (21,801,s40)
- 53,159 193,533

(18,872,152) (21,6se,e82) (24,438,e36) (17,865,436)
242j07 153.510 (31,169) 499.074

21 761 17 044 1

075
583

840

$ (15,123,337) $ (11,504,762) $ (15,853,234) $ (1s,785,eos) (1s,44e,22s) (21,608,407) (r8,630,045) (21,546,472) (24,470,105) (17,366,362)

Schedule 02 Statist¡cal Changes ln Net Assets.xlsx



Kittitas Gounty, Washington
Changes ln NetAssets
Last Ten Fiscal Years

2008 2009 2010 2014

General Revenue and other changes in Net
Assets
Governmental activities:

Taxes
Property taxes
Sales taxes
Other taxes

Unrestricted grants and contributions
lnvestment earnings
Gain on Disposition of capital assets
ïransfers

Total governmental activities
Business-type activities:

lnvestment earnings
Transfers

Total business-type activ¡ties
Total primary government

2006

7,429,517
5,187,720
2,931,434

1,609,405
33,608

2,068,347
317,399

2007

7,982,493
5,748,O87
2,644,877

93,431
'1,956,040

56,721

6,976,888
544,060

9,236,1 8t
5,925,867
2,669,531
1,948,248
1,293,203

63,546

5,283,342
e4.468',1

10,226,923
5,668,214
2,980,409
1,904,157

562,900
125,088

1,681,786
1.011.726

10,347,920
5,878,636
4,946,562

274,255
277,184

23,264

2,245,439
59,221

11,323,742
6,308,685
4,991,817

40,260
115,572
112,450

12,115,316
6,78s,011
4,925,174

780,543
947,859
22,944

13,198,114
6,844,132
4,367,118

845,070
837,664
85,554

2011

10,053,920
6,303,059
5,805,872

716,861
278,061
43,956

1,399,787
200,662

2012 2013 1 2015

13,416,172
7,702,930
4,482,628

992,530
943,671
141,860

00
27 791

115,390 124,427 139,237 (37,769) 6,063 7,129 12,515 4,8s6 3,218 4,783
903,258 100,000

115,390 124,427 139,237 (37 ,769) 6,063 7,129 12,515 908j14 103,218 4,783

Changes in Net Assets
Governmental activities

! Business{ype activities
õ totat primary government

1,638,716 9,814,355
72.048 503.857

2.385.746 7 .520.948 5.258.874 2.693.512 2.304.660 1.600.449 4.274.997 4.035.230 1.710.764 10.318.212

4,020,375
2s4.622

2,973,605
1.061,625

Note: Kittitas County started reporting under GSAB 34 requirements in 2003

' ln, 2013, Community Development Serv¡ces was moved from the General Fund into its own Enterprise (Business Type) Fund

21 729174721121
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K|TT|TAS COUNTY, WASHTNGTON

GENERAL GOVERNMENT TAX REVENUES BY SOURGE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

No
\o

YEAR

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013 1

2014

2015

Percent of Change

2005 to 2014

7,493,412

7,982,493

8,987,926

9,344,773

9,859,895

10,974,316

11,358,260

12,115,316

13,234,740

13,521 ,830

94.92Yo

GENERAL
PROPERTY

TAX
RETAIL
SALES

5,187,720

5,748,087

5,925,867

5,668,214

5,878,636

6,303,059

6,308,685

6,785,011

6,844,132

7,702,930

71.54%

OTHER

TAX

2,036,610

2,644,877

1,495,794

1,352,996

1,356,925

2,563,466

1,570,647

4,925,174

1,076,055

1 ,190,450

-48.05%

TOTAL

14,717,742

16,375,457

16,409,587

16,365,983

17,095,456

19,840,841

19,237,592

23,825,501

21,154,927

22,415,210

66.20%

ln 2013, there were account code changes prescribed by the State Auditor resulting in an increase in other taxes

Schedule 06 Tax Revenues General Gov.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

REAL PROPERTY PERSONAL PROPERTY TOTI\L
ASSESSMENT

FISCAL

YEAR

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

lr 2011o zoe
2013

2014

ASSESSED

VALUE

3J40J61,254
3,656,755,617

4,525,793,697

5,695,294,975

6,006,299,870

6,003,550,192

5,955,436,573

5,184,617,978

4,933,245,803

5,033,569,710

"ESTIMATED

ACTUAL

VALUE

4,000,208,070

5,023,015,957

6,066,747,583

6,630,133,731

6,564,262,153

6,003,550,192

5,985,363,390

5,210,671,335

5,451,100,335

5,519,265,033

ASSESSED

VALUE

1 13,003,648

122,491,970

120,946,415

129,051,112

142,584,106

138,470,111

398,476,498

367,745,661

330,353,201

333,966,837

*ESTIMATED

ACTUAL

VALUE

1 16,498,606

127,595,9Q2

124,687,026

134,428,242

145,197,664

140,151,934

415,079,685

383,068,397

343,045,899

366,191,707

ASSESSED

VALUE

3,213,164,902

3,779,247,587

4,646,740,112

5,824,335,987

6,148,883,976

6,142,020,303

6,353,913,071

5,552,363,639

5,263,599,004

5,367,536,547

*"ESTIMATED

ACTUAL
VALUE

4,116,706,676

5,150,611,759

6,191,434,609

6,764,561,973

6,709,459,817

6,143,702j26
6,400,443,075

5,593,739,732

5,794,146,234
5,885,456,740

""RATIO OF TOTAI.

ESTIMATED

ACTUAL VALUE

78.05%

73.37%

75.05%

86.10%

91.640/o

99.97%

99.27%

99.260/o

90.84%

91.20%

* lndividual Real and Personal Ratio amounts were provided by State of Washington, Department of Revenue, Research and Statistics.
** The Ratio applied is an overall percentage rate.

Source: Kittitas County Assessor

Schedule 07 Assessed & Est¡mated Actual Value of Taxable Property.xls.xlsx



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

PROPERTY TAX RATES
(PER $1000 oF ASSESSED VALUE)

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(UNAUDtTED)

ASSESSMENT
YEAR

STATE
OF

WASHINGTON
KITTITAS
COUNTY

1.192675

1.097245

1.002890

0.892025

1 .031313

1.049420

1.040321

1.155171

1.241223

1.425122

ROAD
DISTRICT

1 .41 6916

1.253564

1.225605

1.102931

0.8504s9

0.726993

0.895963

1.118627

1.226361

0.944736

*CITIES

AND
TOWNS

2.477125

2.556000

2.172944

1.741646

1.867457

1.092294

1.985160

2.996969

2.301974

2.312788

*SCHOOL

DISTRICTS

*FIRE

DISTRICTS

*HOSPITAL

DISTRICTS

0.436525

0.368000

0.336896

0.315973

0.226651

0.363483

0.360471

0.388063

0.409690

0.988105

CEMETERY
DISTRICT

*WATER

DISTRICTS
SEWER

DISTRICT

**TOTAL

12.609791

11.813994

10.415165

8.993162

8.910672

8.747273

9.950905

12.055124

11.978207

12.567996

N
H
H

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009***

201 0****

2011

2012

2013

2014

2.951747

2.725828

2.382814

2.O18444

2.049845

2.064551

2.222759

2.337409

2.484058

2.355088

3.069108

2.842000

2.079221

1.849461

1.829062

2.355377

2.356978

2.827749

3.022925

3.159609

1.002948

0.910000

1 .1 52369

1.011480

0.996065

1.034421

1.027996

1.165830

1.223797

1.316412

0.062747

0.061357

o.062426

o.061202

0.059820

0.060734

0.061257

0.065306

0.068179

0.066136

0.000000

0.000000

0.000000

0.000000

0.000000

0.000000

0.000000

0.000000

0.000000

0.000000

0.000000

0.000000

0.000000

0.000000

0.000000

0.000000

0.000000

0.000000

0.000000

0.000000

*Average rate calculation: total amount of all taxes collected locally for Districts that levied divided by total assessed value of Districts that levied.

"* An actual total levy would include State, County, Road or City, School and may, or may not, include Fire, Hospital, Cemetery, Water or Sewer.

*** 
$1 ,000,000 levy shift from Road County General 2009 for 2010 Tax

***"$635,000 levy shift from Road to County General 2010 for 2011 Tax

Schedule 08 Property Tax Rates.xlsx



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS
Current Year and Nine Years Ago

Puget Sound Energy/Electric
Vantage Wind Engery LLC
Sagebrush Power Partners
New Suncadia LLC
Puget Sound Energy/Gas
BNSF Railroad Co
Campus Crest at Ellensburg LLC
CNL lncome Snoqualmie
Ellensburg Telephone Co lnc
Auvil Fruit Co lnc
Fred Meyer Stores, lnc
Twin City Foods
Timothy Park
Fairuay lnvestments

TOTAL

Electrical Utility
Wind Farm
Wind Farm
Destination Resort
Gas Utility
Railroad
Multi-residentail Housing
Ski Resort
Telephone Company
Orchard
Retail Food
Food Processing
Multi-Residential Housinç
Multi-Residential Housinç

256,512,283
109,51 1 ,373

64,912,011
45,014,430
42,895,980
40,481,110
19,145,440
16,270,510
16,195,520
15,314,760

4.4362%
1.8939%
1.1226%
0.7785%
0.7419o/o

0.7001%
Q.3311o/o

0.2814o/o

0.2801%
0.26490/o

33,817,293

40,689,820
8,285,257

19,347,868

17,964,070
13,572,920
10,449,110
9,171 ,760
9,817,280
8,559,200

1.014%
0.000%
0.000%
1.221%
0.249o/o

0.580%
0.000%
0.000%
0.539%
0.407%
0.313%
0.275%
0.295%
0.257%

1

2
3
4
Ê,

6
7

8
I

1o

2

1

10

3

N)
H
N

4
5
6
I
7
Õ

$ 626,253,417 10.8305% $ 171,674,578 5.150%

Source: Kittitas County Assessor TerraScan Report dated 02-23-2015
Assessed Value lncludes Utilities

2014 Assessment for 2015 Tax

RANK

PERCENT OF
TOTAL

ASSESSED
VALUE

5.782.294.144

ASSESSED
VALUE

TYPE OF BUSINESSTAXPAYER

2005 Assessment for 2006 Tax

RANK

PËRCENT OF
TOTAL

ASSESSED
VALUE

3.333.464.639

ASSESSED
VALUE

Schedule 09 Principal Taxpayers.xls



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHI NGTON

PROPERTY TAXES LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

N
H(,

FISCAL
YEAR

TOTAL
TAX LEVY

2006 $ 7,357,093.19

2007 $ 7,982,948.79

2008 $ 9,245,273.05

2009 $ 9,930,010.92

2010 g 10,471,611.92

2011 $ 10,053,848.13

2012 $ 11,319,308.69

2013 $ 12,115,033.78

2014 $ 12,394,751.86

2015 $ 12,663,180.71

Source: Kittitas County Treasurer
December 31,2015

CURRENT TAX
COLLECTION

$ 7,154,639.11

$ 7,770,202.90

$ 8,834,411.65

$ 9,059,005.50

$ 9,412,149.59

$ 9,441,825.62

$ 10,766,936.03

$ 11,635,653.81

$ 1'1,935,852.23

$'12,390,906.19

TOTAL
TAX

COLLECTION

$ 7,429,450.12

$ 7,950,735.67

$ 8,987,658.22

$ 9,342,374.69

$ 9,855,810.29

$ 10,974,137.25

$ 11,353,826.52

$ 12,241,760.84

$ 12,541,959.26

$ 12,747,874.49

OUTSTANDING
DELINQUENT

TAXES

% OF TOTAL o/o OF DEL.
TAXCOLLECT OUTSTTAX
TOTAXLEVY TOTAXLEVY

PERCENT
OF LEVY

COLLECTED

DELINQUENT
TAX

COLLECTION

$ 274,811.01

$ 180,532.77

$ 153,246.57

$ 283,369.19

$ 443,660.70

$ 1,532,311.63

$ 586,890.49

$ 606,107.03

$ 606,107.03

$ 356,968.30

97.25%

97.33%

95.56%

91.23%

89.88%

93.91%

95j2%

96.04%

96.30%

97.85%

$ 318,675.89

$ 342,474.52

$ 589,398.21

g 1,471,547.98

$ 1,959,567.43

$ 1,039,201.66

$ 1,004,760.48

$ 878,033.42

$ azt,002.02

$ 715,144.93

100.98%

99.60%

97.21o/o

94.08%

94.12%

109.1s%

100.30%

101.05%

101.19o/o

100.67%

433%

4.29o/o

6.38%

14.82%

18.71o/o

10.34%

8.88%

7.25%

6.62%

5.65%

Schedule 10 Property Tax Levies and Collect¡ons.xlsx



KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

LIMITATION OF INDEBTEDNESS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Total Property Value

2-5o/o GeneÊl Purpose limit allocation between:

Up to 1.5 debt without a vote

Less: Outstand¡ng Debt

Less: Excess of Deþtwith a vote

Add: Ava¡lable Assets

Equals: Remaining Dèbt capacity without a vote

Up to 2.5% Debt w¡th a vote

Less: Outstanding Debt

Add: Ava¡lable Assets

Équals: rema¡n¡ng Debt Capacity w¡th a vote

2006

3,333,464,639

83,336,61 6

50,001,970

(6,360,576)

2007

3,936,776,085

98,419,402

59,051,641

(5,s34,547)

2008

4,964,949,052

124,123,726

74,474,236

(5,308,1 17)

2009

6,128,464,393

't53,211,610

91,926,966

(5,2ô6,0e7)

2010 2011 2012 2013

6,41 1,7 83,255 6,437,1 1 6,1 47 6,67 0,622,91 4 5,890,213,462

160,294,581 160,927,904 166,765,573 147,255,337

96,176,749 96,556,742 100,059,344 A8353,202

(15,686,021) ('15,37't,s47) (13,450,183) (13,216,345)

2014 2015

5,629,046,903 5,782.294.144

140,726,173 144,557,354

u,435,704 86.734.412

(12,783,012) (22,212,362)

349,422

43,990,81 6

83,336,616

355,152

53,472,246

98,419,402

411,246

69,577,365

124,123,726

386,989

87,047,868

'153,211,610

339,459

80,830,1 87

I 60,294,581

452,349

81,637,544

'160,927,904

429,372

87,038,533

166,765,573

322,484

75,459,741

147,25s,337

317,018

71,969,710

140,726,173

333,222

64,855,272

144,557,354

N
H
'È

83,33ô,616 98,4'19,402 '124,123,726 153,211,610 160,294,581 160,927,904 166,765,573 147,255,337 140,726,'173 144,557,354

Schedule 17 Limitation of lndebtness.xls



Kittitas County, Washington

Demographic and Economic Statistics
Last Ten Calendar Years

Calendar
Year Population

37,400
39,300

39,400
39,900

40,500

41,300
41,500
41,900
42,100
42,670

Sources: Wash¡ngton State Employment Secur¡ty Department
Washington State Department of Public Schools

Bureau of Economic Analys¡s

Office of Financial Management

Total
Personal

lncome
(thousands

of dollars)

t,011,643
1,100,675
1,258,269
t,27o,g3t
r,313,666
1,375,042
1,494,764
r,577,653
1,605,659

N/A

Per

Capita

Personal

lncome
School

Enrollment

4,856

5,038

5,378
5,O22

4,938
4,837
4,758
4,868

4,940
5,028

Median
Age

32.5

32.6

32.8

33.0

33.4

32.4

31.9

31.5

31.5

N/A

Unemployment
Rate

t\)
H
ul

2006
2007

2008

2009

2010
2071
2012
2013
2014
20r.5

5.2

4.8

5.8

9.4

8.5

8.6

8.L

7.4

7.2

6.2

26,732

28,941

32,!39
32,149

32,0L0

33,031

35,630

37,775

37,761
N/A
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Kittitas County, Washington
Principal Employers,

Current Year and Nine Years Ago

Employer
Central Washington University
Kittitas Valley Community Hospital
Ellensburg School District
Kittitas County
Anderson Hay Grain/Agri
Fred Meyer
Elmview
Auvil Fruit Company
Oity of Ellensburg
Suncadia

Total County Working Population (2015)
Total County Working Population (2006)

2015

Employees Rank

Percentage of
Total Gounty
Employment

6.93%
2.44o/o

1.87%
1.47o/o

1.44%
0.97o/o

0.95%
0.910/o

0.84o/o

0.82%
18.640/o

2006

Emplovees Rank

Percentage of
Total Gounty
Employment

1,438
507
388
305
300
202
197
188
175
170

1

3
4
I
2
6
o

10

7

5

1

2

3

4
5

b

7

I
I
10

1,412
385
380
150
437
197
145
85
165
303

7.27%
1.98%
1.96%
0.77o/o

2.25%
0.95%
0.750/o

0.44o/o

0.85%
1.56%
18.77%3,870 ___3,659_

20,762
19,430

Source: Washington State Employment Security Department and Individual Employers
Economic Development Group of Kittitas Gounty
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Kittitas County, Washington

Employees by Function
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Full-Time equivalent Employees as of December 31, 2015

Function

6eneral Government

Public Safety

Economic Env¡ronment

Physical Environment

Transportat¡on

Mental & Physical Health

Culture & Recreation

Business-Type Activities:

Public Safety

Phys¡cal Env¡ronment

Economic Env¡ronment

TOTAL

Departmentls)

Lower D¡str¡ct Court

Upper D¡str¡ct Court

Clerk

Superior Court

Assessor

Auditor
Comm¡ssioners

lnformat¡on Services

Facllities Ma¡ntenance

Prosecutor

Treasurer

Human Resources

luvenile Probat¡on

Sheriff

Misdemeanant Probation

Fire Marshal

Emergency Medical Seruices

(Building/

Code Enforcement)

Commun¡ty Development Seruices-

(Planning)

Noxious Weed

Public Works

Publ¡c Health

Coroner

Co-Operative Extens¡on

County Fa¡r

Community Development Seruices-

(Euilding/
Code Enforcement)

5ol¡d Waste

Commun¡ty Development Services-

(Planning)

t6 r7

5 7

2 2

42 46

0

8.5 8.5 8.5

3

2 2 2 2

s0 51.5 49.75 49.75 44.75

n

46 43.75 46

17.8

2006 2007 200a 2009 2010 20rL 2012 2013 2014 201s

Governmental Activities:
Judic¡al

16

13.5

5.5

5

9.5

20

7.75

4

L5

L4.75

6.5

7

9.5

23.5

8

4

85.75

8.5

2

1

7

86

8.5

1.8

1

15.5 L4.5 LL.52 tt.52 1].-52 10.52 10.5 10.5

88877777
66777777
44444444

15

ó

6

4

15

L4.75

5.5

7

9.5

23.5

8

4

L415

L3,7514.35

t4
L3.75

6

7

5

27

7

3

L6.9

0

3

4.2

t4
12.75

5.75

7

5

25.L

7

2

13

L2.75

5.75

8

5

23

7

2

L3

12.75

5.75

8

6

23

8

2

11

7

7

4

r3
L2.75

5.75

I
7

23

8

2

7

0

7

62

9

L

L

16

7

62

9

0

t

7

61

9

0

1

6

7

5

27

7

3

7

76

9

2

1

7

76

9

2

1

6

I
6

26
a

4

7.5

75

9

2

t

7.5

81

9

1.8

1,

8

7

78

8.5

1.8

L

7.75t\)
H\¡

9a 0

4

0

4

44 02

0

4 3.5

24.04

0

25.64

0

17.64

0

17.1

0

17.r
0

1,4.7

0

r.9.8

0

17.8

T

3

3

3

3

3

3

2

5.8

2

5.85.8

z

5.8

3

6.2

3

6.2

0

8 8.75

5

0 0 00

78

0

80 L0

0 0 4

295.79 3X1.89 304.89 3rL.r7 302.L2 303.32 296.67 296.L5 304.65 313.10

Note: A full-time employee is scheduled to work 260 days per year. At e¡ght hours per day, 2080 hours are scheduled per year (includ¡ng vacat¡on, s¡ck or comp leave).

The above summary does not include part time personnel who do not work a regular schedule.
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KTTTTTAS COUNry WASHTNGTON
Operãting lnd¡ctors by Department

2008 2009office

Number ofTaxable Real Property Parcels

Number of New Construct¡on Parcels

New Construction Assessed Value

State Assessed Utility Value

countyTotal Assessed Value

County Cur¡ent Expense/Community Seilices/Vetemns
Levy Rate forthe Following Year's Tax Collect¡on

Auditor

Record¡ng

Total Documents Record¡ng

Total Fees Collected

L¡censing

Vehicle T¡tle Tmnsact¡ons

Veh¡cle Non Tîtle Transactions

Vessel'fitle

Vessel Non T¡tle Transactions
N Total Fees collectedH
æ Aud¡tor Fees Collected

Voter Registration

New Reg¡strants

Cancelled Reg¡strants

Elect¡ons

Elect¡ons Conducted

Ballots Counted

f Registered Voters @ General

Account¡ng

Accounts Payable Waíants
Accounts Payable County Warrants
Accounts Payable Distr¡ct Warrants

Payroll Totals

Number of Employees (W-2's ¡ssued)

2006 2007

31,518 32,277
2302 2,575

24t,340,763 441'OLO,523

s t57,528,498 s 318,208,940

s3,936,776,08s 54,964,949,Os2

L.O9725 1.00289

32¡867 33,290

2,146 r,747
446,056,572 !63,470,740

5 304,125,436 S 262,899,279

s6,128,464,393 56,477,7a3,255

0.89203 0.875351

{p.io.to levy shift)

L.031313
(after levyshift)

2010

33,4L3

r,r79
82,672,445

5 29s,09s,844

5 6,437,LL6,L47

0.09508

{pr¡orto levy sh¡ft}

t.o4942
{ãfter levy sh¡ft)

2OLL

33,525

779

62,L35,393

s 6,67O,622,9L4

0.995349
(priorto levy sh'ft)

20L2

33,672

951

73,O32,086

337,849,823 s
5,890,213,462 s

20t3

33,573
1,384

47,927,!35

365,447,899
5,629,046p03

2014

33,728
L,L4O

87,495,125

474,757,597

578,294,LM

20LS

33,8L2

1,O30

s 116,981,73s

5 46L,82s,627

s 6,037,48s,794

1.402961
(after levyshift)

rr,970
818,115

8,937

M,655
2r3

1,030

4,79t,347

199,883

2,29r
376

19,960

22,329

13,277

29,274,335

1!,326,O83
14,302,LL6

465

s
)

L.t55171 1.241223

(no Iew shift) (no lew shift)

1.252L80
(priorto lwy shift)

I.237329
(priorto levy sh¡ft)

r.425L22
{after levy shift}

5

L7,787

560,308 s

9,O77

40,428

208

7,194

s 4,454,2L3 s
s 2r.6,482 5

1,511

646

4

26,650
r8,246

16,863

650,864 s

13,969

611,505 s

8,695

43,815

!,283
4,113,385 s

205,701 s

3,642
445

4
38,962

20,637

12,353

22,272,803 s
8,42O,O75 5

13,400,343 s
514

12,947

661,s18 s

Lr,4a2
674,952 s

a,!87
M,878

194

1,038

4,287,6ß 5
Le4,278 s

2,200
2,O25

3

35,432
20,195

t.04032L
(after levyshift)

11,061

682,520 5

8,L2L

44,860

L99

1,018

4,LO9,934 s
L9L,030 s

L2,259

980,483 I

8,169

44,592

196

984

4,092,786 5
r87,804

13,023

8s4266 s

8,657

45,!32

227

1,036

4,176,357 s
181,486 s

4
29,r54
2!,906

13,752
28,726,219

8,930,448
74,L74,743 5

447

10,469

804,449 s

9,684

4L,597

248

r,218
4,448,999

23r,O93

7,A50

43,872

221,

!,276
4,LtL,905

L99,796

3,639

1,033

2

L2,680

19,903

ß,or2
24,O42,OO5

8,6t7,750
L3,358,343

467

s

5

8,936

46,462

2L6

953

4,244,L42

L95,436

2,124

299

L,649

352

5

19,915

20,566

12,767
23,209,683

11,450,961

13,580,666

445

3,O94

L,462

3

34800
22,062

L2,434
27,682,992

8,4j73rs 5
13,908,308 s

467

s 11,0e6,978

L,258
380

5

22,692
r834r

L2,257

S 20,450,050 S

s 7,0s0,834 s

s n32r,984 s
508

1,833

) 2L,202,2L2
nla

n/a
s

5

s

7L,773

19,050,029

11,363,153

13,373,!11

446

4
34,LOs

21,950

14,226
26,LL7,r44

9,540,21I
t 5,050,201

46L486
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Office 2006 2007 2010 2011 20L2 20L3 20t4 2015

KÍTTITAS COU NTY, WASH I NGTON
Operating lndictors by Department

2008 2009

Plats

Short Plats

Buildìng Permits

Accessory

Alterat¡on/Addition
Renewal

Rev¡s¡on

Foundation

Manufactured Home Placement

Mechan¡cal

New Residence

Other Type

Reroof

Change of Occupancy

Commerc¡al

Plumbing

Repair

Garage

outbu¡lding

Demolit¡onN.
1: 5Wlmmlnt Pool

'@ Mult¡-Fam¡ly

Natural Gas

Sign

Duplex

Public

Relocation

Fence

Commercial Alteration
Commerc¡al Tenant lmprovement
Outbu¡¡ding AlteEt¡on

Master Bu¡lding Plan

48

136

n/a

76

n/a

73

n/a
43

n/a
396

t7a
2

n/a

165

n/a

2

110

L57

L7

5

42

6

4

n/a

n/a
n/a

n/a
n/a

n/d

n/a

nld

63

168

n/a
7L

77

111

n/a

2L

n/a
313

140

n/a

57

n/a

5

118

L23

2L

4

20

86
3

1

5

n/a
2

n/a
n/a

n/a

n/a

29

98

110

81

49

22

118

2L7

52

10

8

32

10

8
60

87

10

2

n/a

1

n/a

n/a

n/a
n/a

nla
6

2

LI
n/a

143
76

35

32

65

20

99

LL7

26

L2

6

L7

10

5

n/a
n/a

15

L

nla

n/a

nla
û/a
n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a
n/a

2

2

4

15

130

105

55

46
42

8

105

L32

44

9

1

52

6

2

n/a
n/a

12

4

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

nla
n/a

11

n/a

î/a
î/a

2

77

L32

87

19

23

39

2

1L8

139

7

22

9
?1

7

n/a

n/a

5

2

n/a

2

nla
n/a
n/a

n/a

n/a

4
2

n/a

19

r42
7L

18

24

49

7

1r7
132

7'J.

9

10

28

9

1,

n/a
n/a

74

5

nla
n/a

1,

n/a

n/a

n/a

1

2

2

nla
6

177
96

27

38

9

22

93
206

23

23

27

10

LL

LL

n/a
n/a

14

2

n/a

n/a

n/a
n/a

n/a
n/a

n/a

3

1

n/a

n/a

L43
76

5

47
T2T

129
209

74

L8

28

10

n/a
n/a

16

3

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

nla
n/a

2

n/a

L6

!47
80

4

47
7A

8

113

302

142

25

Ll
40

3

n/a
n/a

15

5

n/a

n/a

5

î/a
n/a

n/a

2

1

na

15

8

20

??

58 3

2

8

L

5

1

10

nla

Seruices
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2006 2007 2010 ZOLL 2012 2073 2014 20LS

KITTITAS COU NTY, WASH INGTON
Operating lndictors by Department

2008 2009Office

Clerk

Cases Filed

criminal

c¡v¡l

Domest¡c

Probate

PaVAdop

Mental

Dep/At R¡sk

Juvenile offenders

Plead¡ngs F¡led

Criminal

c¡vil

Domestic

Probate

PaVAdop

Mentâl
Dep/At Risk

Juvenile offenders

345

955

20t

29

8

54

11s

347

785
272

88

32

10

108

126

367

753

L82

86

42

130

138

339

87L

189

109

33

L4

105

t42

310

859

195

92

34

25

83

ß4

293

920
198

82

38

T7

58

L20

359

613

zo5

LL2

31

76

47

332

649

272
105

2l
2

a4

49

363

709

2L5
LLz

33

T7

89

54

339
ÂÂq

234
92

30

7
66

87

23,982
10,260

7,337

1,563

1.,237

33

2,963

4,375

24,994

lr323
8,687

r,726
r,!61

72

3,869

6,254

27,525

L4,O78

8,425

2,O94

1,318

80

4,222
6,533

29,248
15,696

8,712

L,883

L,O87

35

3,628
7,576

27,222

L2,393

8,435

2,2r2
1,395

83

3,882

6,7L4

26,579
11,939

7,4!5

29,747

LO,337

8,222

1,924
886

M
2,989
5,787

25,694
11,851

7,940

2,!43
991

96
3,336
6,423

33,235

9,2L3

8,224

L,936
70r

L4

4,7s3
4,Or3

78,297
7,979

6,008

1,,914

747

2,856
2,2r8

L88

9

ztL

18

3

3

I
3
ç

3

185

106

56

L45

73

n/a

L27

264

4

186

17

n/a

^/a
n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a
nla
nla
n/a
n/a

n/a
n/a
n/a

n/a

66

n/a
r82
280

4

160

L4

n/a
n/a

n/a

î/a
n/a
n/a

n/a
nla
n/a
nla
n/a

n/a
nla
n/a

n/a

5L

n/a

150

8

2

168

9

n/a
n/a
n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a
n/a

î/a
n/a
n/a

n/a
n/a
,/a
n/a

40
n/a

79

5

5

1,765
968

734

3,913

6,248

747

74

n/a
n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a
n/a

n/a
n/a
n/a

n/a
n/a
n/a

n/a

44

4
116

9

7

139

74

n/a
n/a

n/a

n/a

nla
nla
n/a
n/a

n/a
n/a
n/a

n/a
nla
n/a

nla

n/a
n/a
n/a

n/a

n/a

165

25

44

5

2

L

1"83

24

105

n/a

25

4

4

L67

38

97

n/a
82

n/a

9

L94
63

65

n/a
84

n/a

72

N
O Ordinances approved

Coroner

Total Cases

Autops¡es

Accidents

Types of Acc¡dents

Overdose

Drown¡ng

Vehicle

Fall

Labor & lndustry
Suicide

Undetermine

Natural

Hosp¡ce

Deaths in Upper County

Deaths in Lower County

F¡re Marshal

Fire 5pr¡nkler
Fire Sprinkler Rev¡s¡on

Fuel Tank Placement

WUIC lnspection

Fire Alarm System
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KTTTTTAS COUNry WASHINcTON
Operat¡ng lnd¡ctors by Department

Office

Services

Service Request Processed

4-H Members

Extension Volunteers

Volunteer Hours

Volunteer Hours4-H Leaders

Volunteer Hours-Master Gardeners

Master Gardener Plant Clinic Clients

Agricultural Public contacts

luvenile Court Services

CJAA Progñms

WAJCA CMAP R¡sk Assessments Performed

Aggression Replacement Training, # Youth
CJS Programs (other)

f of UA's/# Positives From Total Taken

Work Crews-Youth

N Work Crews-Hours

N Work Crews-S¡tes
H # UA Pre Screens/# of Positives From Total Taken

Healthy Choices part¡cipants

CJS Programs

Community Service Youth-DIVS

Community Serv¡ce Hours-DIVS

Commun¡ty Service Youth-Ct.

Community Service Hours-Ct.

Community Service S¡tes Serued

D¡version Program

Youth Accountable

Commun¡ty Accountab¡l¡ty Boards

Volunteer Hours

Cøses ReÍetred for SupeMis¡on

Coses ReÍerred for BECCA (ARY, Truoncy, CHINS) SF.

Coses DIVERSION

cases filed
Traffic lnfEctions
Non-Traff¡c lnf ractions

ÞUl/Physical control
Othe¡ Cr¡m¡nal Traffic
Criminal Non-Traffic
C¡v¡l Protection Orders

civ¡l

SmallClaims

Parking

Total Annua¡ Filings

2006

38-30

414

93-41

ln 46 Out 37

76t
ln 61 Out 44

2,655

88

9,650

485
382

582

!,207
79

904
78

254
13,621,

2007

3,034

348

L42

23,7!9
n/a

n/a

770

5,570

53-42

384

105-50

ln 36 Out 37

745
ln 61 Out 50

2,O84

59

3,1L3

409

134
21680

n/a

n/a

460
8,436

99

18

32

355

10

16

704

2,433

72

9,473
340

420

745

1,437
103

!,o12
64

r47
x3,735

59-56

51v

L73-59

ln 23 Out 25

605

ln 70 Out 58

2,432

7A

9,445

428
333

750

L,436
109

7,O40

73

L49

13,803

48-36

319

LL442

7,L24
340

367

s37

1,029

74

888

52

223
10,634

100-57
15

LOO-67

t35/41

15

L94
33

379

28

24

22

243

42

42

38

a,549
381

280

554

762
58

850

46
14!

7L,627

zo092008 2010 aOLL 2012 20t3 2014 2015

3,7LO

396

r20
n/a

44L5

1363

n/a
12,oaa

78

8

2,945

454

119

nla
3998

1390

nla
10,565

63

19

2,796

377

116

nla
5515

t464
n/a

6550

2r

3,938

391

r23
n/a

4391

1061

4,300

420
115

nla
3907

1405

nla
3,479

2,a65

47L

r42
23,475

n/a

n/a

612
5,996

2,774

339

r42
23,563

n/a

nla
361

12,018

L7

270
33

938

37

33

26

156

59

39

51

L7

t4

16

12

287
46

799

2a

3L

r44

27

51

26

9

18

4,249

4r3
116

n/a

3797

1090

n/a

18

73

15

24

9

22

47

16

37

L4

22

80

15

94

53

477

115

43

92

293161

46-40

330

79-43

46-43

269

97-36
I

9

57

43
3A7

114

25

57

8,608

350

396

688

!,235
7!

959

63

170
72,54O

8,090

475
346

57L

839

60

826
64

257
ß,524

1 4-45
L4

168

8

114-s1

15

370
29

62L

4L

34

26

Ls9

49

M

4,270
395

304

542
852

61

866

55

21.8

x1s63

r27
54

4A6

L46

64

r28

80

53

477

r27
94
80

lo,946
408
393

692

1,395

80
933

73

204
15,a24

LL4
65

594

137

75

!!4

27

472
65

1,531

35

76

53

477

131

35

76

8,596
428

350

720
1,150

a7

1,051

46
L79

a2,677

20

426
60

!,76!
50

Schedule 22 Governmental Account stat¡stics.xls



2006 2007 20LO 20!1 20L2 20L3 20L4 20L5

KITTITAS COU NTY, WASH I NGTON
Operating lndictors by Department

2008 2009Office

Pfosecutor

Felony Cases

Sex Cases

Juven¡le Cases

Upper Distr¡ct Cases

Lower District

lnfractions (UDC and LDC combined)

Total Calls

Traffic Stops

Civil Papers

Jail Bed Days

Warrants

freasurer

Excise Tax Affidavits

Delq Parcel as of 12/3L for Current Year Only

Foreclosure/L¡ens

June Warn¡ng - Real

ñ) June Warning - lrrigat¡on

N) June Warning - Mobile Homes
N June Warning - Personal Property

Orig¡nal Cert¡fìcate of Delinquency - Real

Or¡ginal Cert¡ficate of Del¡nquency - RID

Or¡ginal Cert¡ficate of Delinquency - lrrigation
Sold at Foreclosure Auct¡on

New Tax T¡tle

Liens Filed - Mobile Homes

Liens Filed - Personal Property

Cle Elum & Roslyn Mun¡)
Violations Filed (parking, traffic,

non-tEff¡c, crim¡nal, non-crim¡nal)
Tnffic Violations Filed

Non-Traffic V¡olations Filed

Parking Violations Fifed

DUUPhys¡cal Control Violations Filed

Other Criminal Traffic Violat¡ons F¡led

Non-Trafñc Misdemeanors Filed

DV Pet¡tions

AntiHarassment Petit¡ons

Sexuâl Assault Pet¡t¡ons

Stalking Protect¡on Orders

Civil Cases F¡led - Under S10,000
C¡v¡l Cases F¡led - Over S1o,00o
Small Claims
TOTAL CASES FILED

277

I7
174

!,434
L,432

325

30
199

r,272
r,205

345

18

24r
1,266

L,246

25

593

37L

2L

202

664

1,950

387

43
216

703

7,876

10

9

35

7

69

14,25L

4,776

1,083

36,986

423

2,753

M8

I,743

2,O23

7,352

16,359

4,739
2,424

43,OAL

613

t5,753
5,130

r,922
39,706

44t

ll,485
6,018

1,927

34099
485

L4,859

4,940

7,456
35,444

428

117

L2

183

13,767

4,577
547

36,436

439

332

L7

49
728
676

L5,977

s,295

693

3L,645

47t

2,364
3%

243

18

40

166

62

2
a

2

15

52

4268

6980

272

432

99

303

r82
10

4L
o
o

186

7
24

8536

10,906

2,602

540
32,448

381

359

10

4r
46I
807

913

2,505

4%

311

10

70

202

22

2,O93

5%

372

36

265

L5

2,O20

6%

332

45

27

241

44

1%

364

9

83

573

1,080

339

11

87

65L

1,098

L2,983

4,090
676

3s,535

39L

17,653

6,40t
2,369

4L,7L2

597

3,299 1,805

4%

L37

7

na

189

78

2

na

1

na

166

8,843

na

na

na

na

na

na

na

na

na

na

na

na

na

na

L,964

198

23

81

332

33

4

na

73

145

9,180

2,335
3%

298

20
83

174

90

5

9

L2

2

16

31

4,622

7328

283

4r.8

139

297

169

9

38

0
na

L24
11

20

8836

na

na

na

na

na

na

na

na

na

na

na

na

na

na

na

na

na

nâ

na

nã

na

na

na

na

3

9

19

8,1898,688 L0,031 4,744

6,852

227
933

r22

LgZ

1L

106

6

31

4246

6942

161

295

!o2
278
L76

L4

35

0

4

2

22

8246

Schedule 22 Governmental Account Stat¡st¡cs,xls
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2006 2007 2010 ZOLL 2012 2013 2014 20t5

KITTITAS COUNTY, WASH INGTON
Operât¡ng lndictors by Department

2008 2009Office

Human Resources

Employees Hired

Full lime Employees

Exhibits

Attendance

Rentals of rooms) disc. & charged customers
Monthly Haul ln Passes

(no passes Apr¡l - Sept. - ¡nclde L/2 mo HIP)

Rodeo Arena and Bloom

Pavilion Rentals (4-h ¡ncluded)

Noxious Weed

Contract Rate

Contracted Hours

Total Employees

l! Acres
Þ Rrn*.y,

Taxiways

Based Aircraft
T-Hangers (S County Owned)

T¡e Downs (# Spaces Available)
Aeronautical Leases (# )

lndustr¡cal Leases (#)

Agricultural Lease (# A,cres)

Pavement Type

Grade/DËin
Gravel

Total Miles Gravel Roads

8ST

ACP

PCC

Total M¡les Surfaced Roads

Total Miles All Roads

Miles - Chip 5ealed

Access Permits

Exempt Access Appl¡cations (No Fee)

Address Permits

Access/Address Combined Permits

Flood Control Fund

153

7,703

7L,5L4

!7r
51

7,976

72,293

I,raz
67,503

7,LLz

73,544
7,890

67,355
8,145

64,654
7,5t4

68,139

167

45

137L26
35

134
32

r.35

39

139

15

t52
16

149

4052

747

1.04

657

2L4

22L

399

209
729

399

22.94 s
4,200

7

497

2s.oo s
4,376

7

8,298

66,509

130

426

26.60 s
4,600

8

8,L86

69,349

282

134

4t4

2s.60 s
4,8tO

2s.62 5
4,810

9

535

469

26.74 s
4,985

26.47

4,967
10

5,667

65,970

527.5L

5,000
10

1s5

10

4L2

L75

5r7

26.60 s
4,985

9

L37

334

90

274

727

507

542

200

545

21.4s s
3,665

493

562
67

962

653

7

1300

2

6

50

12

28

16

8

805

18

45
64

463

36

498

562
69

17

196

zrs

40

1300

2

6

50

12

2a

15

10

805

18

47
66

479
LA

497

563

72
79

M
153

237

54

1300

2

6

55

12

15

10

805

t8
47
66

480
76

497

562

64
24

248
L47

35

1300

2

6

55

72

15

10

805

18

49

67

48r
16

563

54

16

198

702

27

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a
n/a

n/a

18

50
68

470

oru
564

18

195

53

113

n/a

nla
n/a

nla
n/a

n/a

n/a
îla
n/a

18

50
68

470
26

496

564

45

176

322

18

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a
n/a

n/a

nla
n/a

n/a

18

50

68

470
26

496

564
66

557

lu

18

nla
n/a

nla
n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a
nla
n/a

18

50

69

439
57

496

565

7at

392

18

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a
n/a

n/a

n/a

nla
n/a

18

50
69

MO
53

1,300

2

6

55

12

20

15
q

805

18

50

68

474
18

496

564
53

10

L75

t23
30

Schedule 22 Governmental Account Stat¡st¡cs.xls
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KITTITAS COUNTY, WASH I NGTON
Operat¡ng lndictors by Department

2008 2009Office

Total Pre Cases Superu¡sed

Total Annual Convict¡on Cases Superu¡sed

Total Annual Warrant Cases Monitored
Total Annual New Superu¡sion Cases In

Totâl Annual Supervision Cases Cleared Out
Total Annual Telephone Calls Receieved

Total Annual Office Contacts

Total Annual Court Heãrings Attended

Total Annual Probat¡on Violations Filed

Total Annual Treatment Reports F¡led

Total Annual Evaluations F¡led

Total Annual Community Service Timesheets Filed

Total Annual Commun¡ty Service Hours Ver¡f¡ed as 5

Total Annual PSI's/Rev¡ew of No Contact Orders

Total Annual UATests Adm¡nistered

Totãl Annual ln Custody/Walk ln Hearings Attended

Public Health

Birth Certificates lssued

Communicable Disease Cases Confirmed

TB Tests Performed

Food Handler Perm¡ts lssued

Site Evaluat¡ons Performed

New Grants and Fund Sources

Death Certificates lssued

Access to Baby and Child Dent¡stry Outreach Contacts

Commun¡cable D¡sease lnvest¡gations

Vacc¡nations Given

Syringes Exchanged

Water Mit¡gation Certificates lssued

Adequate Water Supply Determ¡nations lssued

Environmental Health lnspect¡ons Performed

Tons

Cle Elum Garbage Tons

Êllensburg CDLTons

Cle Elum CDLTons

Ryegrass CDL Cubic Yards

Elleosburg Yard Waste Tons

Cle Elum Yard Waste Tons

Septage Gallons

Compost Sold Tons

2006

504

2,664
916

2,469

2,399
36,943

4,6L7

7,084

1,585

5,192

L,278

24,589
4,L76

582

L74
12,563

1,555

r40
974,556

n/a

2007 2010 aOLL 2012 2013

59

466

2,782
916

2,493

2,373

44392
5,786

8,055

1,895

9,349

!,557

183

2,340
931

2,5!O

2,516

47,9L4

5,235

7,7L8

1,812
8,982

7,577

23,8r8
8,457

558

181"

24,rL4
!,577

427
893,801

n/a

315+

2737+

1,031.

2s32
2,697

49,436

5,592

8,O76

2,OO7

8,901

1,580

L,228

L49
2,238

1,004

2,220

2,346

47,705

4,883

7,424

1,881

8,578

7,279

7,O75-

38

142

276

2,!66
1.,01.0

2,346

2,270

46,21O

4,O90

8,202

t,704
9,062
1,156

978

24,932

85

L,L66

to4
L,384

1,566

22,L39
6,207

1,085

625

8,665

1,438

2!O
77a,84L

324

274

2,324

r,205
2,!74
2,L96

50,302

3,826

8,778

1,899

9,487

1-,220

L,050

26,694
54

46
1,139

r,o42
80

106

2,341

150
?

861

273

844

2,999-

L79
809

2L,234
6,098

839

765

7,944
1.,s48

L88

80707r
288.6

230

2,476
1,,123

1,186

2,roo
42,800

3,597

8,050

1,938

6,OO2

890

879

27,O99

80

1,133

934

62

105

2,490

157

5

1,009

7r7
729

1,349-

443

861

594*

2,r7r
L,L92

L,343

L,432
41,1"00

3,347

9,L22

t,759
4,280

900

729

15,883

57

382

964

22,383
6,847

7,769
1,081

1'J.,120

2,OOr

338

Lr87842
L536.94

2014

231,

2,282
L,L6!
L,875

L,945

40,358

38,656

8,125

t,8r7
5,639

903

69

107

177

3

1,013

376

139

t,524
t,928

31

3L7

755

2L,823
6,68L

L,529

L,725
9,779

1.,847

276
375,398

7,725

20r5

809

767

16,728

44
13996

L,137

89

254
2,308

111

88

1,O76

83

279
1,,844

224

81

22,492
7 36A

587

22L
8,303
'J,,6L6

3L4

986,459

n/a

1,131

N
N
A

!,or2
53

143

3,056

232

1,308

48

130

2,O92

113

1,060

L,O78

84

138

2,067

135

L,O2r
tc

290
r,857

46L

T,OT2

53

t43
3,056

232

5

L,076

466

270

L,O45

9,382

Lo8

374

1,090

151

869

25,r1l
10,540

768

254

!9,592
r,694

227
1,118,099

2L,650
6,962

836

359

6,202
1,505

238

784,764

27L

2239r
6,r45
L,283

856
11,018

L,725
270

959378

647.44î/a

Schedule 22 Governmental Account Statistics.xls
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